
 

 

 

 

 
 

 PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING  

450 S. Parish, Johnstown, CO  
Wednesday, August 23, 2023 at 7:00 PM  

  

MISSION STATEMENT: Enhancing the quality of life of our residents, businesses, and visitors 

through community focused leadership. 

AGENDA 

CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. Minutes of July 26, 2023 

PUBLIC COMMENTS - Regarding items and issues not included as a Public Hearing on this 

Agenda (limited to 3 minutes each) 

NEW BUSINESS 

2. Public Hearing and Consideration of Preliminary/Final Subdivision and Development Plans for 

Southridge PUD 

3. Public Hearing and Consideration of a Preliminary Plat and Development Plan for Revere 

North  

DEPARTMENTAL REPORT 

COMMISSIONER REPORTS AND COMMENTS 

ADJOURN 

 

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT NOTICE 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act and other applicable laws, persons who need 

accommodation in order to attend or participate in this meeting should contact Town Hall at 970-587-4664 

no later than 48 hours before the meeting in order to request such assistance. 

De conformidad con la Ley de Discapacitados Estadounidenses y otras leyes vigentes, los individuos que 

necesitan adaptaciones funcionales para asistir o participar en esta reunión deberán comunicarse con la 

Municipalidad marcando el 970 587- 4664 a lo más tardar 48 horas antes de dicha reunión para solicitarla. 

 

1



 

 

 

 

 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING 

7:00 PM, Wednesday, July 26, 2023 

 

SUMMARY MINUTES  
 

The meeting was called to order by Chair Grentz at 7:00 P.M. Roll call attendance was taken. Present 
were Commissioners Campbell, Hatfield, Hayward, Jeanneret, Urban, and Chairman Grentz. Flores and 
Hayward were absent and excused. 
 
Agenda was approved 5/0. 
 
Minutes of the regular meetings held on June 28, 2023, were approved unanimously. 
 
No general public comment. 
 
The Public Hearing for Final Subdivision for The Ridge Filing No. 3 Subdivision, was opened. Kim Meyer, 
Director of Planning & Development, presented a presentation and overview of the proposed 
subdivision in The Ridge PUD south of CR 18 along the Frontage Road. Commissioners inquired about 
the definition of a lot, outlot and tract, which Meyer clarified. Meyer noted this is an interim subdivision 
that would permit the transfer of property and initiation of construction, and additional review is in 
process for the remainder of the build-out of this PUD, to be title The Ridge Filing No 4; final 
improvements will be required prior to any Certificates of Occupancy issued.  
 
Jon Sweet, TST Engineers, represented the Applicant and was available to answer any questions.  
Commission had no questions. No public comment was received. 
 
M: Hatfield / 2nd : Jeanneret     
Vote: 5/0 to Recommend Approval 
 
The Public Hearing for Final Subdivision & Development Plan for The Row Townhomes at 2534 
(Aliversa) was opened. Kim Meyer, Director of Planning & Development, presented a presentation and 
synopsis of the proposed 2.1-acre subdivision for townhomes in the 2534 PUD. Commissioners inquired 
about neighboring uses, fire access, and noted the attractive architecture.   
 
Nico Campana, the Applicant was available to answer questions but provided no additional 
presentation. The Commissioners had no questions for the Applicant. No Public comment received. 
 
M: Jeanneret / 2nd: Grentz 
Vote: 5/0 to Recommend Approval 
 
 
 

2

Item 1.



2 

 

 

Kim Meyer provided a brief department, welcomed the new PZC commissions Urban and Jeanerret who 
had taken their oaths of office earlier in the week with the Town Cler, and introduced the Town’s new 
planning staff. Next PZC meeting is expected mid or end of August, depending on the readiness of 
agenda items. Please let Staff know if you have upcoming travel plans that may interfere. 
 
Town Staff in attendance: Kim Meyer, Lilly Cory, Tyler Smith 
 
Commissioners had no reports but asked an array of procedural, conduct, and general process 
questions. Meyer indicated there is some training intended for the commission and Staff will work on 
making that available to the full commission. Meeting was adjourned. 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted    Accepted by Chair: 
Kim Meyer, Director     
 

   _______________________________________ 

3

Item 1.



 

 

 

 

 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

STAFF ANALYSIS REPORT 
 

 
ITEM: Public Hearing and Consideration of the Preliminary/Final Subdivision Plat 

and Preliminary/Final Development Plan for South Ridge 

PROJECT NO: SUB22-0012      

PARCEL NOs: 8526000003, 8526000003 

DESCRIPTION: Preliminary/Final Subdivision for a Single Family residential community 
consisting of 308 single family lots on approximately 78.07 acres.  

LOCATION:  West of Larimer County Rd 3E, north of Larimer County Rd 16 

OWNER:  Southridge HoldCO, LLC 

APPLICANT:  Journey Homes, LLC 

STAFF:   Tyler Smith, Planner II 

HEARING DATE: August 23, 2023 

ATTACHMENTS 

1. Vicinity Map 

2. Preliminary/Final Plat 

3. Preliminary/Final Development Plan 

4. Architectural Elevations  

5. Outline Development Plan (ODP) 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The Applicant, Southridge HoldCO, LLC., requests the approval of a Preliminary/Final Plat and 

Preliminary/Final Development Plan for a single-family development. The applicant proposes 

single family detached homes for this site. The development plan/Plat will create 308 Lots. The 

subdivision will also plat 10 commonly-owned outlots for easements, landscaping, open space, 

parks, guest parking and stormwater facilities (Attachment 2). The Ridge Subdivision Filing No. 2 

is located directly to the north. The south, east and west are currently in Larimer County and 

zoned for agriculture (Attachment 1). 

 

4

Item 2.



 

The Community That Cares 
www.johnstown.colorado.gov 

 

EXISTING ZONING:  South Ridge PD 

 

ADJACENT ZONING & LAND USE: 

North:  The Ridge PD - The Ridge Filing 2 single family subdivision 

East:  Larimer County - Agriculture  

South:  Larimer County - Agriculture  

West:  Larimer County - Agriculture  

 

Floodplain: FIRM Panel: 08069C1405G (1/14/2021)  

  Zone X – Area of Minimal Flood Haard 

Oil & Gas: One “Abandoned Location” well – never drilled. 

Ditches: One irrigation lateral exists on the property and will be realigned and piped to 

ensure ongoing access to water rights for adjacent properties. 

 

PROPERTY LAND USE HISTORY 

The property comprising the South Ridge Subdivision was annexed into the Town of Johnstown 

in 2022 under Ordinance 2022-228. The Southridge Outline Develompent Plan (ODP) was 

approved concurrently with the annexation in 2022 (Attachment 5). The land was historically 

used as a farm, with a single family home on the property, now unoccupied. 

 

SUBMITTAL AND REFERRALS 

This project submittal included the proposed subdivision and development plan sets, as well as 

full engineering plans and reports (i.e., traffic, grading, drainage, soils, utility, water) for the site. 

The project was referred to and reviewed by: 

 Johnstown Public Works & Utilities Departments 

 Felsburg Holt & Ullevig (Town Traffic Engineer) 

 Helton & Williamsen (Water Engineer) 

 IMEG (Town Engineer) 

 FRFR (Fire District) 

 Thompson School District 

 Little Thomspon Water District 

 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION & ANALYSIS 

The proposed 78.07-acre subdivision would create a residential development consisting of 308 

single family homes, composed of eleven different elevations. (Attachment 4) The subdivision is 

proposing to plat ten outlots totaling 17.9 (22.9%) acres for easements, landscaping, open space, 

detention, and pedestrian access (Attachment 3). The project falls within the prior PUD 

ordinances, which require 30% of the gross acreage be committed to open space and park areas, 

which is also noted within the approved Outline Development Plan (ODP) (Attachment X).  

Additional open space will be required prior to presentation to Town Council, and is included as 

a recommended condition of approval. 

5

Item 2.

http://www.townofjohnstown.com/


 

The Community That Cares 
www.johnstown.colorado.gov 

 

The subdivision provides two typical lot sizes 103 lots (33%) are proposed as 63' x 100’ (6,300 s.f.) 

and the remaining 205 lots (67%) as 53’ x 100’ (5,300 s.f.). The single-family homes within the 

neighborhood are all traditional homes with at least a two car garage, and full size driveway. The 

development includes a 4.7-acre park in the center of the community and has pedestrian trail 

connecting to the Ridge community to the north. Outlots will contain requisite access, drainage, 

emergency, maintenance and utility easements and open space. Common open space areas are 

provided throughout the development and provide community activities for residents and 

adjacent/future residents. As noted, additional open space is needed prior to proceeding to 

Council review. 

 

The development will contain a mixture of landscape materials, including small areas of irrigated 

turf, rock and wood mulch, and native grass. The outlots will be open space areas and will be 

irrigated and maintained by a homeowners association or the metro district. The streetscapes 

along Larimer County Road 3E and Elsie Drive will have landscaping and sidewalks adjacent to the 

road. Landscaping will be installed for these streetscapes with this development.  

 

Overall, Staff has no significant outstanding concerns with this development and believes it will 

promote the Town’s goals of housing type diversity, walkable neighborhoods, efficient 

development patterns and logical extension of infrastructure. On a neighborhood level, it will 

activate and support the adjacent ridge Community, which is designed for a variety of 

compatible land uses, including residential. Ongoing review of currently engineering plans and 

technical studies continues at the staff level and will be complete and revisions integrated into 

final plans prior to presentation to Town Council.   

 

PUBLIC NOTICE 

Notice for the Planning & Zoning Commission hearing was published in the Johnstown Breeze, 

on Thursday, August 10, 2023. This notice provided the date, time, and location of the Planning 

and Zoning Commission hearing, as well as a description of the project. Notices were mailed to 

all property owners within 800 feet of the property in question. This notice included a vicinity 

map and the proposed subdivision map.  

 

No neighborhood meeting was required. No public comments have been received by Staff as of 

the date of publication of this report. 

 

RECOMMENDED FINDINGS, CONDITIONS, AND MOTIONS 

Recommended Findings 

It is recommended that Planning and Zoning Commission send a recommendation for Approval 

to Town Council, that the requested Preliminary/Final Plat and Preliminary/Final Development 

Plan for the South Ridge Subdivision be approved based upon the following findings, and with 

the proposed conditions of approval: 

 

6

Item 2.

http://www.townofjohnstown.com/


 

The Community That Cares 
www.johnstown.colorado.gov 

1. The proposed subdivision is consistent with the Johnstown Comprehensive Plan. 

 

2. The proposed subdivision is in substantial compliance with the applicable South Ridge 

PUD Outline Development Plan, Town’s codes, regulations, and requirements. 

 

3. The proposed subdivision will meet the needs of the community by providing diverse 

single-family housing. This type of development features an appropriately housing layout 

which is consistent with surrounding area and is also compatible with adjacent 

development and surrounding land uses and will not detract from existing land uses. 

 

Recommended Conditions of Approval: 

 

1. Development shall be redesigned to ensure accommodation of minimum of 30% open 

space, per ODP and Town code, based upon gross land area of 78.07 acres, resulting in 

23.4 acres throughout the neighborhood. 

 

2. Development shall receive town approvals on all engineering and technical documents, 

and incorporate all necessary revisions in the plat and plans, prior to proceeding to 

Town Council.  

 

Recommended Motion to Approve with Conditions: 

 

Based on the application received, information provided at this hearing, and findings noted, I 

move that the Planning & Zoning Commission recommend to the Town Council Approval of the 

Preliminary/Final Plat and Preliminary/Final Development Plan for South Ridge Subdivision, with 

the noted conditions of approval. 

 

Alternative Motion: 

 

Motion to Recommend Denial 

I move that the Commission recommend to the Town Council Approval of the Final Plat and Final 

Development Plan for The Row Townhomes, based on the following findings: 

7

Item 2.

http://www.townofjohnstown.com/


Larimer County Web Map

This map was created by Larimer County GIS using data from multiple sources for
informal purposes only. This map may not reflect recent updates prior to the date of

printing. Larimer County makes no warranty or guarantee concerning the
completeness, accuracy, or reliability of the content represented.Date Prepared: 8/7/2023 10:15:22 AM

Miles0.1 0.1

12,000

0

Legend

1:

Notes

 Scale

Tax Parcels

Railroads

Major Road System

Road System

Lakes and Ponds

Major Rivers and Streams

Rivers and Streams

County Boundary

Rocky Mountain National Park

Incorporated Areas

PLSS Township and Range

PLSS Sections

PLSS Quarter Sections

City or Town

County

State

Federal

Other

COLARI21-SID-LTD-2INCH.sid

Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3

COLARI21-SID-AW-6INCH.sid

Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3

8

Item 2.

tsmith
Polygon

tsmith
Text Box
PROJECT SITE



9

Item 2.



COUNTY ROAD 16

C
R

 3
E

INTERSTATE 25

COUNTY ROAD 18

C
R

 5 C
R

 3
E

INTERSTATE 25

PUD-JC PUD-MU

PUD-JC

PUD-R
THE RIDGE

PUD-R
THE RIDGEPUD-I

THE RIDGE

PUD-MU
THE RIDGE

UNINCORPORATED WELD COUNTY

COUNTY ROAD 18

COUNTY ROAD 16

PUD-R
SOUTHRIDGE

PROJECT
LOCATION

VICINITY MAP
NORTH

CALL UTILITY NOTIFICATION CENTER OF
COLORADO

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

FINAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN
SOUTHRIDGE SUBDIVISION

SHEET INDEX

OF

SCALE:

PROJECT NO.

PR
O

JE
C

T 
M

AN
AG

ER
:

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S
BY

:
D

AT
E:

SU
BM

IT
TA

L 
D

AT
E:

SHEET:

HORIZ:

VERT:

CAUTION
The engineer preparing these
plans will not be responsible
for, or liable for, unauthorized
changes to or uses of these
plans.  All changes must be

approved by the Professional
Engineer of these plans.

6/
9/

20
23

SO
U

TH
R

ID
G

E 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

12

1155-007

R
. L

AU
ER

13
37

 R
IV

ER
SI

D
E 

AV
E.

 #
2

FO
R

T 
C

O
LL

IN
S,

 C
O

 8
05

24
AV

AN
TC

IV
IL

G
R

O
U

P.
C

O
M

97
0.

28
6.

79
95

1 C000 COVER SHEET

2 C100 FINAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS

3 C200 SITE PLAN

4 L1 LANDSCAPE NOTES & SCHEDULES

5 L2 LANDSCAPE PLAN

6-9 L3 - L6 LANDSCAPE ENLARGEMENTS

10-12 A1 - A3 ARCHITECTURAL ELEVATIONS

A PARCEL OF LAND LOCATED IN THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 26, TOWNSHIP 5 NORTH,
RANGE 68 WEST OF THE 6TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, COUNTY OF LARIMER, STATE OF COLORADO

A PARCEL OF LAND BEING THAT PORTION OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER (SW1/4) OF SECTION TWENTY-SIX (26), TOWNSHIP FIVE NORTH (T.5N.), RANGE SIXTY-EIGHT
WEST (R.68W.) OF THE SIXTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN (6TH P.M.), COUNTY OF LARIMER, STATE OF COLORADO, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE WEST QUARTER CORNER OF SECTION 26 AND ASSUMING THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 26 AS BEARING NORTH
89° 57' 34” EAST A DISTANCE OF 2631.73 FEET AND BEING MONUMENTED BY A 2” DIAMETER PIPE WITH A 2” DIAMETER ALUMINUM CAP, STAMPED “PLS 12374,” ON THE
WEST AND BEING MONUMENTED BY A NO. 6 REBAR WITH A 2.5” DIAMETER ALUMINUM CAP STAMPED PLS 38304 ON THE EAST WITH ALL OTHER BEARINGS CONTAINED
HEREIN RELATIVE THERETO;

THENCE NORTH 89° 57' 34” EAST A DISTANCE OF 2631.73 FEET TO THE CENTER QUARTER CORNER OF SAID SECTION 26

THENCE SOUTH 00° 00' 46” WEST ALONG THE EAST LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 26 A DISTANCE OF 1322.90 FEET;

THENCE NORTH 89° 56' 12” WEST A DISTANCE OF 2629.13 FEET TO THE WEST LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 26;

THENCE NORTH 00°06'06” WEST ALONG SAID WEST LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 26 A DISTANCE OF 1318.13 FEET TO THE WEST QUARTER CORNER OF
SAID SECTION 26 AND TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

SAID PARCEL CONTAINS 3,473,516 SQUARE FEET, OR 79.74 ACRES, MORE OR LESS (±).

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

ZONING MAP
NORTH

NARRATIVE 

ADMINISTRATIVE / TECHNICAL ACCEPTANCE

THE INTENT OF THIS FINAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN (FDP) IS TO PROVIDE AN OVERVIEW OF THE PROPOSED RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT. THE CURRENT PROPERTY IS
ZONED AS PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT (PUD-R). THE PROPERTIES TO THE NORTH ARE ALSO ZONED PUD-R & MU AND UNINCORPORATED
LARIMER COUNTY SURROUNDING THE REMAINING PROJECT SITE.

THE PROJECT IS PROPOSED FOR 308 +/- SINGLE FAMILY HOME LOTS (53' X 100' AND 63' X 100') AND APPROXIMATELY 17.9 ACRES OF OPEN SPACE. THE OPEN SPACE WILL
INCLUDE A CENTRALLY LOCATED PARK, LANDSCAPING, GREEN SPACE WITH TRAIL CONNECTIVITY AND DETENTION.

THIS DEVELOPMENT WILL PROVIDE SEVERAL CONNECTIONS TO ADJACENT ROADS AND PROPERTIES.  ACCESS TO THE SITE WILL BE TO S COUNTY ROAD 3E FROM THE
EAST AND TWO ROAD CONNECTIONS TO THE NORTH FROM BEARBERRY LANE AND ELSIE AVENUE. THESE ACCESS POINTS ARE PLANNED WITH THE RIDGE AT
JOHNSTOWN 2ND SUBDIVISION AND THE RIDGE APARTMENTS TO THE NORTH OF THE PROJECT SITE.

THIS PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT WILL BE BENEFICIAL TO JOHNSTOWN AS THE TOWN CONTINUES TO GROW AND DEVELOP TO THE NORTH. THIS PROJECT WILL FULFILL A
NEED FOR SINGLE-FAMILY AFFORDABLE HOUSING AND EXTENSION OF HOMES FROM THE MULTI-FAMILY AND SINGLE-FAMILY DEVELOPMENTS TO THE NORTH.

TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN

REVIEWED AND ACCEPTED: ______________________________________________________________          ____________________
       TOWN REVIEWING ENGINEER / IMEG DATE

REVIEWED AND ACCEPTED: _______________________________________________________________           ____________________
       DIRECTOR OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT DATE

REVIEWED AND ACCEPTED: _______________________________________________________________           ____________________
       TOWN ENGINEER DATE

LOVELAND FIRE RESCUE AUTHORITY

REVIEWED AND ACCEPTED: ______________________________________________________________          ____________________
       DATE

C
O

VE
R

 S
H

EE
T

1

N/A

N/A

THIS DEVELOPMENT PLAN WAS APPROVED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL
OF THE TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, BY RESOLUTION 2023-_______, AT A
REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL ON ____________________, 2023.

COUNCIL APPROVAL

GENERAL LAND USE SUMMARY

TOTAL SITE
ACREAGE 79.74 AC 100%

TOTAL
RIGHT-OF-WAY 19.88 AC 24.9%

53 X 100 205 LOTS

63 X 100 103 LOTS

TOTAL LOT AREA 42.0 AC 52.7%

PARK AREA 8.3 AC 10.4%

OPEN SPACE AREA¹ 17.9 AC 30.0%

¹THIS CALCULATION INCLUDES THE PARK AREA (8.3 AC) AND THE PERCENTAGE
TOTAL IS TAKEN EXCLUSIVE OF THE ROW ACREAGE ON-SITE

10

Item 2.



OF

SCALE:

PROJECT NO.

PR
O

JE
C

T 
M

AN
AG

ER
:

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S
BY

:
D

AT
E:

SU
BM

IT
TA

L 
D

AT
E:

SHEET:

HORIZ:

VERT:

CAUTION
The engineer preparing these
plans will not be responsible
for, or liable for, unauthorized
changes to or uses of these
plans.  All changes must be

approved by the Professional
Engineer of these plans.

6/
9/

20
23

SO
U

TH
R

ID
G

E 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

12

1155-007

R
. L

AU
ER

13
37

 R
IV

ER
SI

D
E 

AV
E.

 #
2

FO
R

T 
C

O
LL

IN
S,

 C
O

 8
05

24
AV

AN
TC

IV
IL

G
R

O
U

P.
C

O
M

97
0.

28
6.

79
95

FDP DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS

1. RESIDENTIAL PRINCIPAL USES

1.1. SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED DWELLINGS

2. PUBLIC PARKS AND RECREATION AREAS

2.1. PUBLIC RECREATION

3. RESIDENTIAL PERMITTED ACCESSORY USES

3.1. PRIVATE GARAGES AND PAVED PARKING AREAS

3.2. PRIVATE RESIDENTIAL AND PRIVATE GROUP OUTDOOR RECREATIONAL FACILITIES

3.3. HOME OCCUPATIONS, SUBJECT TO THE LIMITATIONS LISTED IN THE TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN ZONING CODE, AND LIMITED IN THAT
USES SHALL BE CONDUCTED ENTIRELY WITHIN THE DWELLING, NO ADVERTISING IS DISPLAYED ON THE PREMISES AND NO
EXTERIOR STORAGE IS CREATED

3.4. SERVICE BUILDINGS AND FACILITIES NORMALLY INCIDENTAL TO THE USE OF A PARK OR RECREATION AREA

3.5. ANY OTHER STRUCTURE OR USE CLEARLY INCIDENTAL TO AND COMMONLY ASSOCIATED WITH THE OPERATION OF A PRINCIPAL
USE PERMITTED BY RIGHT

4. OPEN SPACE PRINCIPAL USES

4.1. PUBLIC OR PRIVATE PARKS AND RECREATION AREAS

4.2. PUBLIC, PRIVATE, COMMERCIAL AND PRIVATE GROUP OUTDOOR RECREATIONAL FACILITIES

4.3. BUFFERS

4.4. TRAILS

4.5. NATIVE AREAS

4.6. WILDLIFE HABITAT

5. SOUTHRIDGE DESIGN REVIEW COMMITTEE

5.1. THE PURPOSE OF THE DRC IS TO ENSURE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENTS MEET THE STANDARDS AS ESTABLISHED IN THE DESIGN
GUIDELINES IN ORDER TO MAINTAIN A CONSISTENCY OF PLANNING AND DESIGN FOR THE ENTIRE PROJECT. THE SOUTH RIDGE
DESIGN GUIDELINES LEGALLY APPLY TO ALL LAND THAT IS PART OF SOUTH RIDGE, REGARDLESS OF OWNERSHIP, AND ARE IN
ADDITION TO THE ZONING AND LAND USE REGULATIONS OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT. THE DESIGN GUIDELINES AND SUPPORTING
DOCUMENTS ARE ADMINISTERED AND ENFORCED BY THE DRC, WHICH SHALL CONSIST OF THE FOLLOWING FIVE MEMBERS: ONE
CIVIL ENGINEER WITH A MINIMUM OF TEN YEARS OF EXPERIENCE IN LAND PLANNING OR DEVELOPMENT, ONE LANDSCAPE
ARCHITECT/ARCHITECT/PLANNER WITH A MINIMUM OF TEN YEARS OF EXPERIENCE IN LAND PLANNING OR DEVELOPMENT, TWO
SOUTH RIDGE DEVELOPMENT PROPERTY OWNERS AND ONE REPRESENTATIVE FROM A COMMERCIAL REAL ESTATE BROKERAGE
OR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY WITH A MINIMUM OF TEN YEARS OF EXPERIENCE.

6. LANDSCAPE DESIGN PRINCIPLES

6.1. PROVIDE BIODIVERSITY THAT RELATES TO THE AREA'S NATURAL SYSTEMS.

6.2. DESIGN TO PROVIDE AN ATTRACTIVE, COMFORTABLE ENVIRONMENT FOR USERS WHILE MINIMIZING MAINTENANCE NEEDS,
IRRIGATION WATER REQUIREMENTS AND THE USE OF HERBICIDES AND PESTICIDES.

6.3. USE ENVIRONMENTALLY FRIENDLY, “GREEN” MATERIALS WHERE POSSIBLE.

6.4. DESIGN LANDSCAPES TO CREATE A NATURALIZED APPEARANCE. USE PLANT MATERIALS THAT ARE INDIGENOUS TO NORTHERN
COLORADO WHERE POSSIBLE. (SEE THE PLANT LIST IN THE APPENDIX). ONLY USE INTRODUCED SPECIES IN ORDER TO ACHIEVE
DESIGN OBJECTIVES THAT CANNOT BE ACHIEVED WITH THE USE OF NATIVE SPECIES.

6.5. GROUP PLANT MATERIALS OF SIMILAR WATER NEEDS AND ARRANGE IN CONCENTRIC CIRCLES OR LAYER OF PROGRESSIVELY
LESS WATER USE IN ORDER TO MAXIMIZE THE EFFICIENCY OF APPLIED IRRIGATION.

6.5.1. PLANT SPECIES MORE SUSCEPTIBLE TO SUN, WIND & COLD TEMPERATURES IN SHELTERED AREAS.
6.5.2. EVERGREEN TREES TO PROVIDE SHELTER FROM WINTER WINDS.
6.5.3. SW FACING PLANTS SHOULD TOLERATE SUMMER HEAT & DRYING WINDS.
6.5.4. EASTERN FACING AREAS ALLOW SOME SHELTER FROM SUN & WIND.
6.5.5. DECIDUOUS TREES SHADE IN SUMMER AND LET LIGHT THROUGH IN WINTER.

7. LANDSCAPE GUIDELINES

7.1. AT LEAST 75% OF THE YARDS ADJACENT TO THE STREET WILL BE TREATED WITH LANDSCAPE MATERIALS. AT LEAST FOUR (4)
SHRUBS WILL BE PLANTED ON EVERY LOT CONTAINING A ONE-FAMILY DWELLING. AT LEAST ONE (1) TREE OF ONE AND ONE-HALF
(1-1/2) INCH CALIPER SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR EACH LOT OF 70 FOOT FRONTAGE OR LESS AND AT LEAST TWO (2) TREES FOR
EVERY LOT IN EXCESS OF 70 FOOT FRONTAGE. FOR CORNER LOTS, THE SAME QUANTITIES SHALL BE REQUIRED FOR EACH
STREET. THE TREES SHALL BE LOCATED SO AS NOT TO INTERFERE WITH SIGHT DISTANCES AT DRIVEWAYS AND/OR STREET
INTERSECTIONS. TREES REQUIRED IN THE ADJACENT RIGHT-OF-WAY MAY NOT BE USED TO MEET THIS LOT STANDARD.

7.2. THE TREES AND SHRUBS WILL BE INSTALLED PRIOR TO CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY UNLESS IT IS NOT PRACTICAL TO INSTALL
THE LANDSCAPING PRIOR TO OCCUPANCY BECAUSE OF WEATHER OR OTHER NECESSARY DELAY, AS APPROVED BY THE
PLANNING DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR.

8. COMMON OPEN SPACE

8.1. COMMON OPEN SPACE AREAS WILL HAVE LIVE GROUND COVER OVER AT LEAST 75% OF THE AREA, UNLESS OTHERWISE
APPROVED BY THE TOWN. BLUEGRASS IS NOT THE ONLY OPTION FOR THESE AREAS AND THE TOWN ENCOURAGES THE
DEVELOPER TO PURSUE WATER SAVING GOALS AS LISTED IN SECTION H.12 OF THESE STANDARDS.

8.2. ALL GROUND COVER, ORNAMENTAL TURF AND TURF SHALL HAVE AN IRRIGATION SYSTEM THAT IS DESIGNED TO MEET THE NEEDS
OF THE PLANTS AND THAT IS DESIGNED TO MEET TOWN STANDARDS. COMMON OPEN SPACE IN ONE-FAMILY SUBDIVISIONS OR
PUDS OR PORTIONS OF SUBDIVISIONS OR PUDS CONTAINING ONE-FAMILY DWELLINGS SHALL BE LANDSCAPED AT A RATIO OF AT
LEAST ONE (1) TREE AND FIVE (5) SHRUBS FOR EVERY 4,500 SQUARE FEET OF LANDSCAPED AREA.

8.3. UP TO 30% OF THE REQUIRED SHRUBS MAY BE SUBSTITUTED BY TREES AT THE RATE OF ONE (1) TREE FOR TEN (10) SHRUBS.

8.4. AT LEAST 50% OF THE TREES WILL BE OVERSTORY/SHADE DECIDUOUS SPECIES AND 25% OF THE TREES WILL BE CONIFEROUS
SPECIES, WHERE APPROPRIATE

8.5. THE DEVELOPER SHALL HAVE ALL LANDSCAPING IMPROVEMENTS COMPLETED AND IN ACCEPTABLE CONDITION PRIOR TO THE
TOWN'S CONSTRUCTION ACCEPTANCE OF PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS AND PRIOR TO TURNING THE COMMON OPEN SPACE AREAS
OVER TO A METRO DISTRICT FOR MAINTENANCE.

8.6. NO SINGLE TREE TYPE SHALL MAKE UP MORE THAN 25% OF ALL TREES

9. IRRIGATION SYSTEMS

9.1. ALL LANDSCAPE AREAS SHALL HAVE AN AUTOMATIC CLOCK-ACTIVATED IRRIGATION SYSTEM - LANDSCAPE AREAS WITHOUT AN
IRRIGATION SYSTEM AND BEARING LIVE PLANT MATERIAL WILL REQUIRE TEMPORARY IRRIGATION UNTIL THE PLANTS ARE
ESTABLISHED AND A RELIABLE WATER SOURCE SUFFICIENT TO SUSTAIN PLANT LIFE IS PROVIDED.

9.2. IRRIGATION SYSTEMS SHALL MEET THE FOLLOWING CRITERIA:
9.2.1. ALL IRRIGATION SYSTEMS SHALL BE NON-POTABLE WHERE POSSIBLE AND COORDINATED WITH THE HOME OWNERS

ASSOCIATION.
9.2.2. ALL IRRIGATION SYSTEMS SHALL BE DESIGNED AND INSTALLED TO THE SPECIFICATIONS OF THE HOME OWNERS

ASSOCIATION IRRIGATION GUIDELINES.
9.2.3. ALL CONNECTIONS TO POTABLE WATER SYSTEMS SHALL BE EQUIPPED WITH A BACKFLOW PREVENTION DEVICE.
9.2.4. PORTIONS OF IRRIGATION SYSTEMS MAY BE COMPRISED OF TEMPORARY IRRIGATION COMPONENTS TO IRRIGATE NATIVE

AREAS IF THE TOWN DETERMINES THAT ALL OF THE FOLLOWING STANDARDS ARE MET. A CLEAR DESCRIPTION OF
PROPOSED TEMPORARY IRRIGATION MUST BE PROVIDED ON THE LANDSCAPE PLAN AND APPROVED BY THE TOWN.

9.3. PLANT SELECTION, DESIGN, INSTALLATION SPECIFICATIONS AND SITE CONDITIONS COMBINE TO CREATE A MICROCLIMATE THAT
WILL SUSTAIN THE PLANT MATERIAL IN A HEALTHY CONDITION WITHOUT REGULAR IRRIGATION AFTER THE PLANT ESTABLISHMENT
PERIOD.

9.4. ALL PORTIONS OF THE LANDSCAPED AREA SERVED BY TEMPORARY IRRIGATION WILL BE WITHIN 150 FEET OF AN EXTERIOR WATER
SOURCE TO ENABLE HAND WATERING DURING EXTENDED DRY PERIODS.

9.5. ABOVE GROUND TEMPORARY IRRIGATION SYSTEMS SHALL BE APPROVED ON A CASE-BY-CASE BASIS ONLY IF THE NATIVE AREA IS
LARGE ENOUGH TO WARRANT THE USE. ABOVE GROUND SYSTEMS WILL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE DEVELOPER UNTIL THE
LANDSCAPING IS ESTABLISHED AND THE SYSTEM IS REMOVED. NO SUCH SYSTEM SHALL BE PERMITTED TO BE TURNED OVER TO
THE METRO DISTRICT FOR MAINTENANCE.

9.6. THE TEMPORARY IRRIGATION WILL PROVIDE RELIABLE AUTOMATED IRRIGATION FOR THE PLANTS DURING THE ESTABLISHMENT
PERIOD.

9.7. THE DEVELOPER HAS DEMONSTRATED THE ABILITY TO PROVIDE ONGOING MAINTENANCE OF XEROSCAPE AREAS NECESSARY TO
KEEP PLANT MATERIAL HEALTHY WITHOUT IRRIGATION

10. SOIL AMENDMENT

10.1. SOIL AMENDMENT IS ONLY NECESSARY IN PLANTING BEDS AND BLUE GRASS/ FESCUE TURF AREAS. WHERE SOIL AMENDMENT IS
NECESSARY, MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS FOR SOIL PREPARATION SHALL INCLUDE THREE (3) CUBIC YARDS OF ORGANIC MATERIAL
FOR 1,000 SQUARE FEET OF EXISTING SOIL TILLED TO A MINIMUM DEPTH OF SIX (6) INCHES. REGARDLESS OF EXISTING SOIL
CONDITIONS TREE AND SHRUB PITS SHALL BE BACKFILLED USING A MIXTURE OF ONE- THIRD EXISTING SITE SOIL, ONE-THIRD
TOPSOIL AND ONE-THIRD ORGANIC MATTER.

11. PLANT SELECTION AND DIVERSITY

11.1. PLANT SELECTION AND DIVERSITY WILL BE PER TOWN STANDARDS. TREE SPECIES PROHIBITED WITHIN THE TOWN PER TOWN
STANDARDS WILL BE REMOVED BY THE DEVELOPER IN EXISTING LANDSCAPE AREAS, WHEN APPROPRIATE, AND WILL NOT BE
PLANTED IN NEW LANDSCAPE AREAS.

12. STREET TREE MINIMUM STANDARDS

12.1. SPECIES THAT GENERALLY HAVE BRANCHES LESS THAN FIFTEEN (15) FEET ABOVE THE ROADWAY AT MATURITY SHALL NOT BE
USED AS STREET TREES UNLESS THEY ARE LOCATED SUCH THAT NO INTERFERENCE WITH THE ROADWAY WILL OCCUR AT
MATURITY. MINOR TRIMMING AND BRANCH REMOVAL SHOULD BE PERFORMED TO MAINTAIN THE FIFTEEN (15) FOOT REQUIREMENT
AND EIGHT (8) FOOT MINIMUM CLEARANCE OVER SIDEWALKS AND BIKE PATHS.

12.2. TREES PROHIBITED FROM PLANTING WITHIN THE TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING: COTTON-BEARING
COTTONWOOD, LOMBARDY POPLAR, BOX-ELDER, SIBERIAN OR CHINESE ELM, RUSSIAN OLIVE AND ASH TREES (FRAXINUS SPP.).

12.3. TREES PROHIBITED FROM PLANTING WITHIN STREET RIGHT OF WAYS INCLUDE THE ABOVE PLUS THE FOLLOWING: FRUIT AND/OR
THORN BEARING TREES (PROHIBITED FROM WITHIN FIVE (5) FEET OF BIKE PATH AS MEASURED FROM EDGE OF MATURE CANOPY),
WILLOW (ALL VARIETIES), TREE OF HEAVEN, COTTONWOOD (ALL VARIETIES), AND SILVER MAPLE.

12.4. TREES RECOMMENDED FOR USE WITHIN THE TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN INCLUDE THOSE LISTED IN PLANT MATERIALS LIST FOUND IN
APPENDIX OF THE TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN LANDSCAPE GUIDELINES.

12.5. PLANTING SIZES FOR REQUIRED LANDSCAPES:
12.5.1. DECIDUOUS SHADE TREES: 2-INCH CALIPER
12.5.2. ORNAMENTAL TREES: 1-1/2-INCH CALIPER
12.5.3. EVERGREEN TREES: 6 FOOT - 8 FOOT HEIGHT (WITH A MINIMUM OF 25% AT 8 FOOT HEIGHT)
12.5.4. MULTI-STEM ORNAMENTAL TREES: 8 FOOT - 10 FOOT HEIGHT
12.5.5. SHRUBS: 5-GALLON CONTAINER
12.5.6. VINES: 1-GALLON CONTAINER
12.5.7. GROUND COVER/PERENNIALS: 2-1/4 INCH POTS

13. LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE

13.1. MAINTENANCE INCLUDES ALL REASONABLE AND REGULAR IRRIGATION, WEEDING, WEED CONTROL, FERTILIZING, PRUNING AS
WELL AS REMOVAL OF TREE WRAP AND STAKING, AND BIKE PATH SNOW AND ICE REMOVAL PER STANDARD HORTICULTURAL
PRACTICES AND TOWN CODE. PLANT MATERIALS THAT SHOW SIGNS OF INSECT PESTS, DISEASES AND/OR DAMAGE SHALL BE
APPROPRIATELY TREATED. DEAD PLANT MATERIAL WILL BE REPLACED ACCORDING TO AN APPROVED LANDSCAPE PLAN. AN
INITIAL INSPECTION OF LANDSCAPING INSTALLATION WILL BE DONE AT THE TIME OF DEVELOPMENT OR CHANGE IN USE.

13.2. THE DEVELOPER AND SUBSEQUENT OWNER(S) SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTAINING ALL ON-SITE AND COMMON
LANDSCAPING AS SHOWN ON AN APPROVED LANDSCAPE PLAN OR AS EXISTING IF AN APPROVED LANDSCAPE PLAN DOES NOT
EXIST.

13.3. THE DEVELOPER AND SUBSEQUENT OWNER(S) SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTAINING THE LANDSCAPING PUBLIC
IMPROVEMENTS ON ALL ADJACENT RIGHTS-OF-WAY AS SHOWN ON AN APPROVED LANDSCAPE PLAN OR AS EXISTING IF AN
APPROVED LANDSCAPE PLAN DOES NOT EXIST, UNLESS A MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT IS REACHED WITH ANOTHER ENTITY. THE
TOWN, AT ITS DISCRETION, MAY ADD, REMOVE, REPLACE, OR MAINTAIN LANDSCAPING WITHIN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY PER TOWN
STANDARDS.

13.4. THE DEVELOPER MAY REQUEST TOWN MAINTENANCE OF ARTERIAL RIGHTS-OF-WAY WHERE THERE WILL NOT BE A PROPERTY
OWNERS ASSOCIATION IN THE DEVELOPMENT OR SUBDIVISION. THE FOLLOWING STANDARDS SHALL APPLY:

13.5. ACCEPTANCE OF MAINTENANCE WILL BE BASED ON THE DETERMINATION THAT THE PUBLIC INTEREST IS SERVED BY TOWN
MAINTENANCE.

13.6. THE DEVELOPER WILL MAINTAIN THE IMPROVEMENTS FOR TWO (2) YEARS FOLLOWING CONSTRUCTION ACCEPTANCE BY THE
METRO DISTRICT OF SUCH IMPROVEMENTS, AND THERE AFTER UNTIL THE TOWN HAS GRANTED FINAL ACCEPTANCE FOR
MAINTENANCE FOR THOSE IMPROVEMENTS.

13.7. THE DEVELOPER MAY REQUEST TOWN MAINTENANCE OF OTHER FACILITIES NOT INCLUDED ABOVE. THE FOLLOWING STANDARDS
SHALL APPLY:

13.8. ACCEPTANCE OF MAINTENANCE IS BASED ON THE DETERMINATION THAT THE PUBLIC INTEREST IS SERVED BY TOWN
MAINTENANCE.

13.9. INSTALLATION OF ALL IMPROVEMENTS SHALL MEET OR EXCEED TOWN STANDARDS.

13.10. THE DEVELOPER WILL MAINTAIN THE IMPROVEMENTS FOR TWO (2) YEARS FOLLOWING CONSTRUCTION ACCEPTANCE BY THE
TOWN OF SUCH IMPROVEMENTS, AND THEREAFTER UNTIL THE TOWN HAS GRANTED FINAL ACCEPTANCE FOR MAINTENANCE FOR
THOSE IMPROVEMENTS.

13.11. THE DEVELOPER AND SUBSEQUENT OWNER(S) SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTAINING ALL IRRIGATION SYSTEMS IN SOUND
CONDITION AND SO ALL PLANT MATERIAL RECEIVES THE NECESSARY AMOUNT OF WATER. LEAKS AND OTHER BROKEN AND/OR
NON-PERFORMING EQUIPMENT SHALL BE REPAIRED IN A TIMELY MANNER. SYSTEMS SHALL BE PERIODICALLY ADJUSTED TO
ELIMINATE WATER SPRAYING ONTO PAVED SURFACES. WATERING TIMES SHALL BE REGULARLY ADJUSTED TO MEET THE
SEASONAL NEEDS OF THE PLANTS WHILE MINIMIZING OVER-WATERING.

14. RESIDENTIAL ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN STANDARDS

14.1. GENERAL CONDITIONS FOR SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTS
14.1.1. HOUSING MODEL VARIETY IS STRONGLY ENCOURAGED AND EACH HOUSING MODEL SHALL HAVE AT LEAST THREE (3)

CHARACTERISTICS WHICH CLEARLY AND OBVIOUSLY DISTINGUISH IT FROM OTHER HOUSING MODELS. THE
CHARACTERISTICS SHALL INCLUDE DIFFERENT FLOOR PLANS, EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS, EXTERIOR MATERIALS, ROOF
LINES, GARAGE PLACEMENT, AND THE PLACEMENT OF THE FOOTPRINT ON THE LOT AND/OR BUILDING FACE.

14.1.2. TO THE EXTENT FEASIBLE EVERY FRONT FACADE SHALL FACE THE STREET AND ALL UNITS SHALL PROVIDE FOR A WALK
(HARD SURFACE) CONNECTION TO THE PUBLIC WALK SYSTEM.

14.2. FRONT ELEVATION
14.2.1. THE FRONT FACADE ELEVATION SHALL CONSIST OF A MIX OF MATERIALS TO PROVIDE AN INTERESTING AND PLEASING

RESIDENTIAL UNIT AND STREETSCAPE.
14.2.2. THE FRONT FACADE SHALL INCLUDE A MINIMUM OF 20% STONE OR BRICK. THE GARAGE DOOR, FRONT DOOR AND

WINDOWS SHALL NOT BE INCLUDED IN THE CALCULATION FOR PERCENTAGE.
14.2.3. THE COLOR OF ALL EXTERIOR MATERIALS WILL BE SUBDUED TO BLEND WITH THE COLORS OF THE NATURAL LANDSCAPE.

MUTED EARTH TONES, PRIMARILY IN HUES OF TAN, BROWN, CHARCOAL, OR GRAY, OR VARIATIONS OF BLUES, YELLOWS,
AND GREENS ARE RECOMMENDED. ACCENT COLORS USED JUDICIOUSLY AND WITH RESTRAINT MAY BE PERMITTED
INCLUDING WHITE CLAD WINDOWS AND ENTRY DOORS OR AN ACCENT COLOR FOR THE ENTRY / FRONT DOOR AND “PEAK”
AREA MAY BE USED. A MAXIMUM OF THREE COLORS EACH FOR THE BASE TRIM AND ACCENT IS ENCOURAGED. LIGHT
TONES WHICH UNDULY CONTRAST WITH THE SURROUNDING LANDSCAPE MAY BE PROHIBITED BY THE DRC.

14.3. FRONT PORCHES
14.3.1. IT IS ENCOURAGED TO PROVIDE A FRONT PORCH OR A WELL-DEFINED ENTRY FOR ALL RESIDENTIAL HOMES.
14.3.2. A FRONT PORCH SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM DEPTH OF 4'-0" (AS MEASURED FROM THE FRONT FACADE TO THE POSTS,

RAILINGS AND SPINDLES) AND A MINIMUM LENGTH OF 4'-0".
14.3.3. A FRONT PORCH CAN INTRUDE 4' INTO SETBACK BUT MUST REMAIN OUTSIDE THE UTILITY EASEMENT.
14.3.4. POSTS AND RAILINGS OR A SHORT "SITTING WALL" SHALL ENCLOSE ALL PORCHES WITH A FLOOR ELEVATION MORE THAN

30 INCHES ABOVE FINISH GRADE.
14.3.5. A WELL-DEFINED FRONT ENTRY SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 4 FEET WIDE AND 4 FEET DEEP. THE WIDTH OF THE ENTRY AT ITS

OUTER OPENING SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 2 FEET WIDER THAN THE WIDTH OF THE ENTRY DOOR, UNLESS A VARIANCE IS
APPROVED UNDER SECTION 1.9.

14.4. GARAGES]
14.4.1. IF A THREE CAR GARAGE IS TO BE BUILT, THEN ONE GARAGE BAY WILL BE OFFSET FROM THE PRIMARY FACADE OF THE

DWELLING OR A COVERED PORCH BY AT LEAST TWO FEET.
14.4.2. WITH CAR GARAGE DOORS THAT ARE VISIBLE AS PART OF FRONT BUILDING ELEVATIONS, SHALL NOT COMPRISE MORE

THAN SIXTY FIVE (65) PERCENT OF THE GROUND FLOOR STREET-FACING LINEAR BUILDING FRONTAGE. CORNER LOTS ARE
EXEMPT FROM THIS CONDITION. THREE CAR GARAGES MAY COMPRISE A HIGHER PERCENTAGE.

14.4.3. EACH DETACHED SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING SHALL INCLUDE AN ATTACHED OR DETACHED TWO CAR GARAGE AND MAY
INCLUDE A LARGER GARAGE UP TO THREE (3) GARAGE DOORS ONLY.

14.4.4. GARAGE DOORS WILL BE DETAILED WITH GRIDS OR PANEL PATTERNS, AND/OR WINDOWS WITH DECORATIVE TRIM
FEATURES. GARAGE COLORS WILL BE COMPLEMENTARY IN COLOR AND DESIGN TO THE HOUSE EXTERIOR. OTHER DRC
SOLUTIONS TO MITIGATE THE IMPACT OF GARAGE DOORS MAY BE CONSIDERED IF APPROVED BY THE DRC.

14.4.5. GARAGE DOORS MAY BE LOCATED ON ANOTHER SIDE OF THE DWELLING (SIDE LOADED) PROVIDED THAT THE SIDE OF THE
GARAGE FACING THE STREET HAS WINDOWS OR OTHER DRC FEATURES THAT MIMIC THE FEATURES OF THE LIVING
PORTION OF THE DWELLING.

14.4.6. TAPERING DRIVEWAYS AT THE STREET CURB UNLESS THE DRIVEWAY IS OF SUFFICIENT LENGTH TO ALLOW VEHICLES TO
PARK IN THE DRIVEWAY WITHOUT BLOCKING ACCESS TO OTHER GARAGE DOORS SHALL BE DISCOURAGED.

14.5. ROOFS
14.5.1. RESIDENCES SHALL HAVE EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS, ROOFS, AND DETAILS THAT ARE COORDINATED AND CONSISTENT IN

THEIR ARCHITECTURAL TREATMENT
14.5.2. MULTIPLE AXIS ROOF LINES TO REDUCE BUILDING SCALE AND INCREASE INDIVIDUALITY AND DIVERSITY SHALL BE

ENCOURAGED.
14.5.3. ROOF PITCHES OF 5/12 SHALL BE ENCOURAGED FOR THE DOMINANT ROOF SURFACE, EXCEPT WHERE STYLES

INCORPORATE FLAT OR LOWER PITCHED ROOF DESIGN AS AN EXPRESSION OF DELIBERATE ARCHITECTURAL
APPEARANCE.

14.5.4. EAVE LINES THAT VARY VERTICALLY TO IMPROVE VISUAL QUALITY AND BREAK UP BUILDING MASS SHALL BE
ENCOURAGED.

14.5.5. HIGH-PROFILE/RANDOM ASPHALT SHINGLES WITH A MINIMUM OF A 30 YEAR LIFE SHALL BE USED. THREE (3) TAB ASPHALT
SHINGLES ARE NOT ALLOWED. WEATHER WOOD, OR SIMILAR TONE COLORS SHALL BE USED.

14.5.6. OTHER ROOFING MATERIALS SHALL BE APPROVED ON AN INDIVIDUAL CASE BASIS AND MAY INCLUDE, BUT IS NOT LIMITED
TO METAL, CONCRETE, FILE OR SIMULATED FIBERGLASS CEDAR SHAKE SHINGLE ROOFS IN EARTH TONES, SHALL BE
ENCOURAGED.

14.6. PATIOS BY BUILDERS
14.6.1. THE BUILDER SHALL PROVIDE EACH RESIDENCE WITH A REAR PATIO FROM THE BACK DOOR OF THE BUILDING.

FI
N

AL
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

PL
AN

D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
ST

AN
D

AR
D

S

2

N/A

N/A

11

Item 2.



ASSU
M

ED
 G

AS LO
C

ATES

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

ASSU
M

ED
 G

AS LO
C

ATES

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

OWNER: J-25 LAND HOLDINGS
LLC

OWNER: GRAYBILL
BRENT/BUCKLEY SR

OWNER: GARRELTS
JAMES PATRICK

RIDGE AT JOHNSTOWN
2ND SUBDIVISION

RIDGE AT JOHNSTOWN
2ND SUBDIVISION

OWNER: CALVILLO
JULIO

OWNER: RICHMANN
CARYLON/TERYL

/ /
 / 

/ /
 / 

/ /
/ /

 / 
/ /

 / 
/ /

/ /
 / 

/ /
 / 

/ /
/ /

 / 
/ /

 / 
/ /

/ /
 / 

/ /
 / 

/ /
/ /

 / 
/ /

 / 
/ /

/ /
 / 

/ /
 / 

/ /
/ /

 / 
/ /

 / 
/ /

/ /
 / 

/ /
 / 

/ /
/ /

 / 
/ /

 / 
/ /

/ /
 / 

/ /
 / 

/ /
/ /

 / 
/ /

 / 
/ /

/ /
 / 

/ /
 / 

/ /
/ /

 / 
/ /

 / 
/ / / / / / / / / /

/ / / / / / / /

/ /
 / 

/ /
 / 

/ /
/ /

 / 
/ /

 / 
/ /DETENTION

PARK/
DETENTION
3.4 ACRES

STREET A

STREET B3

STREET B2

ST
R

EE
T 

B1

ST
R

EE
T 

B4

ST
R

EE
T 

C

ST
R

EE
T 

E

ST
R

EE
T 

F

ST
R

EE
T 

G

ST
R

EE
T 

H

STREET I

STREET J

BE
AR

BE
R

R
Y 

LA
N

E

EL
SI

E 
AV

EN
U

E

S 
C

O
U

N
TY

 R
O

AD
 3

E

ST
R

EE
T 

D

STREET C

STREET B3

S 
C

O
U

N
TY

 R
O

AD
 3

E

EXISTING 50'
MAGELLAN

GAS EASEMENT

PARK
4.9 ACRES

DETENTION

20' HARRY
LATERAL

EASEMENT

NORTH

100 0 100 200 300 Feet

(IN FEET)
1" = 100 ft.

205 LOTS (53' X 100') 26.1 AC 43.5%

103 LOTS (63' X 100') 15.9 AC 26.5%

OPEN SPACE (8.3 AC PARK) 17.9 AC 30.0%

TOTAL 59.9 AC 100%

OF

SCALE:

PROJECT NO.

PR
O

JE
C

T 
M

AN
AG

ER
:

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S
BY

:
D

AT
E:

SU
BM

IT
TA

L 
D

AT
E:

SHEET:

HORIZ:

VERT:

CAUTION
The engineer preparing these
plans will not be responsible
for, or liable for, unauthorized
changes to or uses of these
plans.  All changes must be

approved by the Professional
Engineer of these plans.

6/
9/

20
23

SO
U

TH
R

ID
G

E 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

12

1155-007

R
. L

AU
ER

13
37

 R
IV

ER
SI

D
E 

AV
E.

 #
2

FO
R

T 
C

O
LL

IN
S,

 C
O

 8
05

24
AV

AN
TC

IV
IL

G
R

O
U

P.
C

O
M

97
0.

28
6.

79
95

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

3

1" = 100'

N/A

NOTE: RIGHT-OF-WAY AREA IS NOT INCLUDED WITHIN THE OPEN SPACE
CALCULATION.

12

Item 2.



TREES CODE QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CONT CAL

AR 80 ACER PLATANOIDES 'ROYAL RED' / ROYAL RED NORWAY MAPLE B & B 2"

AF 87 ACER RUBRUM 'FRANKSRED' / RED SUNSET® MAPLE B & B 2"

BP 27 BETULA PLATYPHYLLA JAPONICA / WHITESPIRE BIRCH B & B 2"

CO 59 CELTIS OCCIDENTALIS / COMMON HACKBERRY B & B 2"

GS 90 GLEDITSIA TRIACANTHOS INERMIS 'SKYLINE' / SKYLINE HONEY LOCUST B & B 2"

GK 101 GYMNOCLADUS DIOICA / KENTUCKY COFFEETREE B & B 2"

QB 65 QUERCUS BICOLOR / SWAMP WHITE OAK B & B 2"

TG 54 TILIA CORDATA 'GREENSPIRE' / GREENSPIRE LITTLELEAF LINDEN B & B 2"

EVERGREEN TREES CODE QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CONT CAL

PC 20 PICEA PUNGENS / COLORADO SPRUCE B & B 6` HT

PPH 19 PICEA PUNGENS `HOOPSII` / HOOPSI SPRUCE B & B 6` HT

PP 27 PINUS EDULIS / PINYON PINE B & B 6` HT

PS 7 PINUS SYLVESTRIS / SCOTCH PINE B & B 6` HT

ORNAMENTAL TREES CODE QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CONT CAL

PA 28 PRUNUS AMERICANA / AMERICAN PLUM B & B 1.5"

PM 29 PRUNUS VIRGINIANA MELANOCARPA / WESTERN CHOKECHERRY B & B 1.5"

SR 16 SYRINGA RETICULATA / JAPANESE TREE LILAC B & B 1.5"

SHRUBS CODE QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME SIZE HYDROZONE

AS3 5 AMELANCHIER ALNIFOLIA / SERVICEBERRY 5 GAL

BA 153 BERBERIS THUNBERGII `ATROPURPUREA` / RED LEAF JAPANESE BARBERRY 5 GAL

BB2 60 BOUTELOUA GRACILIS `BLONDE AMBITION` / BLONDE AMBITION GRASS 5 GAL

CR 38 CORNUS SERICEA / RED TWIG DOGWOOD 5 GAL

CK 297 CORNUS SERICEA 'KELSEYI' / KELSEY'S DWARF RED TWIG DOGWOOD 5 GAL

EEQ 22 EPHEDRA EQUISETINA / BLUESTEM JOINT FIR 5 GAL

PN 28 PHYSOCARPUS OPULIFOLIUS / NINEBARK 5 GAL

PD 48 PHYSOCARPUS OPULIFOLIUS `DIABLO` / DIABLO NINEBARK 5 GAL

RM 110 RIBES AUREUM VILLOSUM 'CRANDALL' / CRANDALL CLOVE CURRANT 5 GAL

RW 161 ROSA WOODSII / MOUNTAIN ROSE 5 GAL

RG3 184 RUDBECKIA FULGIDA SULLIVANTII `GOLDSTURM` / BLACK-EYED SUSAN 5 GAL

SI 34 SALIX IRRORATA / DEWYSTEM WILLOW 5 GAL

ORNAMENTAL GRASS CODE QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME SIZE HYDROZONE

CAK 64 CALAMAGROSTIS X ACUTIFLORA `KARL FOERSTER` / FEATHER REED GRASS 1 GAL

IRRIGATED TURF

SEMI-IRRIGATED TURF
50% BLUE GRAMA, 50% BUFFALO GRASS

NATIVE PRAIRIE SEED MIX
SEE NOTES & SCHEDULES FOR DETAILS

CRUSHER FINES TRAIL

CONCRETE

PLAYGROUND MULCH

UTILITY EASEMENT U.E.

DETENTION EASEMENT D.E.

EASEMENT ESMT

DRAWING NUMBER:

ISSUED

PROJECT No.:
DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

SEAL:

PREPARED BY:

No. DESCRIPTION DATE

REVISIONS
No. DESCRIPTION DATE

P
lo

tt
ed

 B
y:

 A
le

x 
G

ar
ve

rt
  L

ay
ou

t:
 L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 N
O

T
E

S
 &

 S
C

H
E

D
U

LE
S

  P
ri

nt
ed

 O
n:

 6
/9

/2
02

3 
3:

28
 P

M
  F

ile
 N

am
e:

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 N

O
T

E
S

 &
 S

C
H

E
D

U
LE

S
.d

w
g

ORIGINAL SIZE 24X36

ENTITLEMENT

DRAWINGS

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

JOURNEY HOMES
LARRY BUCKENDORF
7251 W. 20TH STREET, L-200
TIMNATH CO, 80547
(970) 674-1109

AVANT CIVIL GROUP
ROBBIE LAUER
1337 Riverside Ave., Suite 2
Fort Collins, CO. 80524
(970) 286-7995

TRAFFIC ENGINEER

SURVEYOR

DEVELOPER/APPLICANT

Rollins Consult, LLC
Ruth Rollins, PE
1112  Remington Street
Fort Collins, CO.  80524
(970) 213-2393

Northern Engineering Services, inc.
Aaron Lund, PLS
301 North Howes Street, Suite 100
Fort Collins, CO. 80521
(970) 221-4158

SITE ENGINEER

419 Canyon Ave. Suite 200 Fort Collins, CO 80521
phone 970.224.5828 | fax 970.225.6657 | www.ripleydesigninc.com

LANDSCAPE NOTES &
SCHEDULES

SOUTHRIDGE
SUBDIVISION

06/09/2022FINAL PLAT RD 203
12/02/2022FINAL PLAT02
10/14/2022PRELIMINARY PLAT01

JOHNSTOWN, CO

R22-044

L1

1. ALL PLANT MATERIAL SHALL MEET SPECIFICATIONS OF THE AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF
NURSERYMEN (AAN) FOR NUMBER ONE GRADE. ALL TREES SHALL BE BALLED AND
BURLAPPED OR EQUIVALENT.

2. NO PLANT MATERIAL WITH MATURE GROWTH GREATER THAN THREE FEET (3') IN HEIGHT
SHALL BE PLANTED WITHIN WATER AND SEWER EASEMENTS.

3. NO SHRUBS SHALL BE PLANTED WITHIN FIVE FEET (5') RADIUS OR TREES WITHIN TEN FEET
(10') OF WATER METERS, FIRE HYDRANTS, OR SANITARY SEWER MANHOLES.

4. DEVELOPER SHALL ENSURE THAT THE LANDSCAPE PLAN IS COORDINATED WITH THE
PLANS DONE BY OTHER CONSULTANTS SO THAT THE PROPOSED GRADING, STORM
DRAINAGE, OR OTHER CONSTRUCTION DOES NOT CONFLICT NOR PRECLUDE
INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE OF LANDSCAPE ELEMENTS ON THIS PLAN.

5. ALL LANDSCAPE AREAS WITHIN THE SITE SHALL BE IRRIGATED WITH AN AUTOMATIC
CLOCK ACTIVATED UNDERGROUND IRRIGATION SYSTEM. AN IRRIGATION PLAN WILL BE
REQUIRED PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF A BUILDING PERMIT AND INSTALLED PRIOR TO C.O. ALL
TURF AREAS TO BE IRRIGATED WITH AN AUTOMATIC POP-UP IRRIGATION SYSTEM. ALL
SHRUB BEDS AND TREES ARE TO BE IRRIGATED WITH AN AUTOMATIC IRRIGATION
(TRICKLE) IRRIGATION SYSTEM, OR ACCEPTABLE ALTERNATIVE. THE IRRIGATION SYSTEM
IS TO BE ADJUSTED TO MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE INDIVIDUAL PLANT MATERIAL.

6. ALL SHRUB BEDS TO BE MULCHED WITH COBBLE MULCH (3"DEPTH) OVER WEEDBARRIER
FABRIC.

7. ALL PERENNIAL AREAS TO BE MULCHED WITH WOOD BARK MULCH (3"DEPTH).OMIT
WEEDBARRIER FABRIC.

8. EDGING BETWEEN GRASS AND SHRUB BEDS SHALL BE 18" X 4" STEEL SET LEVEL WITH TOP
OF SOD.

9. TOPSOIL. TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT FEASIBLE, TOPSOIL THAT IS REMOVED DURING
CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY SHALL BE CONSERVED FOR LATER USE.

10. SOIL AMENDMENTS. PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF PLANT MATERIALS, AREAS THAT HAVE
BEEN COMPACTED OR DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY, AND/OR AS DICTATED BY
DRC/JRC, SHALL RECEIVE MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS FOR SOIL PREPARATION.  MINIMUM
SOIL PREPARATION SHALL INCLUDE THREE (3) CUBIC YARDS OF ORGANIC MATERIAL FOR
1,000 SQUARE FEET OF EXISTING SOIL TILLED TO A MINIMUM DEPTH OF SIX (6) INCHES.
TREE AND SHRUB PITS SHALL BE BACKFILLED USING A MIXTURE OF 13  (ONE-THIRD)
EXISTING SITE SOIL, ONE-THIRD TOPSOIL AND ONE-THIRD ORGANIC MATTER.

11. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE DEVELOPER AND THEIR CONTRACTORS TO BUILD THE
PROJECT ACCORDING TO APPROVED PLANS AND DETAILS AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH
CURRENT TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN LANDSCAPE GUIDELINES. FIELD CHANGES TO THESE
PLANS ARE TO BE APPROVED BY THE TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN PRIOR TO ANY WORK. FIELD
CONDITIONS THAT CONFLICT WITH OR JEOPARDIZE THE LONGEVITY OF THE PROPOSED
IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN
FOR RESOLUTION. FAILURE TO BRING SUCH MATTERS TO THE ATTENTION OR TO OBTAIN
APPROVAL OF REMEDIAL MEASURES WILL IN NO WAY RELIEVE THE CONTRACTOR OF
THEIR OBLIGATION TO RESOLVE THE MATTER TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE TOWN OF
JOHNSTOWN.

12. THE IRRIGATION SYSTEM WILL BE DESIGNED TO MEET TOWN LANDSCAPE STANDARDS.

LANDSCAPE NOTES

1. ALL PLANT MATERIAL SHALL MEET OR EXCEED CURRENT AMERICAN STANDARD FOR NURSERY STOCK ANSI
Z60.1 AND THE COLORADO NURSERY ACT AND ACCOMPANYING RULES AND REGULATIONS.

2. STAKE ALL TREES BASED ON THESE DRAWING, LOCATIONS OF PLANT MATERIALS TO BE APPROVED BY THE
[OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE] IN THE FIELD PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FOLLOW THE
LANDSCAPE PLAN. ANY DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN THE PLAN AND FIELD CONDITIONS SHALL BE REPORTED TO
THE [OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE AND LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH WORK.

3. NOTIFY OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE OF ANY CONFLICTS BETWEEN UTILITIES AND PLANTINGS TO COORDINATE
FIELD ADJUSTMENTS.

4. TREES SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 10' FROM ALL UTILITIES, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

5. IF THERE IS A DISCREPANCY BETWEEN THE PLANT COUNTS ON THE CALLOUTS AND/OR SCHEDULES ON THE
PLANS AND THE ACTUAL NUMBER OF PLANTS DEPICTED ON THE PLANS, THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE
FOR INSTALLING THE ACTUAL NUMBER OF PLANTS DEPICTED ON THE DRAWINGS.

6. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR WEED CONTROL FOR ALL LANDSCAPE AREAS UNTIL FINAL PROJECT
ACCEPTANCE.

7. FINE GRADING MUST BE APPROVED BY OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO SEEDING, SODDING, AND
PLANTING.

PLANTING  NOTES

PRAIRIE SEED MIX

SPECIES
SEEDED RATE

LBS/PLS/ACRE (DRILLED)

BLUE GRAMA/BOUTELOUA GRACILIS 1.5

BUFFALOGRASS/BOUTELOUA DACTYLOIDES 2.4

SIDEOATS GRAMA/BOUTELOUA CURTIPENDULA 2.7

WESTERN WHEATGRASS/PASCOPYRUM SMITHII 5.2

GREEN NEEDLEGRASS/NASELLA VIRIDULA 3

SAND DROPSEED/SPOROBOLUS CRYPTANDRUS 0.18

1. THE TIME OF YEAR SEEDING IS TO OCCUR SHOULD BE OCTOBER THROUGH EARLY MAY.

2. PREPARE SOIL AS NECESSARY AND APPROPRIATE FOR NATIVE SEED MIX SPECIES THROUGH AERATION AND ADDITION OF
AMENDMENTS, THEN SEED IN TWO DIRECTIONS TO DISTRIBUTE SEED EVENLY OVER ENTIRE AREA. DRILL SEED ALL
INDICATED AREAS AS SOON AS POSSIBLE AFTER COMPLETION OF GRADING OPERATIONS.

3. IF CHANGES ARE TO BE MADE TO SEED MIX BASED ON SITE CONDITIONS THEN APPROVAL MUST BE PROVIDED BY CITY
ENVIRONMENTAL PLANNER

4. APPROPRIATE NATIVE SEEDING EQUIPMENT WILL BE USED (STANDARD TURF SEEDING EQUIPMENT OR AGRICULTURE
EQUIPMENT SHALL NOT BE USED).

5. DRILL SEED APPLICATION RECOMMENDED PER SPECIFIED APPLICATION RATE TO NO MORE THAN 12" DEPTH (OR
APPROPRIATE DEPTH FOR SELECTED SPECIES). FOR BROADCAST SEEDING INSTEAD OF DRILL SEEDING METHOD DOUBLE
SPECIFIED APPLICATION RATE. REFER TO NATIVE SEED MIX TABLE FOR SPECIES, PERCENTAGES AND APPLICATION RATES.

6. PREPARE WEED MANAGEMENT PLAN TO ENSURE THAT WEEDS ARE PROPERLY MANAGED BEFORE, DURING AND AFTER
SEEDING ACTIVITIES.

7. AFTER SEEDING THE AREA SHALL BE COVERED WITH CRIMPED STRAW, JUTE MESH, OR OTHER APPROPRIATE METHODS.

8. WHERE NEEDED, TEMPORARY IRRIGATION SHOULD BE PROVIDED UNTIL SEED IS ESTABLISHED. IF IRRIGATION IS USED, THE
IRRIGATION SYSTEM FOR SEEDED AREAS SHALL BE FULLY OPERATIONAL AT THE TIME OF SEEDING AND SHALL ENSURE
100% HEAD-TO-HEAD COVERAGE OVER ALL SEEDED AREAS. ALL METHODS AND REQUIREMENTS IN THE APPROVED
IRRIGATION PLAN SHALL BE FOLLOWED.

9. CONTRACTOR SHALL MONITOR SEEDED AREA FOR PROPER IRRIGATION, EROSION CONTROL, GERMINATION AN
RE-SEEDING AS NEEDED TO ESTABLISH COVER.

10. THE APPROVED SEED MIX AREA IS INTENDED TO BE MAINTAINED IN A NATURAL LIKE LANDSCAPE AESTHETIC. IF AND WHEN
MOWING OCCURS IN NATIVE GRASS SEED MIX AREAS DO NOT MOW LOWER THAN 6 TO 8 INCHES IN HEIGHT TO AVOID
INHIBITING NATIVE PLANT GROWTH.

11. NATIVE SEED AREA WILL BE CONSIDERED ESTABLISHED WHEN SEVENTY PERCENT (70%) VEGETATIVE COVER IS REACHED
WITH NO LARGER THAN ONE FOOT SQUARE BARE SPOTS AND/OR UNTIL DEEMED ESTABLISHED BY CITY PLANNING
SERVICES AND EROSION CONTROL.

12. THE DEVELOPER AND/OR LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ADEQUATE SEEDLING COVERAGE AND GROWTH
AT THE TIME OF FINAL STABILIZATION, AS DEFINED BY STATE AND LOCAL AGENCIES. IF FINAL STABILIZATION IS NOT
ACHIEVED TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE AGENCY, THE DEVELOPER AND/OR LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE
RESPONSIBLE FOR ADDITIONAL CORRECTIVE MEASURES TO SATISFY FINAL VEGETATIVE REQUIREMENTS FOR CLOSEOUT.

NATIVE SEED MIX NOTES

NATIVE PRAIRIE SEED MIX

TREE SPECIES DIVERSITY

PLANTING  SCHEDULE
LEGEND

SEED MIX 1

SPECIES
SEEDED RATE

LBS/PLS/ACRE (DRILLED)

BLUE GRAMA/BOUTELOUA GRACILIS 15

BUFFALOGRASS/BOUTELOUA DACTYLOIDES 15

SEMI-IRRIGATED TURF MIX

1. CORNER SIGHT DISTANCE MEASURED FROM A POINT ON THE MINOR ROAD, PARALLEL TO THE ROADWAY, 15
FEET FROM THE EDGE OF THE MAJOR ROAD PAVEMENT, AND FROM AN EYE HEIGHT OF 3.50 FEET ON THE MINOR
ROAD TO A HEIGHT OF OBJECT OF 4.25 FEET ON THE MAJOR ROAD.

2. EVERGREEN TREES SHALL NOT BE PLACED WITHIN SIGHT TRIANGLE. DECIDUOUS TREES WITHIN SIGHT
TRIANGLE SHALL BE MAINTAINED SUCH THAT LOWEST CANOPY IS 8 FEET MINIMUM ABOVE ADJACENT GRADE.

SIGHT TRIANGLE LANDSCAPING NOTES

THE RIDGE AT JOHNSTOWN - AREAS D, E AND F: REQUIRED LANDSCAPE CALCULATIONS
(UP TO 30% OF REQUIRED SHRUBS MAY BE SUBSTITUTED FOR TREES AT 10:1)

ARTERIAL RIGHT OF WAY REQUIREMENTS

BOUNDARY
PROVIDED
AREA (SF)

REQUIREMENT
(1 TREE AND 5 SHRUBS

PER 1,000 SF)

PLANTINGS*
REQUIRED

PLANTINGS
PROVIDED

WEST
ARTERIAL

RIGHT OF WAY
10000

1 TREES 10 13

5 SHRUBS 50 63

EAST ARTERIAL
RIGHT OF WAY 9250

1 SHADE
TREES 9 21

5 SHRUBS 46 77

DETENTION POND REQUIREMENTS

BOUNDARY
PROVIDED

LENGTH (LF)

REQUIREMENT
(1 TREE PER 100 L.F. + 5
SHRUBS PER 100 L.F.)

PLANTINGS
REQUIRED

PLANTINGS
PROVIDED DIFFERENCE

 DETENTION
POND 1 895

1 TREES 9 19 10

5 SHRUBS 45 56 11

 DETENTION
POND 2 809

1 SHADE
TREES 8 12 4

5 SHRUBS 40 79 39

 DETENTION
POND 3 2062

1 SHADE
TREES 21 28 7

5 SHRUBS 103 195 92

SOUTH BUFFER REQUIREMENTS

BOUNDARY
PROVIDED
AREA (SF)

10' BUFFER
REQUIREMENT

(1 TREE AND 5 SHRUBS
PER 400 SF)

PLANTINGS
REQUIRED

PLANTINGS
PROVIDED

NORTH 10'
BUFFER 20600

1 TREES 52 52

5 SHRUBS 258 266

ARTERIAL PERIMETER BUFFER REQUIREMENTS

BOUNDARY
PROVIDED
AREA (SF)

REQUIREMENT
(1 TREE AND 5 SHRUBS

PER 2,000 SF)

PLANTINGS*
REQUIRED

PLANTINGS
PROVIDED

WEST
ARTERIAL

RIGHT OF WAY
10000

1 TREES 5 12

5 SHRUBS 25 162

EAST ARTERIAL
RIGHT OF WAY 9250

1 SHADE
TREES 5 15

5 SHRUBS 23 44

NORTH BUFFER REQUIREMENTS

BOUNDARY
PROVIDED
AREA (SF)

10'  BUFFER
REQUIREMENT

(1 TREE AND 5 SHRUBS
PER 400 SF)

PLANTINGS
REQUIRED

PLANTINGS
PROVIDED

NORTH 10'
BUFFER 23000

1 TREES 58 62

5 SHRUBS 288 288

SPECIES COUNT TREE % OF TOTAL

Acer platanoides 'Royal Red' 80 11

Acer rubrum 'Franksred' 87 12

Betula platphylla japonica 27 4

Celtis occidentalis 59 8

Gleditsia trancanthos inermis 'Skyline' 90 13

Gymnocladus dioca 'Espresso' 101 14

Quercus bicolor 65 9

Tilia cordata 'Greenspire' 54 8

Picea pungens 20 3

Picea pungens 'Hoopsii' 19 3

Pinus edulis 27 4

Pinus sylvestrus 7 1

Prunus americana 28 4

Prunus virginiana melanocarpa 29 4

Syringa reticulata 16 2

TOTAL TREES 709
13

Item 2.



ST

W
W

W

W
W

W
W

/ /
 / 

/ /
 / 

/ /
/ /

 / 
/ /

 / 
/ /

/ /
 / 

/ /
 / 

/ /
/ /

 / 
/ /

 / 
/ /

/ /
 / 

/ /
 / 

/ /
/ /

 / 
/ /

 / 
/ /

/ /
 / 

/ /
 / 

/ /
/ /

 / 
/ /

 / 
/ /

/ /
 / 

/ /
 / 

/ /
/ /

 / 
/ /

 / 
/ /

/ /
 / 

/ /
 / 

/ /
/ /

 / 
/ /

 / 
/ /

/ /
 / 

/ /
 / 

/ /
/ /

 / 
/ /

 / 
/ / / / / / / / / /

/ / / / / / / /

/ /
 / 

/ /
 / 

/ /
/ /

 / 
/ /

 / 
/ /

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W W W W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

W

W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W W W

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS

SS

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

SS
S

S
S

S
S

S

SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS

S
S

SS
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S

SS

SS

SS

SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS

SS SS SS SS

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

SS SS SS SS SS SS SS

SS

S
S

W W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S

SS

SSSS

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W W W W W W W W W

W
W

IRRIGATED TURF

SEMI-IRRIGATED TURF
50% BLUE GRAMA, 50% BUFFALO GRASS

NATIVE PRAIRIE SEED MIX
SEE NOTES & SCHEDULES FOR DETAILS

CRUSHER FINES TRAIL

CONCRETE

PLAYGROUND MULCH

LEGEND
UTILITY EASEMENT U.E.

DETENTION EASEMENT D.E.

EASEMENT ESMT

DRAWING NUMBER:

ISSUED

PROJECT No.:
DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

SEAL:

PREPARED BY:

No. DESCRIPTION DATE

REVISIONS
No. DESCRIPTION DATE

P
lo

tt
ed

 B
y:

 A
le

x 
G

ar
ve

rt
  L

ay
ou

t:
 2

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 P

LA
N

  P
ri

nt
ed

 O
n:

 6
/9

/2
02

3 
3:

29
 P

M
  F

ile
 N

am
e:

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 P

LA
N

.d
w

g

ORIGINAL SIZE 24X36

ENTITLEMENT

DRAWINGS

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

419 Canyon Ave. Suite 200 Fort Collins, CO 80521
phone 970.224.5828 | fax 970.225.6657 | www.ripleydesigninc.com

JOURNEY HOMES
LARRY BUCKENDORF
7251 W. 20TH STREET, L-200
TIMNATH CO, 80547
(970) 674-1109

AVANT CIVIL GROUP
ROBBIE LAUER
1337 Riverside Ave., Suite 2
Fort Collins, CO. 80524
(970) 286-7995

TRAFFIC ENGINEER

SURVEYOR

DEVELOPER/APPLICANT

Rollins Consult, LLC
Ruth Rollins, PE
1112  Remington Street
Fort Collins, CO.  80524
(970) 213-2393

Northern Engineering Services, inc.
Aaron Lund, PLS
301 North Howes Street, Suite 100
Fort Collins, CO. 80521
(970) 221-4158

SITE ENGINEER

LANDSCAPE PLAN

SOUTHRIDGE
SUBDIVISION

06/09/2022FINAL PLAT RD 203
12/02/2022FINAL PLAT02
10/14/2022PRELIMINARY PLAT01

JOHNSTOWN, CO

R22-044

L2

NORTH
0 50 100 200
SCALE: 1"=100'L5 L6

L4L3

14

Item 2.



W

WW

W

W
W

/ /
 / 

/ /
 / 

/ /
/ /

 / 
/ /

 / 
/ /

/ /
 / 

/ /
 / 

/ /
/ /

 / 
/ /

 / 
/ /

/ /
 / 

/ /
 / 

/ /
/ /

 / 
/ /

 / 
/ /

/ /
 / 

/ /
 / 

/ /
/ /

 / 
/ /

 / 
/ /

/ /
 / 

/ /
 / 

/ /
/ /

 / 
/ /

 / 
/ /

/ /
 / 

/ /
 / 

/ /
/ /

 / 
/ /

 / 
/ /

/ /
 / 

/ /
 / 

/ /
/ /

 / 
/ /

 / 
/ /

/ /
 / 

/ /
 / 

/ /

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W W W W W W W W W

W

W
W

W

W
W

W
W

W

W
W

W
W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

SS

SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS

SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS

SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS

SS

SS

SS

S
S

W
W

W
W

W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

7 - SI

2 - CR
5 - RW

4 - RW
6 - RM
7 - PN

2 - RW
4 - RM
3 - CR

7 - SI

4 - SI

3 - AS3

2 - AS3

3 - PD
4 - CAK
2 - BA
9 - RG3

3 - PD

4 - CAK

2 - BA

9 - RG3

3 - PD
4 - CAK

2 - BA

9 - RG3

3 - BP
5 - PP

3 - PM

4 - PC

5 - BP
6 - PM

3 - AR

4 - GS

3 - GS

4 - AR 3 - GS

3 - AF

4 - GK

4 - AF

4 - GK 4 - AF

3 - GK 3 - AF

4 - AF
4 - GK

2 - AF2 - GK

2 - QB 4 - CO 1 - TG

4 - CO

4 - CO 3 - TG

5 - QB

3 - CO

5 - TG

2 - AR

2 - AR

3 - CO

2 - CO

3 - GS

3 - GS

3 - GK

4 - GK

2 - QB

3 - QB

1 - AR

2 - QB
1 - GS

1 - GS
3 - SR

3 - PPH 3 - PPH 3 - PA 3 - PPH 3 - PA
3 - PPH
1 - AF

1 - AF
1 - QB
3 - PA

7 - CK
2 - RW

2 - RM
5 - CK

2 - RW
5 - CK

2 - RW
5 - BA

2 - RW
5 - CK

2 - RM
5 - BA

2 - RW
7 - CK 2 - RM

5 - CK 2 - RW
5 - CK

2 - RW
7 - CK

5 - CK
2 - RW

2 - RW
5 - CK

2 - RM
5 - CK

2 - RW
5 - BA

2 - RW
5 - CK

2 - RM
5 - CK

7 - CK 2 - RW
5 - CK

2 - RM
5 - BA

2 - RW
5 - CK

2 - QB 2 - GS
1 - GS

2 - RW

3 - TG

3 - CO

3 - QB

2 - CO

1 - QB

2 - EEQ
5 - RG3

5 - BB2
2 - BA

2 - EEQ
5 - RG3

2 - EEQ
5 - BB2

2 - BA
5 - RG3

SITE DISTANCE TRIANGLE

SITE DISTANCE
TRIANGLE

10' BUFFER ZONE

SITE DISTANCE TRIANGLE

SITE DISTANCE TRIANGLE

SITE DISTANCE TRIANGLE SITE DISTANCE TRIANGLE

SITE DISTANCE TRIANGLE

IRRIGATED TURF

SEMI-IRRIGATED TURF
50% BLUE GRAMA, 50% BUFFALO GRASS

NATIVE PRAIRIE SEED MIX
SEE NOTES & SCHEDULES FOR DETAILS

CRUSHER FINES TRAIL

CONCRETE

PLAYGROUND MULCH

LEGEND
UTILITY EASEMENT U.E.

DETENTION EASEMENT D.E.

EASEMENT ESMT

DRAWING NUMBER:

ISSUED

PROJECT No.:
DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

SEAL:

PREPARED BY:

No. DESCRIPTION DATE

REVISIONS
No. DESCRIPTION DATE

P
lo

tt
ed

 B
y:

 A
le

x 
G

ar
ve

rt
  L

ay
ou

t:
 3

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 E

N
LA

R
G

E
M

E
N

T
  P

ri
nt

ed
 O

n:
 6

/9
/2

02
3 

3:
30

 P
M

  F
ile

 N
am

e:
 L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 P
LA

N
.d

w
g

ORIGINAL SIZE 24X36

ENTITLEMENT

DRAWINGS

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

419 Canyon Ave. Suite 200 Fort Collins, CO 80521
phone 970.224.5828 | fax 970.225.6657 | www.ripleydesigninc.com

JOURNEY HOMES
LARRY BUCKENDORF
7251 W. 20TH STREET, L-200
TIMNATH CO, 80547
(970) 674-1109

AVANT CIVIL GROUP
ROBBIE LAUER
1337 Riverside Ave., Suite 2
Fort Collins, CO. 80524
(970) 286-7995

TRAFFIC ENGINEER

SURVEYOR

DEVELOPER/APPLICANT

Rollins Consult, LLC
Ruth Rollins, PE
1112  Remington Street
Fort Collins, CO.  80524
(970) 213-2393

Northern Engineering Services, inc.
Aaron Lund, PLS
301 North Howes Street, Suite 100
Fort Collins, CO. 80521
(970) 221-4158

SITE ENGINEER

LANDSCAPE
ENLARGEMENT

SOUTHRIDGE
SUBDIVISION

06/09/2022FINAL PLAT RD 203
12/02/2022FINAL PLAT02
10/14/2022PRELIMINARY PLAT01

JOHNSTOWN, CO

R22-044

L3

NORTH
0 25 50 100
SCALE: 1"=50'-0"

SEE SHEET L5

S
E

E
 S

H
E

E
T L4

15

Item 2.



/ / / / / / / /
/ / / / / / / /

/ / / / / / / /
/ / / / / / / /

W
W

W
W

W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W W W W W W

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS

SS

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

SS SS

SS

S
S

S
S

S
S

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

W

W

W W

W

W

W

W

SS

W W W W

W
W

W
W

5 - SI
4 - RM
3 - CR
2 - RW

6 - SI
5 - SI

3 - CR
4 - RM

2 - RW

3 - CR
4 - RM
2 - RW

3 - PD
2 - BA
4 - CAK
9 - RG3

3 - PD
4 - CAK
2 - BA
9 - RG3

3 - BP

3 - PC

3 - PP

3 - BP

3 - PM

3 - GS 3 - SR

5 - PP

3 - PC

1 - PC

1 - GK

3 - AR

3 - AR
3 - GS

4 - GS

4 - AR

3 - AF3 - GK

4 - GK3 - AF

3 - AF
3 - GK

3 - GK
3 - AF

4 - AR 4 - GS

4 - GK

3 - AF

2 - QB

3 - QB

2 - CO

2 - CO

2 - QB

2 - QB

2 - TG

2 - TG 2 - TG

4 - AF

2 - CO

2 - CO

4 - GS

2 - GS 4 - GK

2 - GK
2 - QB

3 - QB

2 - TG

3 - TG

5 - PP

1 - GK1 - AF

2 - GK2 - AF

1 - GS

2 - AR

1 - AR1 - GS 2 - AF

5 - PC

1 - QB
1 - PS

2 - PA
1 - QB
1 - PS

2 - PPH
1 - TG

3 - PM
1 - TG
2 - PM

3 - QB 2 - TG
3 - SR
1 - TG

2 - RM 2 - RW
5 - CK

2 - RW
5 - CK

2 - RW
7 - CK 5 - BA

2 - RW
5 - CK

2 - RW
5 - CK

2 - RW
5 - CK

2 - RM
8 - BA

2 - RW 2 - RW
5 - CK

2 - RW
5 - BA

2 - RM
5 - CK

2 - RW
5 - CK

2 - RM
5 - BA

2 - RW
5 - CK

2 - RW
7 - CK

2 - RW
5 - BA

2 - RM
5 - CK

2 - RW
5 - CK

2 - RM
5 - BA

2 - RM

2 - AF

5 - CK

4 - GK
1 - AF

1 - TG

3 - TG

3 - PP

2 - EEQ
5 - BB2

1 - QB

2 - QB

4 - CAK
3 - PD
2 - BA
9 - RG3

2 - EEQ
5 - RG32 - RW

4 - RM
3 - CR

2 - EEQ
5 - BB2

2 - RW

4 - RM

3 - CR

5 - BB2

3 - PS

2 - BP

2 - PS

SITE DISTANCE
TRIANGLE

SITE DISTANCE
TRIANGLE

SITE DISTANCE TRIANGLE SITE DISTANCE TRIANGLE SITE DISTANCE TRIANGLE

10' BUFFER ZONE

IRRIGATED TURF

SEMI-IRRIGATED TURF
50% BLUE GRAMA, 50% BUFFALO GRASS

NATIVE PRAIRIE SEED MIX
SEE NOTES & SCHEDULES FOR DETAILS

CRUSHER FINES TRAIL

CONCRETE

PLAYGROUND MULCH

LEGEND
UTILITY EASEMENT U.E.

DETENTION EASEMENT D.E.

EASEMENT ESMT

DRAWING NUMBER:

ISSUED

PROJECT No.:
DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

SEAL:

PREPARED BY:

No. DESCRIPTION DATE

REVISIONS
No. DESCRIPTION DATE

P
lo

tt
ed

 B
y:

 A
le

x 
G

ar
ve

rt
  L

ay
ou

t:
 4

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 E

N
LA

R
G

E
M

E
N

T
  P

ri
nt

ed
 O

n:
 6

/9
/2

02
3 

3:
30

 P
M

  F
ile

 N
am

e:
 L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 P
LA

N
.d

w
g

ORIGINAL SIZE 24X36

ENTITLEMENT

DRAWINGS

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

419 Canyon Ave. Suite 200 Fort Collins, CO 80521
phone 970.224.5828 | fax 970.225.6657 | www.ripleydesigninc.com

JOURNEY HOMES
LARRY BUCKENDORF
7251 W. 20TH STREET, L-200
TIMNATH CO, 80547
(970) 674-1109

AVANT CIVIL GROUP
ROBBIE LAUER
1337 Riverside Ave., Suite 2
Fort Collins, CO. 80524
(970) 286-7995

TRAFFIC ENGINEER

SURVEYOR

DEVELOPER/APPLICANT

Rollins Consult, LLC
Ruth Rollins, PE
1112  Remington Street
Fort Collins, CO.  80524
(970) 213-2393

Northern Engineering Services, inc.
Aaron Lund, PLS
301 North Howes Street, Suite 100
Fort Collins, CO. 80521
(970) 221-4158

SITE ENGINEER

LANDSCAPE
ENLARGEMENT

SOUTHRIDGE
SUBDIVISION

06/09/2022FINAL PLAT RD 203
12/02/2022FINAL PLAT02
10/14/2022PRELIMINARY PLAT01

JOHNSTOWN, CO

R22-044

L4

NORTH

SEE SHEET L6

S
E

E
 S

H
E

E
T 

L3

0 25 50 100
SCALE: 1"=50'-0"

16

Item 2.



/ /
 / 

/ /
 / 

/ /
/ /

 / 
/ /

 / 
/ /

/ /
 / 

/ /
 / 

/ /
/ /

 / 
/ /

 / 
/ /

/ /
 / 

/ /
 / 

/ /
/ /

 / 
/ /

 / 
/ /

/ /
 / 

/ /
 / 

/ /
/ /

 / 
/ /

 / 
/ /

/ /
 / 

/ /
 / 

/ /
/ /

 / 
/ /

 / 
/ /

/ /
 / 

/ /
 / 

/ /
/ /

 / 
/ /

 / 
/ /

/ /
 / 

/ /
 / 

/ /
/ /

 / 
/ /

 / 
/ /

/ /
 / 

/ /
 / 

/ /
/ /

 / 
/ /

 / 
/ /

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W W W W W W W W W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS

SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

3 - PD
4 - CAK
2 - BA
9 - RG3

3 - PD
4 - CAK
2 - BA
9 - RG3

3 - PD
4 - CAK
2 - BA
9 - RG3

3 - PD
4 - CAK
2 - BA
9 - RG3

3 - PD
4 - CAK
2 - BA
9 - RG3

3 - PD
4 - CAK
2 - BA
9 - RG3

1 - TG

2 - AR

3 - GS

3 - AR

3 - GS

3 - AR

2 - GS

3 - AR

3 - GS

3 - AR

3 - GS

3 - AR

3 - GS

4 - AR

3 - GS

3 - GK 3 - AF

3 - AF 3 - GK

2 - GK

3 - AF

3 - GK 3 - AF

3 - AF 3 - GK

3 - GK 3 - AF

2 - QB

2 - QB

2 - CO

4 - CO

2 - TG

1 - TG

3 - CO

2 - CO 2 - GS

3 - GS

4 - GK

5 - QB

3 - TG

4 - TG 5 - AR

3 - CO

1 - AR

2 - AR

2 - AF

3 - AF

1 - GS
2 - GS

1 - AR 1 - AR 2 - QB 3 - GS 2 - TG 3 - GK 2 - CO
3 - PA

3 - PA 2 - PPH 3 - PA

2 - RW
5 - CK

2 - RW
5 - BA

2 - RW
5 - CK

2 - RW
5 - CK

2 - RW
5 - BA

2 - RW
5 - CK

2 - RW
5 - CK

2 - RW
5 - CK 5 - BA

2 - RW
5 - CK

2 - RW
5 - CK

2 - RW
5 - CK

2 - RW
5 - BA

2 - RW
5 - CK

2 - RW
5 - CK

2 - RW
5 - CK

2 - RW
5 - BA

2 - RW
5 - CK

2 - RW
5 - BA

2 - RM
5 - CK

2 - RW
5 - CK

2 - RW
5 - CK

2 - RM
5 - CK

2 - RW

3 - AR

3 - TG

3 - AR

2 - BA
5 - BB2

2 - EEQ
5 - RG3

2 - BA
5 - BB2

2 - EEQ
5 - RG3

SITE DISTANCE
TRIANGLE

SITE DISTANCE
TRIANGLE

SITE DISTANCE
TRIANGLE

SITE DISTANCE TRIANGLE SITE DISTANCE TRIANGLE SITE DISTANCE TRIANGLE

10' BUFFER
 ZONE

SITE DISTANCE TRIANGLE

IRRIGATED TURF

SEMI-IRRIGATED TURF
50% BLUE GRAMA, 50% BUFFALO GRASS

NATIVE PRAIRIE SEED MIX
SEE NOTES & SCHEDULES FOR DETAILS

CRUSHER FINES TRAIL

CONCRETE

PLAYGROUND MULCH

LEGEND
UTILITY EASEMENT U.E.

DETENTION EASEMENT D.E.

EASEMENT ESMT

DRAWING NUMBER:

ISSUED

PROJECT No.:
DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

SEAL:

PREPARED BY:

No. DESCRIPTION DATE

REVISIONS
No. DESCRIPTION DATE

P
lo

tt
ed

 B
y:

 A
le

x 
G

ar
ve

rt
  L

ay
ou

t:
 5

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 E

N
LA

R
G

E
M

E
N

T
  P

ri
nt

ed
 O

n:
 6

/9
/2

02
3 

3:
31

 P
M

  F
ile

 N
am

e:
 L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 P
LA

N
.d

w
g

ORIGINAL SIZE 24X36

ENTITLEMENT

DRAWINGS

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

419 Canyon Ave. Suite 200 Fort Collins, CO 80521
phone 970.224.5828 | fax 970.225.6657 | www.ripleydesigninc.com

JOURNEY HOMES
LARRY BUCKENDORF
7251 W. 20TH STREET, L-200
TIMNATH CO, 80547
(970) 674-1109

AVANT CIVIL GROUP
ROBBIE LAUER
1337 Riverside Ave., Suite 2
Fort Collins, CO. 80524
(970) 286-7995

TRAFFIC ENGINEER

SURVEYOR

DEVELOPER/APPLICANT

Rollins Consult, LLC
Ruth Rollins, PE
1112  Remington Street
Fort Collins, CO.  80524
(970) 213-2393

Northern Engineering Services, inc.
Aaron Lund, PLS
301 North Howes Street, Suite 100
Fort Collins, CO. 80521
(970) 221-4158

SITE ENGINEER

LANDSCAPE
ENLARGEMENT

SOUTHRIDGE
SUBDIVISION

06/09/2022FINAL PLAT RD 203
12/02/2022FINAL PLAT02
10/14/2022PRELIMINARY PLAT01

JOHNSTOWN, CO

R22-044

L5

NORTH

SEE SHEET L3

S
E

E
 S

H
E

E
T L6

0 25 50 100
SCALE: 1"=50'-0"

17

Item 2.



/ /
 / 

/ /
 / 

/ /
/ /

 / 
/ /

 / 
/ /

/ /
 / 

/ /
 / 

/ /
/ /

 / 
/ /

 / 
/ /

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

W W W W

W
W

W
W

W

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

SS

SSSSSSSSSS

W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

3 - CR
4 - RM
2 - RW

3 - CR
4 - RM
2 - RW

3 - CR
4 - RM
2 - RW

7 - PN
6 - RM
4 - RW

3 - CR
4 - RM
2 - RW

3 - CR
4 - RM

2 - RW

3 - CR
4 - RM

2 - RW

7 - PN
6 - RM
4 - RW

7 - PN
4 - RW
6 - RM

3 - PD
4 - CAK
2 - BA
9 - RG3

3 - PD
4 - CAK
2 - BA
9 - RG3

3 - PD
4 - CAK
2 - BA
9 - RG3

3 - PD
4 - CAK
2 - BA
9 - RG3

3 - BP

3 - PM

3 - GS

5 - SR

3 - CO

3 - PP

3 - SR

3 - PC

1 - PC

2 - GS

3 - PC

1 - GK

4 - GS

3 - AR
3 - AR 4 - GS

3 - GK 3 - AF

2 - GK

3 - AF

3 - AF3 - GK

3 - GK

4 - AF

3 - AF

3 - GK

3 - GK

3 - AF

3 - CO

4 - CO

5 - GS

4 - GK
3 - QB

3 - QB

1 - TG

3 - TG

3 - AR

3 - AR

1 - CO

2 - CO

1 - GK

2 - GK2 - AF

2 - GS

2 - AR
2 - GS

3 - PM

3 - PM

1 - CO
3 - AR

2 - GK 3 - PA
3 - PPH

1 - AF
2 - PA
1 - AF

2 - SR
1 - AR 3 - PA

2 - AR

2 - RW
5 - CK

2 - RM
5 - CK

2 - RW
5 - CK

2 - RM
5 - CK

2 - RW
5 - BA

2 - RW
5 - CK

2 - RM
5 - CK 5 - BA

2 - RW
5 - CK

2 - RM
5 - CK

2 - RW
5 - BA

2 - RW
5 - CK

2 - RM
5 - CK

2 - RW
5 - CK

2 - RM
5 - CK

2 - RW
5 - BA

2 - RW
5 - CK

2 - RW

2 - GK

1 - PC

3 - QB
3 - PM

3 - TG
3 - AF

3 - GK
1 - PP

1 - QB

1 - QB

3 - BP

2 - QB

3 - BP

2 - BP

2 - BA
5 - BB2

2 - EEQ
5 - BB2

2 - BA
5 - BB2

2 - BA
5 - BB2

2 - BA
5 - BB2

2 - EEQ
5 - RG3

2 - BA
5 - BB2

2 - EEQ
5 - RG3

2 - PP

SITE DISTANCE
TRIANGLE

SITE DISTANCE TRIANGLE

SITE DISTANCE TRIANGLE

10' BUFFER
 ZONE

IRRIGATED TURF

SEMI-IRRIGATED TURF
50% BLUE GRAMA, 50% BUFFALO GRASS

NATIVE PRAIRIE SEED MIX
SEE NOTES & SCHEDULES FOR DETAILS

CRUSHER FINES TRAIL

CONCRETE

PLAYGROUND MULCH

LEGEND
UTILITY EASEMENT U.E.

DETENTION EASEMENT D.E.

EASEMENT ESMT

DRAWING NUMBER:

ISSUED

PROJECT No.:
DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

SEAL:

PREPARED BY:

No. DESCRIPTION DATE

REVISIONS
No. DESCRIPTION DATE

P
lo

tt
ed

 B
y:

 A
le

x 
G

ar
ve

rt
  L

ay
ou

t:
 6

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 E

N
LA

R
G

E
M

E
N

T
  P

ri
nt

ed
 O

n:
 6

/9
/2

02
3 

3:
32

 P
M

  F
ile

 N
am

e:
 L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 P
LA

N
.d

w
g

ORIGINAL SIZE 24X36

ENTITLEMENT

DRAWINGS

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

419 Canyon Ave. Suite 200 Fort Collins, CO 80521
phone 970.224.5828 | fax 970.225.6657 | www.ripleydesigninc.com

JOURNEY HOMES
LARRY BUCKENDORF
7251 W. 20TH STREET, L-200
TIMNATH CO, 80547
(970) 674-1109

AVANT CIVIL GROUP
ROBBIE LAUER
1337 Riverside Ave., Suite 2
Fort Collins, CO. 80524
(970) 286-7995

TRAFFIC ENGINEER

SURVEYOR

DEVELOPER/APPLICANT

Rollins Consult, LLC
Ruth Rollins, PE
1112  Remington Street
Fort Collins, CO.  80524
(970) 213-2393

Northern Engineering Services, inc.
Aaron Lund, PLS
301 North Howes Street, Suite 100
Fort Collins, CO. 80521
(970) 221-4158

SITE ENGINEER

LANDSCAPE
ENLARGEMENT

SOUTHRIDGE
SUBDIVISION

06/09/2022FINAL PLAT RD 203
12/02/2022FINAL PLAT02
10/14/2022PRELIMINARY PLAT01

JOHNSTOWN, CO

R22-044

L6

NORTH

SEE SHEET L4

S
E

E
 S

H
E

E
T 

L5

0 25 50 100
SCALE: 1"=50'-0"

18

Item 2.



Sheet Title

Drawn By

Checked By

Approved By

Issued

Revised

Sheet Number

10 of 12

19

Item 2.



Sheet Title

Drawn By

Checked By

Approved By

Issued

Revised

Sheet Number

11 of 12
20

Item 2.



2640

7650

6046

EGRESS
SLDR.

3080

4016
5010

12
6

12
6

12
6

12

6

1x8

2x2
1x6

1x2

12x12 STONE COLUMN

1x4 TRIM ON
2x2 CAP

FRONT PORCH IS
6 12" BELOW DOOR

1x6

1x8

1x8

SEE SECTION BELOW

OBS

Sheet Title

Drawn By

Checked By

Approved By

Issued

Revised

Sheet Number

12 of 12

21

Item 2.



22

Item 2.



23

Item 2.



24

Item 2.



X

XXXXXX

OHE OHE

FO

FO
FO

FO
FO

FO
FO

FO

FO

FOFOFOFOFO

X

X
X

S.
 L

AR
IM

ER
 C

O
U

N
TY

 R
O

AD
 3

E

CALVILLO
LARIMER COUNTY

ZONING: A
RICHMANN

LARIMER COUNTY
ZONING: A

GRAYBILL
LARIMER COUNTY

ZONING: A

GARRELTS
LARIMER COUNTY

ZONING: A

THE RIDGE
FILING 2 CENTER

ZONING: RESIDENTIAL
PUD-R

THE RIDGE
FILING 3

ZONING: RESIDENTIAL
PUD-R

BE
AR

BE
R

R
Y 

LA
N

E

FUTURE CALIBER PKWY

ANTLER WAY

THE RIDGE
FILING 1
ZONING:

RESIDENTIAL
PUD-TR

BIG HORN PKWY

EAGLE NEST PLACE

BIG HORN PKWY

BU
FF

AL
O

 R
U

N
 P

LA
C

E

FUTURE ROADWAY
IMPROVEMENTS SHOWN FOR

THE RIDGE FILING 3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
R

EU
SE

 O
F 

D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
J-

U
-B

 S
H

AL
L 

R
ET

AI
N

 A
LL

 C
O

M
M

O
N

 L
AW

, S
TA

TU
TO

R
Y,

 C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T 
AN

D
O

TH
ER

 R
ES

ER
VE

D
 R

IG
H

TS
 O

F 
TH

ES
E 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S,

 A
N

D
 T

H
E 

SA
M

E
SH

AL
L 

N
O

T 
BE

 R
EU

SE
D

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

J-
U

-B
'S

 P
R

IO
R

 W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T.
AN

Y 
R

EU
SE

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
BY

 J
-U

-B
 W

IL
L 

BE
 A

T 
C

LI
EN

T'
S

SO
LE

 R
IS

K 
AN

D
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
LI

AB
IL

IT
Y 

O
R

 L
EG

AL
 E

XP
O

SU
R

E 
TO

 J
-U

-B
.

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

B
Y

N
O

.
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

D
A

T
E

A
P

R
.

\\J
U

B
.C

O
M

\C
E

N
T

R
A

L\
C

LI
E

N
T

S
\C

O
\C

A
LI

B
E

R
D

E
V

E
LO

P
M

E
N

T
\P

R
O

JE
C

T
S

\8
7-

21
-0

26
_S

O
U

T
H

R
ID

G
E

\D
E

S
IG

N
\C

A
D

\E
X

H
IB

IT
S

\O
D

P
\8

7-
21

-0
26

_O
D

P
.D

W
G

P
lo

t D
at

e:
3/

12
/2

02
2 

6:
26

 P
M

 P
lo

tte
d 

B
y:

 A
m

be
r 

M
or

se
D

at
e 

C
re

at
ed

:2
/1

7/
20

22

DESIGN BY:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

SHEET NUMBER:

JUB PROJ. # :

LAST UPDATED: 2/17/2022

87-21-026_ODP

INCH, SCALE ACCORDINGLY
AT FULL SIZE, IF NOT ONE

ONE INCH

FILE :

J-U-B ENGINEERS, INC.

J-
U

-B
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

S
, I

N
C

.

w
w

w
.ju

b.
co

m

J-U-B ENGINEERS, INC.

F
or

t C
ol

lin
s,

 C
O

  8
05

25

47
45

 B
oa

rd
w

al
k 

D
riv

e 

P
ho

ne
: 9

70
.3

77
.3

60
2

B
ui

ld
in

g 
D

, S
ui

te
 2

00

SO
U

TH
 R

ID
G

E 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

JO
H

N
S

TO
W

N

87-21-026

O
U

T
LI

N
E

 D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T

 P
LA

N
LA

N
D

 U
S

E
 

ODP-02

DJW

ALM

FINAL EXHIBIT
FOR REVIEW

N

OUTLINE DEVELOPMENT PLAN
SOUTH RIDGE

0 150 300

SCALE IN FEET

PLANNING AREA INDEX:

DENSITY:

LAND USE SUMMARY:

DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS: RESIDENTIAL OPEN SPACE, PARKS, & WALKS/TRAILS:PARCEL DESIGN INTENT:

FU
TU

R
E 

EL
SI

E 
AV

E

SCALE: 1" = 150'

25

Item 2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FO

AutoCAD SHX Text
FO

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
FO

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTEND PROPOSED ELSIE AVE SOUTH TO PROJECT ENTRANCE. COLLECTOR STREET SECTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTEND BEARBERRY LANE SOUTH INTO PROJECT. LOCAL STREET SECTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING JOHNSTOWN TOWN LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING JOHNSTOWN TOWN LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING JOHNSTOWN TOWN LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEDESTRIAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUD-R RESIDENTIAL USES ±80.7 ACRESMIN: 3.5 DU/ACRE MAX: 5.0 DU/ACRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1-ACRE PARK OUTLOT H

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATED ON THE NORTH HALF OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 26, TOWNSHIP 5 NORTH, RANGE 68 WEST OF THE SIXTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, COUNTY OF LARIMER, AND STATE OF COLORADO  

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROADWAY ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPMENT PARCEL BOUNDARY (FOR GRAPHICAL PURPOSES ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHNSTOWN TOWN LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND USE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERCENTAGE (NEAREST 1%)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESIDENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANTICIPATED RESIDENTIAL DENSITIES ARE SPECIFIED WITHIN EACH PARCEL. THE FINAL DENSITY SHALL BE DETERMINED AT THE TIME OF PLATTING. NO MINIMUM DENSITIES ARE REQUIRED FOR RESIDENTIAL PLANNING AREAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNING AREA (PA)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. ACREAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANTICIPATED USES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT COVERAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PA-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
±80.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESIDENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE: 1. 30% OF ACREAGE IS REQUIRED TO BE OPEN SPACE.  30% OF ACREAGE IS REQUIRED TO BE OPEN SPACE.  2. PARK SPACE WILL BE COUNTED TOWARDS OPEN SPACE REQUIREMENTS. PARK SPACE WILL BE COUNTED TOWARDS OPEN SPACE REQUIREMENTS. 3. OPEN SPACE REQUIREMENTS WILL BE CALCULATED ON A NET BASIS EXCLUDING OPEN SPACE REQUIREMENTS WILL BE CALCULATED ON A NET BASIS EXCLUDING PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY. 4. LANDSCAPE BUFFERS AND DETENTION PONDS CAN COUNT TOWARDS OPEN SPACE LANDSCAPE BUFFERS AND DETENTION PONDS CAN COUNT TOWARDS OPEN SPACE REQUIREMENTS.  NO MORE THAN 5% OF OPEN SPACE AREA REQUIREMENT CAN BE MET WITH DETENTION PONDS. 5. OPEN SPACE SHALL FOLLOW THE APPLICABLE STANDARDS IN THE SOUTH RIDGE OPEN SPACE SHALL FOLLOW THE APPLICABLE STANDARDS IN THE SOUTH RIDGE DESIGN GUIDELINES. PARKS AND RECREATION: 1. DEVELOPMENT SHALL INCORPORATE CONNECTIVITY FROM PARKS, TRAILS, RECREATION DEVELOPMENT SHALL INCORPORATE CONNECTIVITY FROM PARKS, TRAILS, RECREATION AND OPEN SPACE MASTER PLAN FOR JOHNSTOWN/MILLIKEN. 2. 10% OF GROSS ACREAGE IS REQUIRED TO BE DESIGNATED AS LAND USE FOR PARKS 10% OF GROSS ACREAGE IS REQUIRED TO BE DESIGNATED AS LAND USE FOR PARKS AND RECREATION. 3. PARKS MAY BE PRIVATELY OR PUBLICLY OWNED, TO BE DETERMINED AT THE TIME OF PARKS MAY BE PRIVATELY OR PUBLICLY OWNED, TO BE DETERMINED AT THE TIME OF FINAL PLAT.  4. ALL PARKS, NO MATTER IF OWNERSHIP IS PUBLIC OR PRIVATELY HELD, WILL BE ALL PARKS, NO MATTER IF OWNERSHIP IS PUBLIC OR PRIVATELY HELD, WILL BE ACCESSIBLE TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC, REGARDLESS OF RESIDENCY STATUS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL A: THE DESIGN INTENT FOR PLANNING AREA A IS TO ALLOW FOR RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT WITH A DENSITY OF 3.5 TO 5.0 DWELLING UNITS PER ACRE. RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT IS ANTICIPATED TO INCLUDE NO MORE THAN 400 DWELLING UNITS CONSISTING OF AT LEAST TWO HOUSING TYPES WHICH MAY INCLUDE LARGE LOT HOMES, TRADITIONAL SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED AND/OR SINGLE FAMILY ATTACHED. LAYOUT SHOWN IS CONCEPTUAL, FINAL LOCATIONS OF ROADWAYS, PARK, OPEN SPACE, AND DETENTION PONDS TO BE DETERMINED WITH PRELIMINARY AND FINAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN PROCESS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. LANDSCAPING, SIGNING, ARCHITECTURE, NON-RESIDENTIAL PARKING, FENCING, AND LANDSCAPING, SIGNING, ARCHITECTURE, NON-RESIDENTIAL PARKING, FENCING, AND LIGHTING FOR DEVELOPMENT WITH THIS PUD WILL EITHER FOLLOW THOSE APPLICABLE STANDARDS IN THE TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN MUNICIPAL CODE OR THE SOUTH RIDGE DESIGN GUIDELINES; THE MORE RESTRICTIVE SHALL APPLY. 2. THE PROVISIONS OF THIS PUD SHALL PREVAIL AND GOVERN DEVELOPMENT TO THE THE PROVISIONS OF THIS PUD SHALL PREVAIL AND GOVERN DEVELOPMENT TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY THE TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN MUNICIPAL CODE. WHERE STANDARDS, DETAILS, AND GUIDELINES OF THE PUD-OUTLINE, PRELIMINARY, OR FINAL DEVELOPMENT PLANS DO NOT CLEARLY ADDRESS A SPECIFIC SUBJECT OR ARE SILENT, THE JOHNSTOWN MUNICIPAL AND OTHER STANDARDS, REGULATIONS, AND GUIDELINES SHALL BE USED. ALL PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT IS SUBJECT TO TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN REVIEW PROCEDURES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE FAMILY ATTACHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM LOT SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5,300 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT SETBACK TO BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT SETBACK TO GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT SETBACK TO SIDE LOADED GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR YARD SETBACK (FRONT LOADED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR YARD SETBACK (ALLEY LOADED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE (CORNER) SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SEPARATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER FIRE CODE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER FIRE CODE



 

 

 

 

 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

STAFF ANALYSIS REPORT 
 

 
ITEM: Public Hearing and Consideration of the Preliminary Subdivision Plat and 

Preliminary Development Plan for Revere North 

PROJECT NO: SUB23-0014      

PARCEL NOs: 8536300002, 8536300001, 8535000002, 8535000003 

DESCRIPTION: Subdivision of 309.4 acres, illustrating large tracts for future subdivision and 
development, street right-of-way, and an initial Single-Family residential area 
with 339 lots 

LOCATION:  North of Weld Co Rd 50 / Larimer Co Rd 14 (Veteran’s Parkway), near future 
High Plains Blvd. alignment 

OWNER:  Forestar Real Estate Group, LLC 

APPLICANT:  Forestar (USA) Real Estate Group, LLC 

STAFF:   Tyler Smith, Planner II 

HEARING DATE: August 23, 2023 

ATTACHMENTS 

1. Vicinity Map 

2. Preliminary Plat 

3. Preliminary Development Plan 

4. Architectural Elevations  

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The Applicant, Forestar Real Estate Group, LLC., requests the approval of a Preliminary Plat and 

Preliminary Development Plan for a 309.4 acre parcel in Larimer County. The applicant proposes 

253 single-family detached units and 86 alley-loaded duplex/paired units for a total of 339 

residential units in the initial phase, with right-of-way shown for major streets, large tracts for 

future development, and numerous outlots for easements, landscaping, open space/parks, 

utilities, and drainage (Attachment 2). 

 

26

Item 3.



 

The Community That Cares 
www.johnstown.colorado.gov 

EXISTING ZONING:  PD - Great Plains Estates Planned Unit Development & ODP 

 

ADJACENT ZONING & LAND USE: 

North:  Larimer County - Agriculture 

East:  Larimer County - Agriculture  

South:  Revere Filing No 1 Subdivision and High Plains Estates PD/ODP  

West:  Great Plains Village PD/ODP – future “employment” land uses 

 

Floodplain:  FIRM Panel #08069C1405G 

  Area X - Area of Minimal Flood Hazard 

Oil & Gas: Five Plugged and Abandoned wells exist in the center of the western half of the 

overall site; with several never-drilled “Abandoned Locations” on the east. 

Ditches: A lateral ditch runs along a portion of the south-eastern boundary, adjacent to 

the existing county residences   

 

PROPERTY LAND USE HISTORY 

The property comprising Revere North subdivision was annexed into the Town of Johnstown in 

2005 under the GHB Annexation No. One and GHB Annexation No. Two, with Ordinace 2005-755. 

The Great Plains Village Outline Development Plan (ODP) amended any prior ODP in 2019. 

 

SUBMITTAL AND REFERRALS 

This project submittal included the proposed subdivision and development plan sets, as well as 

full engineering plans and reports (i.e., grading, drainage, soils, utility, water) for the site. The 

project was referred to and reviewed by: 

 Johnstown Public Works & Utilities Departments 

 Felsburg Holt & Ullevig (Town Traffic Engineer) 

 Helton & Williamsen (Raw Water Engineer) 

 IMEG (Town Engineer) 

 JUB (Water System Engineer) 

 FRFR (Fire District) 

 Weld County School District RE-5J 

 Little Thomspon Water District 

 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION & ANALYSIS 

The proposed subdivision provides the concept and intent for a future Final Subdivision & 

Development Plan to create a mixed use community, starting on the eastern portion of the 

property with single family residential lots and paired homes, consisting of 339 single-family 

homes. The subdivision would also create twenty outlots in this area, totaling 30.13 acres for 

easements, landscaping, open space, detention, and pedestrian access. An amenity center is 

proposed to serve the entire Revere North subdivision. There is also an active park area located 

in Outlot Q and a proposed parking area and dog park located in Outlots P & T (Attachment 2).   

27

Item 3.

http://www.townofjohnstown.com/


 

The Community That Cares 
www.johnstown.colorado.gov 

The subdivision proposes a mix of single-family detached lots with ranging from 6000 to over 

7,000 square foot (SF) lots as well as 2,000 SF alley-loaded duplex lots (25’ x 80’), with the 

following breakdown: 

 
 

Overall this mix provides for 25% attached homes; 34.7% lots less than 6,000 SF; 29.1% 6,000-

7,000 SF; and 20.3% over 7,000 SF. The architecture provided is conceptual only, and depicts four 

“character elevations” of the duplex/paired homes, and the single family homes. Final 

architectural elevations will be provided with Final Development Plans and/or reviewed by Town 

Staff prior to construction (Attachment 4).  

 

The development also proposes a 4.5-acre lot for an amenity site, which will be a focal point from 

the access from Veterans Parkway on the east, and ultimately somewhat centered in the overall 

neighborhood. There is also internal trail network that connects the outlots and pocket parks 

provided. Common open space areas are provided throughout the developed area and provide 

community activities for residents and future residents. Outlots will contain the requisite access, 

drainage, emergency, maintenance and utility easements and open space.  

 

The development will contain a mixture of landscape materials, including small areas of irrigated 

turf, rock and wood mulch, and native grass. The outlots will be designated open space and 

detention areas and will be irrigated and maintained by a metro district or homeowners 

association (Attachment 3). 

 

On Sheet L.24 of the Preliminary Development Plan (Attachment 3) a parking plan is shown, 

illustrating 10 off-street parking spaces integrated into the private drive by the paired homes, 

and showing the available on-street parking near the site resulting in a total of 91 spaces, in 

addition to the 2 car garages and full size driveways planned for those units.  

 

28

Item 3.

http://www.townofjohnstown.com/


 

The Community That Cares 
www.johnstown.colorado.gov 

Overall, Staff has no significant outstanding concerns with this preliminary plat and development 

plan, and believes it will promote the Town’s goals of diverse housing types, walkable 

neighborhoods, efficient development patterns and logical extension of infrastructure. On a 

neighborhood level, it will play a significant role establishing a community and support future 

development and extension of the infrastructure for the Great Plains Village ODP area, planned 

to include a mix of compatible land uses. 

 

PUBLIC NOTICE 

Notice for the Planning & Zoning Commission hearing was published in the Johnstown Breeze, 

on Thursday, August 10, 2023. This notice provided the date, time, and location of the Planning 

and Zoning Commission hearing, as well as a description of the project. Notices were mailed to 

all property owners within 800 feet of the property in question. This notice included a vicinity 

map and the proposed subdivision map.  

 

Neighborhood meetings were held in person (one-on-one) with adjacent property owners in Fall 

of 2022 to address specific issues, as well as at Town Hall on September 22, 2022, for all owners 

and residents within 500 feet of the property (prior standard).  Comments from the meeting 

indicated concerns with more urban-level development occurring along WCR50/LRC14 and the 

higher volume of traffic that is already affecting that corridor. Several folks noted faster driving 

speeds since the road was paved. The High Plains Blvd. extension was discussed, and overall 

development in Johnstown, as well as the opportunity for additional value for adjacent 

properties with the development and new infrastructure. 

 

RECOMMENDED FINDINGS, CONDITIONS, AND MOTIONS 

Recommended Findings 

It is recommended that Planning and Zoning Commission send a recommendation for Approval 

to Town Council, that the requested Preliminary Plat and Preliminary Development Plan for the 

Revere North Subdivision be approved based upon the following findings: 

 

1. The proposed subdivision is consistent with the Johnstown Comprehensive Plan. 

 

2. The proposed subdivision is in substantial compliance with the applicable Great Plains 

Village Outline Development Plan, Town’s codes, regulations, and requirements. 

 

3. The proposed subdivision will meet the needs of the community by providing diverse 

single-family housing. This type of development features an appropriate neighborhood 

design which is meets and exceeds the expectations for new development in Town, 

offering compatibility with existing and proposed nearby developments. 

 

4. The proposed subdivision will provide for the planned extension of High Plains Boulevard, 

and connecting roadways, as well as major water and sewer infrastructure in this area of 

Johnstown. 

29

Item 3.

http://www.townofjohnstown.com/


 

The Community That Cares 
www.johnstown.colorado.gov 

 

Recommended Motion to Approve: 

Based on the application received, information provided at this hearing, and findings noted, I 

move that the Planning & Zoning Commission recommend to the Town Council Approval of the 

Preliminary Plat and Preliminary Development Plan for the Revere North Subdivision. 

 

Alternative Motions: 

 

Motion to Recommend Approval with Conditions 

Based on the application received, information provided at this hearing, and findings noted, the 

Planning & Zoning Commission moves to recommend to the Town Council Approval of the 

Preliminary Plat and Preliminary Development Plan for Revere North subdivision, with the 

following conditions: 

 

Motion to Recommend Denial 

I move that the Commission recommend to the Town Council Approval of the Preliminary Plat 

and Preliminary Development Plan for Revere North Subdivision, based on the following findings: 

 

30

Item 3.

http://www.townofjohnstown.com/


Larimer County Web Map

This map was created by Larimer County GIS using data from multiple sources for
informal purposes only. This map may not reflect recent updates prior to the date of

printing. Larimer County makes no warranty or guarantee concerning the
completeness, accuracy, or reliability of the content represented.Date Prepared: 8/9/2023 3:09:19 PM

Miles0.3 0.3

24,000

0

Legend

1:

Notes

 Scale

Tax Parcels

Railroads

Major Road System

Road System

Lakes and Ponds

Major Rivers and Streams

Rivers and Streams

County Boundary

Rocky Mountain National Park

Incorporated Areas

PLSS Township and Range

PLSS Sections

PLSS Quarter Sections

City or Town

County

State

Federal

Other

COLARI21-SID-LTD-2INCH.sid

Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3

COLARI21-SID-AW-6INCH.sid

Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3

31

Item 3.

tsmith
Polygon

tsmith
Text Box
PROJECT SITE



KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS THAT THE UNDERSIGNED, BEING THE OWNERS, AND/OR LIEN HOLDER OF THAT PART OF THE
SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 35 AND THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 5 NORTH, RANGE 68 WEST OF
THE SIXTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, COUNTY OF LARIMER, STATE OF COLORADO, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BASIS OF BEARINGS: THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 36 IS ASSUMED TO BEAR SOUTH 89°46'47” WEST,
AS MONUMENTED ON THE EAST BY A 3.25” ALUMINUM CAP STAMPED, “MANHARD PLS 38361, 2022” IN A MONUMENT BOX AND ON
THE WEST BY A 3.25” ALUMINUM CAP STAMPED, 'MANHARD PLS 38361, 2022” IN A MONUMENT BOX;

BEGINNING AT THE SOUTH QUARTER CORNER OF SAID SECTION 36; THENCE SOUTH 89°46'47” WEST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF
SAID SOUTHWEST QUARTER, A DISTANCE OF 637.21 FEET TO A POINT ON THE SOUTHERLY EXTENSION OF THE EASTERLY LINE OF
HERRERA SUBDIVISION RECORDED OCTOBER 19, 2011, AT RECEPTION NO. 20110063884, IN THE RECORDS OF THE LARIMER COUNTY
CLERK AND RECORDER'S OFFICE;

THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTHERLY EXTENSION OF THE EASTERLY LINE AND CONTINUING ALONG THE EASTERLY, NORTHERLY AND
WESTERLY LINES OF SAID HERRERA SUBDIVISION, THE FOLLOWING SEVEN (7) COURSES:

1. NORTH 02°08'46” WEST, A DISTANCE OF 387.72 FEET;
2. NORTH 11°38'22” WEST, A DISTANCE OF 190.78 FEET;
3. NORTH 67°47'19”" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 190.49 FEET;
4. SOUTH 89°36'34" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 206.85 FEET;
5. SOUTH 72°19'30° WEST, A DISTANCE OF 176.98 FEET;
6. SOUTH 59°56'08” WEST, A DISTANCE OF 142.24 FEET;
7. SOUTH 00°12'21” EAST, ALONG THE WESTERLY LINE AND THE SOUTHERLY EXTENSION OF SAID LINE A DISTANCE OF 522.70
FEET TO SAID SOUTH LINE;

THENCE SOUTH 89°46'47” WEST ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 1,277.82 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID
SECTION 35;

THENCE SOUTH 89°47'38” WEST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 35, A DISTANCE OF
2,641.25 FEET TO THE SOUTH QUARTER CORNER OF SAID SECTION 35;

THENCE NORTH 00°03'53” WEST ALONG THE WEST LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID
SECTION 35, A DISTANCE OF 1,319.99 FEET TO THE CENTER-SOUTH SIXTEENTH CORER OF SAID SECTION 35;

THENCE N 00°31'37” WEST ALONG THE WEST LINE OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION
35, A DISTANCE OF 1,320.01 FEET TO THE CENTER QUARTER CORNER OF SAID SECTION 35;

THENCE N 89°40'08” EAST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF WEST HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 35, A DISTANCE
OF 1,313.54 FEET TO THE CENTER-EAST SIXTEENTH CORNER OF SAID SECTION 35;

THENCE NORTH 89°39'02” EAST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF THE EAST HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 35, A
DISTANCE OF 1,313.57 FEET TO THE EAST QUARTER CORNER OF SAID SECTION 35, ALSO BEING A POINT ON THE WESTERLY
BOUNDARY OF THAT PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN BOOK 214 AT PAGE 583, IN THE RECORDS OF THE LARIMER COUNTY CLERK AND
RECORDER'S OFFICE;

THENCE ALONG THE WESTERLY, SOUTHERLY AND EASTERLY BOUNDARIES OF SAID PROPERTY THE FOLLOWING FIVE (5) COURSES:

1. SOUTH 00°49'35” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 59.31 FEET;
2. SOUTH 41°59'06” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 205.98 FEET;
3. NORTH 71°59'38” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 215.04 FEET;
4. NORTH 44°48'07” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 164.98 FEET;
5. NORTH 24°08'49” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 32.73 FEET TO A POINT ON THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID
SECTION 36;

THENCE NORTH 89°52'50” EAST ALONG SAID NORTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 2,196.57 FEET TO THE CENTER QUARTER CORNER OF SAID
SECTION 36;

THENCE SOUTH 00°12'51” EAST ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID SOUTHWEST QUARTER SECTION 36, A DISTANCE OF 2,641.41 FEET TO
THE POINT OF BEGINNING;

CONTAINING A CALCULATED AREA OF 13,479,981 SQUARE FEET OR 309.458 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, BEING SUBJECT TO ANY
EASEMENTS OR RIGHTS-OF-WAY OF RECORD;

HAVE BY THESE PRESETS, CAUSED THE SAME TO BE SURVEYED AND SUBDIVIDED INTO LOTS, BLOCKS, OUTLOTS AND STREET
RIGHTS-OF-WAY, TO BE KNOWN AS REVERE NORTH FILING NO. 1, AND DO HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN,
FOREVER HEREAFTER ,THE STREET RIGHTS-OF-WAY AND EASEMENTS AS INDICATED HEREON.

WITNESS OUR HANDS AND SEALS . DAY OF ______ , 20 .

OWNER:
FORESTAR (USA) REAL ESTATE GROUP INC.

BY: 

TITLE: 

STATE OF )
)

COUNTY OF )

THE FOREGOING CERTIFICATE OF OWNERSHIP WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME THIS  DAY OF 
  , 20

BY  AS  OF FORESTAR (USA) REAL ESTATE GROUP INC.

REVERE NORTH FILING NO. 1
A PARCEL OF LAND SITUATE IN A PORTION OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 35 AND

THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 5 NORTH, RANGE 68 WEST OF THE 6TH

PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, COUNTY OF LARIMER, STATE OF COLORADO

1. NOTICE: ACCORDING TO COLORADO LAW YOU MUST COMMENCE ANY LEGAL ACTION BASED UPON ANY DEFECT IN THIS SURVEY WITHIN
THREE YEARS AFTER YOU FIRST DISCOVER SUCH DEFECT. IN NO EVENT MAY ANY ACTION BASED UPON ANY DEFECT IN THIS SURVEY BE
COMMENCED MORE THAN TEN YEARS FROM THE DATE OF THE CERTIFICATION SHOWN HEREON.

2. ANY PERSON WHO KNOWINGLY REMOVES, ALTERS OR DEFACES ANY PUBLIC LAND SURVEY MONUMENT OR LAND BOUNDARY
MONUMENT OR ACCESSORY, COMMITS A CLASS TWO (2) MISDEMEANOR PURSUANT TO STATE STATUTE 18—4-508, C.R.S.

3. THIS SURVEY DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A TITLE SEARCH BY LJA SURVEYING TO DETERMINE OWNERSHIP OR EASEMENTS OF RECORD. FOR
ALL INFORMATION REGARDING EASEMENTS, RIGHTS-OF-WAY, AND TITLE OF RECORD, LJA SURVEYING RELIED UPON THE TITLE
COMMITMENT PREPARED BY STEWART TITLE GUARANTY COMPANY, COMMITMENT NUMBER 23000310053, WITH A COMMITMENT DATE
OF FEBRUARY 03, 2023 AT 5:30 P.M.

4. THE LINEAL UNIT USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS SURVEY IS THE U.S. SURVEY FOOT AS DEFINED BY THE UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT
OF COMMERCE, NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF STANDARDS AND TECHNOLOGY.

5. BASIS OF BEARINGS: THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 5S NORTH, RANGE 68 WEST OF THE
SIXTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN IS ASSUMED TO BEAR SOUTH 89°46'47" WEST, AS MONUMENTED ON BOTH ENDS BY A NO. 6 REBAR WITH
3.25” ALUMINUM CAP STAMPED, “MANHARD PLS 38361, 2022” IN MONUMENT BOX.

6. FLOODPLAIN: THE SURVEYED PROPERTY IS LOCATED WITHIN ZONE X, OTHER AREAS — DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE THE 0.2% ANNUAL
CHANCE FLOODPLAIN, AS IDENTIFIED BY THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY (FEMA) ON FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP
(FIRM) — MAP NUMBER 08069C1405G WITH A MAP REVISED DATE OF OF JANUARY 15, 2021.

7. STREET MAINTENANCE: IT IS MUTUALLY UNDERSTOOD AND AGREED THAT THE DEDICATED ROADWAYS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT WILL NOT
BE MAINTAINED BY THE TOWN UNTIL AND UNLESS THE STREETS ARE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARDS AND
SPECIFICATIONS OF THE TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN IN EFFECT AT THE DATE CONSTRUCTION PLANS ARE APPROVED BY THE TOWN
ENGINEER, AND PROVIDED THAT CONSTRUCTION OF SAID ROADWAY(S) IS STARTED WITHIN ONE (1) YEAR OF CONSTRUCTION PLAN
APPROVAL. THE OWNER(S), DEVELOPER(S), AND/OR SUBDIVIDER(S), THEIR SUCCESSORS AND/OR ASSIGNS, IN INTEREST, SHALL BE
RESPONSIBLE FOR STREET MAINTENANCE AS STATED ABOVE.

8. DRIVES, PARKING AREAS AND UTILITY EASEMENTS MAINTENANCE: THE OWNERS OF THIS SUBDIVISION, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND/OR
ASSIGNS IN INTEREST, THE ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNERS(S), HOMEOWNER’S ASSOCIATION, METROPOLITAN DISTRICTS, OR OTHER
ENTITY OTHER THAN THE TOWN IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTENANCE AND UPKEEP OF ANY AND ALL PRIVATE DRIVES, PARKING AREAS
AND EASEMENTS (CROSS—ACCESS EASEMENTS, DRAINAGE EASEMENTS, ETC.)

9. LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE: THE OWNERS OF THIS SUBDIVISION, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND/OR ASSIGNS IN INTEREST, ADJACENT
PROPERTY OWNER(S), HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, METROPOLITAN DISTRICTS, OR ENTITY OTHER THAN THE TOWN IS RESPONSIBLE
FOR MAINTENANCE AND UPKEEP OF PERIMETER FENCING OR WALLS, LANDSCAPING AND LANDSCAPED AREAS AND SIDEWALKS
BETWEEN THE PROPERTY LINE AND ANY PAVED ROADWAYS. THE OWNERS OF THIS SUBDIVISION, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND/OR ASSIGNS
IN INTEREST OR AN ENTITY OTHER THAN THE TOWN AGREE TO THIS RESPONSIBILITY OF TOWN MAINTAINING ALL OTHER OPEN SPACE
AREAS ASSOCIATED WITH THIS DEVELOPMENT.

10. SIGHT DISTANCE RESTRICTIONS: CONSISTING OF A 30 FOOT BY A 30 FOOT SIGHT DISTANCE TRIANGLE OR OF SUCH OTHER DIMENSIONS
AS REQUIRED TO PROTECT SIGHT LINES, SHALL APPLY TO ALL LAND AREAS ADJACENT TO ALL PUBLIC AND PRIVATE ROAD INTERSECTIONS
ON THIS PLAT. THE OWNERS OF SUCH ADJACENT LAND AREAS ARE PROHIBITED FROM ERECTING, GROWING, OR OTHERWISE PERMITTING
ANY OBSTRUCTION WITHIN SUCH LAND AREA THAT IS OVER 3 FEET IN HEIGHT ABOVE THE ELEVATION OF THE LOWEST POINT ON THE
CROWN OF THE ADJACENT ROADWAY.

11. PUBLIC SAFETY ACCESS, WHETHER FOR EMERGENCY OR NON-EMERGENCY PURPOSES, IS GRANTED OVER AND ACROSS ALL ACCESS WAYS
FOR POLICE, FIRE AND EMERGENCY VEHICLES. IF ANY OR ALL ACCESS WAYS IN THIS SUBDIVISION ARE PRIVATE, THE HOMEOWNERS’
ASSOCIATION OR METROPOLITAN DISTRICT WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ENSURING THAT SUCH ACCESS WAYS ARE PASSABLE AT ALL
TIMES, FOR POLICE, FIRE AND EMERGENCY VEHICLES.

12. GENERAL OVERLOT DRAINAGE NOTE: LOTS AND TRACTS AS PLATTED HEREIN MAY BE REQUIRED TO CONVEY SURFACE DRAINAGE FROM
OTHER LOTS AND TRACTS IN THIS FILING, IN ACCORDANCE WITH TOWN REQUIREMENTS AND THE APPROVED DRAINAGE PLAN FOR THIS
FILING. NO ALTERATIONS TO THE GRADING OF THE LOTS AND TRACTS MAY BE MADE THAT WOULD DISRUPT THE APPROVED DRAINAGE
PLAN, WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL FROM THE TOWN. ALL NATURAL AND IMPROVED DRAINAGE WAYS OR DRAINAGE SYSTEMS IN SAID
LOTS AND TRACTS SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE LOT OR TRACT OWNER IN ACCORDANCE WITH TOWN CRITERIA. SHOULD THE OWNER
FAIL TO ADEQUATELY MAINTAIN SUCH FACULTIES THE TOWN SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT TO ENTER SAID LAND FOR THE PURPOSES OF
OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE OF THE DRAINAGE WAYS OR DRAINAGE SYSTEMS. ALL SUCH MAINTENANCE COSTS WILL BE ASSESSED
TO THE PROPERTY OWNER.

13. STORM SYSTEM MAINTENANCE: THE TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN REQUIRES THAT MAINTENANCE ACCESS BE PROVIDED TO ALL STORM
DRAINAGE FACULTIES TO ASSURE CONTINUOUS OPERATIONAL CAPABILITY OF THE SYSTEM. THE PROPERTY OWNER SHALL BE
RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE OF ALL DRAINAGE FACILITIES INCLUDING INLETS, PIPES, CULVERTS, CHANNELS, DITCHES,
HYDRAULIC STRUCTURES, AND DETENTION BASINS LOCATION ON THEIR LAND UNLESS MODIFIED BY THE SUBDIVIDERS AGREEMENT.
SHOULD THE OWNER FAIL TO TO ADEQUATELY MAINTAIN SAID FACILITIES, THE TOWN SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT TO ENTER SAID LAND FOR
THE PURPOSES OF OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE. ALL SUCH MAINTENANCE COSTS WILL BE ASSESSED TO THE PROPERTY OWNER

14. A DRAINAGE EASEMENT IS HEREBY GRANTED OVER THE ENTIRETY OF OUTLOT D AND E.

15. EMERGENCY ACCESS EASEMENTS ARE HEREBY GRANTED OVER THE ENTIRETY OF OUTLOT A, OUTLOT B, AND OUTLOT C.

16. PEDESTRIAN ACCESS EASEMENTS SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY GRANTED FOR PUBLIC PEDESTRIAN ACCESS.

17. TRACT A; TRACT B; TRACT C; TRACT D ARE RESERVED FOR FUTURE DEVELOPMENT. WATER DEDICATION FOR THESE TRACTS WILL BE
SATISFIED CONCURRENT WITH THE RE-PLAT OF EACH RESPECTIVE LOT.

18. THIS FINAL PLAT IS UNDER TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN CASE NUMBER: SUB22-0007.

OWNERSHIP AND DEDICATION GENERAL NOTES

THIS PLAT, TO BE KNOWN AS REVERE AT REVERE NORTH FILING NO. 1, IS APPROVED AND ACCEPTED BY THE TOWN OF
JOHNSTOWN, BY RESOLUTION NUMBER ____________________ PASSED AND ADOPTED ON FINAL READING AT A REGULAR MEETING OF
THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, COLORADO.

HELD ON THE _________ DAY OF _______________ 202__

BY: ______________________________
MAYOR

BY: ______________________________
TOWN CLERK

TOWN COUNCIL

I DEREK S. BROWN, A DULY REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF COLORADO, DO HEREBY CERTIFY
THAT THIS PLAT TRULY AND CORRECTLY REPRESENTS THE RESULTS OF A SURVEY MADE ON , BY ME OR
UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT ALL MONUMENTS EXIST AS SHOWN HEREON; THAT MATHEMATICAL CLOSURE ERRORS
ARE LESS THAN 1:50,000 (SECOND ORDER); AND THAT SAID PLAT HAS BEEN PREPARED IN FULL COMPLIANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE
LAWS OF THE STATE OF COLORADO DEALING WITH MONUMENTS, SUBDIVISIONS OR SURVEYING OF LAND AND ALL APPLICABLE
PROVISIONS OF THE TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 17 - SUBDIVISIONS OF THE TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN
MUNICIPAL CODE.

I ATTEST THE ABOVE ON THIS ______ DAY OF _______ , 20___.

____________________________________________
DEREK S. BROWN
COLORADO PLS NO. 38064
FOR AND ON BEHALF OF LJA SURVEYING
1765 WEST 121ST AVENUE, SUITE 300,
WESTMINSTER, COLORADO 80234

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

THE UNDERSIGNED ,  A QUASI-MUNICIPAL CORPORATION AND POLITICAL SUBDIVISION OF THE
STATE OF COLORADO HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGES AND ACCEPTS THE GRANT OF EASEMENTS TO THE UNDERSIGNED AS DESIGNATED
AND SHOWN HEREON FOR MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY AS SPECIFIED HEREON.

_____________________, A QUASI-MUNICIPAL CORPORATION AND POLITICAL SUBDIVISION OF THE STATE OF COLORADO

BY:            ______________________________

NAME: ______________________________

AS:                ______________________________

THE FOREGOING CERTIFICATE OF OWNERSHIP WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME BY ______________, AS
__________________ OF ______________________________.

THIS _______ DAY OF ____________________ , 20______.

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL:

____________________________________
NOTARY PUBLIC

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES  __________________________

DISTRICT ACCEPTANCE

No.

Pr
ep

ar
ed

:
Ap

pr
ov

ed
:

Re
vi

sio
n 

Ty
pe

:

Sc
al

e 
H

or
iz:

Re
v. 

D
at

e:

Sh
ee

t:
Jo

b 
N

o.
:

N
o. D
es

ig
ne

d:

1765 W. 121st Avenue
Suite 300

Westminster, CO 80234
303-421-4224 ▪ www.lja.com

D
at

e:
LJ

A
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
IN

G
10

60
-0

8

RE
VE

RE
 N

O
RT

H
 F

IL
IN

G 
N

O
. 1

TO
W

N
 O

F 
JO

H
N

ST
O

W
N

, C
O

LO
RA

D
O

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

1 OF 11

1 
of

 1
1

FE
BR

UA
RY

 8
, 2

02
3

N
/A

D
SB JA
V

D
SB

SHEET INDEX
SHEET NO. SHEET TITLE

1 COVER

2 OVERALL

3 LOT DETAILS

4 LOT DETAILS

5 LOT DETAILS

6 LOT DETAILS

7 LOT DETAILS

8 LOT DETAILS

9 LOT DETAILS

10 LOT DETAILS

11 EASEMENT DETAILS

SITE

S
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 L

IN
E

 R
D

I-2
5

LARIMER COUNTY ROAD 16

WELD COUNTY ROAD 50

LARIMER COUNTY ROAD 14

32

Item 3.



VETERANS PARKWAY
(BASIS OF BEARINGS)

TRACT D

TRACT B

TRACT A

TRACT C

MORNING VIEW ST.

STREET B

GR
AS

SL
AN

D 
DR

.

GR
AS

SL
AN

D 
DR

.

AR
RO

W
LE

AF
 S

T.

ARROWLOEAF ST.

RED POPPY ST.

BLANKETFLOWER ST.

BE
EP

LA
NT

 S
T.

CR
OW

N 
SP

AR
RO

W
 S

T.
CR

OW
N 

SP
AR

RO
W

 S
T.

SALIX ST.

BI
TT

ER
RO

OT
 S

T.
BI

TT
ER

RO
OT

 C
T.

POPULUS ST.

POPULUS ST.

CHIMNEY BELLS ST.

CHIMNEY BELLS ST.

H
OP

SA
GE

 S
T.

JUNEGRASS ST.

PA
RS

LE
Y 

ST
.

CA
RE

X 
ST

.

BLUE GAMMA ST.

ST
IP

A 
ST

.HIGH PLAINS BLVD

MORNING VIEW ST.

VETERANS PARKWAY

BLANKETFLOWER ST.

H
OP

SA
GE

 S
T.

PA
RS

LE
Y 

ST
.

HIGH PLAINS BLVD.MONUMENT SYMBOL LEGEND

I:\
JO

B 
FO

LD
ER

S\
10

60
\1

06
0-

08
\P

RO
D

\F
IN

AL
 P

LA
T\

O
VE

RA
LL

  P
RI

N
TE

D
 O

N
: 6

/2
3/

20
23

 4
:4

1 
PM

No.

Pr
ep

ar
ed

:
Ap

pr
ov

ed
:

Re
vi

sio
n 

Ty
pe

:

Sc
al

e 
H

or
iz:

Re
v. 

D
at

e:

Sh
ee

t:
Jo

b 
N

o.
:

N
o. D
es

ig
ne

d:

1765 W. 121st Avenue
Suite 300

Westminster, CO 80234
303-421-4224 ▪ www.lja.com

D
at

e:

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF
LJA SURVEYING, INC.

NOTE: ALL DIMENSIONS SHOWN
HEREON ARE MEASURED

UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

FO
R REV

IEW
 O

NLY

LJ
A

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

IN
G

10
60

-0
8

RE
VE

RE
 N

O
RT

H
 F

IL
IN

G 
N

O
. 1

TO
W

N
 O

F 
JO

H
N

ST
O

W
N

, C
O

LO
RA

D
O

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

2

2 
of

 1
2

FE
BR

UA
RY

 8
, 2

02
3

N
/A

D
SB XX
X

D
SB

REVERE NORTH FILING NO. 1
A PARCEL OF LAND SITUATE IN A PORTION OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 35 AND THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 36,

TOWNSHIP 5 NORTH, RANGE 68 WEST OF THE 6TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, COUNTY OF LARIMER, STATE OF COLORADO

33

Item 3.



5

1

3

2

OUTLOT T

OUTLOT F

OUTLOT A

4

7

6

6

5

4

3

2

1

8

7

8

OUTLOT G

84

76

83

82

81

80

79

78

77

OUTLOT I

ARROWLEAF ST.

BE
EP

LA
NT

 S
T.

PA
DU

S 
DR

.

PADUS DR.

GR
AS

SL
AN

D 
DR

.

OUTLOT G

1

TRACT D

ARROWLEAF ST.

VETERANS PARKWAY

REVERE NORTH FILING NO. 1
A PARCEL OF LAND SITUATE IN A PORTION OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 35 AND THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 36,

TOWNSHIP 5 NORTH, RANGE 68 WEST OF THE 6TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, COUNTY OF LARIMER, STATE OF COLORADO

MATCH TO SHEET 4

M
AT

CH
 T

O 
SH

EE
T 

4

MATCH TO SHEET 5

KEY MAP
1"=1000'

STREET B

S
T

R
E

E
T

 A

VETERANS PKWY

S9 S10

S8 S7

S4 S5

S3
S6

= BLOCK NUMBER

= ACCESS EASEMENT HEREBY GRANTED

= DRAINAGE EASEMENT HEREBY GRANTED

= DRY UTILITY EASEMENT HEREBY GRANTED

= UTILITY EASEMENT HEREBY GRANTED

LEGEND

#

A.E. 

D.E. 

D.U.E. 

U.E. 

No.

Pr
ep

ar
ed

:
Ap

pr
ov

ed
:

Re
vi

sio
n 

Ty
pe

:

Sc
al

e 
H

or
iz:

Re
v. 

D
at

e:

Sh
ee

t:
Jo

b 
N

o.
:

N
o. D
es

ig
ne

d:

1765 W. 121st Avenue
Suite 300

Westminster, CO 80234
303-421-4224 ▪ www.lja.com

D
at

e:

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF
LJA SURVEYING, INC.

NOTE: ALL DIMENSIONS SHOWN
HEREON ARE MEASURED

UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

FO
R REV

IEW
 O

NLY

LJ
A

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

IN
G

10
60

-0
8

RE
VE

RE
 N

O
RT

H
 F

IL
IN

G 
N

O
. 1

TO
W

N
 O

F 
JO

H
N

ST
O

W
N

, C
O

LO
RA

D
O

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

3

3 
of

 1
1

FE
BR

UA
RY

 8
, 2

02
3

N
/A

D
SB JA
V

D
SB

34

Item 3.



GRASSLAND DR.

1

OUTLOT I

AR
RO

W
LE

AF
 S

T.

ARROWLEAF ST.

M
OR

NI
NG

 V
IE

W
 S

T.

1

TRACT DTRACT C

No.

Pr
ep

ar
ed

:
Ap

pr
ov

ed
:

Re
vi

sio
n 

Ty
pe

:

Sc
al

e 
H

or
iz:

Re
v. 

D
at

e:

Sh
ee

t:
Jo

b 
N

o.
:

N
o.

D
es

ig
ne

d:

1765 W. 121st Avenue
Suite 300

Westminster, CO 80234
303-421-4224 ▪ www.lja.com

D
at

e:

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF
LJA SURVEYING, INC.

NOTE: ALL DIMENSIONS SHOWN
HEREON ARE MEASURED

UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

FO
R REV

IEW
 O

NLY

LJ
A

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

IN
G

10
60

-0
8

RE
VE

RE
 N

O
RT

H
 F

IL
IN

G 
N

O
. 1

TO
W

N
 O

F 
JO

H
N

ST
O

W
N

, C
O

LO
RA

D
O

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

4

4 
of

 1
1

FE
BR

UA
RY

 8
, 2

02
3

N
/A

D
SB JA
V

D
SB

MATCH TO SHEET 5

KEY MAP
1"=1000'

STREET B

S
T

R
E

E
T

 A

VETERANS PKWY

S9 S10

S8 S7

S4 S5

S3
S6

= BLOCK NUMBER

= ACCESS EASEMENT HEREBY GRANTED

= DRAINAGE EASEMENT HEREBY GRANTED

= DRY UTILITY EASEMENT HEREBY GRANTED

= UTILITY EASEMENT HEREBY GRANTED

LEGEND

#

A.E. 

D.E. 

D.U.E. 

U.E. 

REVERE NORTH FILING NO. 1
A PARCEL OF LAND SITUATE IN A PORTION OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 35 AND THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 36,

TOWNSHIP 5 NORTH, RANGE 68 WEST OF THE 6TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, COUNTY OF LARIMER, STATE OF COLORADO

M
AT

CH
 T

O 
SH

EE
T 

3

MATCH TO SHEET 8

MATCH TO SHEET 2

35

Item 3.



64

63

65

66

14

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

4

3

2

1

5

61

62

OUTLOT J

74

73

72

71

70

69

68

67

76

75

77

17

16

15
21 29

OUTLOT B

22 3023 3124 3225 3318 26 34

19

27 3520 28 36

5 6

6

7

OUTLOT C

1 2 3 4

55565758 5159 5260 5354 49

42

O
U

TL
O

T 
K

41

48 47 46 45 44

50

43

O
U

TL
O

T 
L

8

MORNING VIEW ST.

RED POPPY ST.

SEDGE DR.

PADUS DR.

CA
TA

LP
A 

DR
.

SE
DG

E 
DR

.

OUTLOT H

OUTLOT G

OUTLOT L

BE
EP

LA
NT

 S
T.

OUTLOT I

PA
DU

S 
DR

.

= BLOCK NUMBER

= ACCESS EASEMENT HEREBY GRANTED

= DRAINAGE EASEMENT HEREBY GRANTED

= DRY UTILITY EASEMENT HEREBY GRANTED

= UTILITY EASEMENT HEREBY GRANTED

LEGEND

#

A.E. 

D.E. 

D.U.E. 

U.E. 

KEY MAP
1"=1000'

STREET B

S
T

R
E

E
T

 A

VETERANS PKWY

S9 S10

S8 S7

S4 S5

S3
S6

No.

Pr
ep

ar
ed

:
Ap

pr
ov

ed
:

Re
vi

sio
n 

Ty
pe

:

Sc
al

e 
H

or
iz:

Re
v. 

D
at

e:

Sh
ee

t:
Jo

b 
N

o.
:

N
o. D
es

ig
ne

d:

1765 W. 121st Avenue
Suite 300

Westminster, CO 80234
303-421-4224 ▪ www.lja.com

D
at

e:

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF
LJA SURVEYING, INC.

NOTE: ALL DIMENSIONS SHOWN
HEREON ARE MEASURED

UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

FO
R REV

IEW
 O

NLY

LJ
A

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

IN
G

10
60

-0
8

RE
VE

RE
 N

O
RT

H
 F

IL
IN

G 
N

O
. 1

TO
W

N
 O

F 
JO

H
N

ST
O

W
N

, C
O

LO
RA

D
O

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

 P
LA

T

5

5 
of

 1
1

FE
BR

UA
RY

 8
, 2

02
3

N
/A

D
SB JA
V

D
SB

MATCH TO SHEET 8

M
AT

CH
 T

O 
SH

EE
T 

4

MATCH TO SHEET 7

M
ATCH TO SHEET 7

MATCH TO SHEET 3

M
AT

CH
 T

O 
SH

EE
T 

6

REVERE NORTH FILING NO. 1
A PARCEL OF LAND SITUATE IN A PORTION OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 35 AND THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 36,

TOWNSHIP 5 NORTH, RANGE 68 WEST OF THE 6TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, COUNTY OF LARIMER, STATE OF COLORADO

36

Item 3.



2825 26 2724

23

38

37
5

4

6

7

22

OUTLOT H

15

14

6

7

8

1

2

3

4

5

17

16

18

29

O
U

TL
O

T 
L

OUTLOT R

8 9 10 11 14

12

17

18

19

20

21

16

13 15

14

13

12

11

10

9

16

15

OUTLOT E

36

35

34

33

32

31

30

37

40

39

38

RED POPPY ST.

CR
OW

N 
SP

AR
RO

W
 S

T.

SALIX ST.

BU
TT

ER
RO

OT
 S

T.

BU
TT

ER
RO

OT
 C

T.

PO
PU

LU
S 

ST
.

SE
DG

E 
DR

.

OUTLOT H

BU
TT

ER
RO

OT
 C

T.

VETERANS PARKWAY

OUTLOT E

REVERE NORTH FILING NO. 1
A PARCEL OF LAND SITUATE IN A PORTION OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 35 AND THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 36,

TOWNSHIP 5 NORTH, RANGE 68 WEST OF THE 6TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, COUNTY OF LARIMER, STATE OF COLORADO

No.

Pr
ep

ar
ed

:
Ap

pr
ov

ed
:

Re
vi

sio
n 

Ty
pe

:

Sc
al

e 
H

or
iz:

Re
v. 

D
at

e:

Sh
ee

t:
Jo

b 
N

o.
:

N
o. D
es

ig
ne

d:

1765 W. 121st Avenue
Suite 300

Westminster, CO 80234
303-421-4224 ▪ www.lja.com

D
at

e:

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF
LJA SURVEYING, INC.

NOTE: ALL DIMENSIONS SHOWN
HEREON ARE MEASURED

UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

FO
R REV

IEW
 O

NLY

LJ
A

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

IN
G

10
60

-0
8

RE
VE

RE
 N

O
RT

H
 F

IL
IN

G 
N

O
. 1

TO
W

N
 O

F 
JO

H
N

ST
O

W
N

, C
O

LO
RA

D
O

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

6

6 
of

 1
1

FE
BR

UA
RY

 8
, 2

02
3

N
/A

D
SB JA
V

D
SB

KEY MAP
1"=1000'

STREET B

S
T

R
E

E
T

 A

VETERANS PKWY

S9 S10

S8 S7

S4 S5

S3
S6

MATCH TO SHEET 7

= BLOCK NUMBER

= ACCESS EASEMENT HEREBY GRANTED

= DRAINAGE EASEMENT HEREBY GRANTED

= DRY UTILITY EASEMENT HEREBY GRANTED

= UTILITY EASEMENT HEREBY GRANTED

LEGEND

#

A.E. 

D.E. 

D.U.E. 

U.E. 

SEE DETAIL RIGHT

M
AT

CH
 T

O 
SH

EE
T 

5

37

Item 3.



40

39

38 4

3

2
9

7

8

12

11

14

13

1
10

161514

7

17 18

9

8

21
20

19

17

22

21

20

19

18

25

26

27

2

1

4
3

1 2

24

37

821 5

10

11

5152 49

42

O
U

TL
O

T 
K 41

48 47 46 45 44

50

43

O
U

TL
O

T 
L

OUTLOT O

48

OUTLOT M

45

4

10

3

2
12

5

21

13

20

12

19

11
18 17 16 15

22

14

1 13

38 39 40
6 7

19

OUTLOT Q

20

6

18

11

23

43

42

41

40

44

43

44

45

46

47

41

42

65
4

3

987

6
5

1098
7

MORNING VIEW ST.

BLANKETFLOWER ST.

CR
OW

N 
SP

AR
RO

W
 S

T.

POPULUS ST.

CHIMNEY BELLS ST.

PA
RS

LE
Y 

ST
.

SEDGE DR.

OUTLOT P

POPULUS ST.

POPULUS ST.

OUTLOT L

BU
TT

ER
RO

OT
 C

T.

O
U

TL
O

T 
R

OUTLOT N

REVERE NORTH FILING NO. 1
A PARCEL OF LAND SITUATE IN A PORTION OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 35 AND THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 36,

TOWNSHIP 5 NORTH, RANGE 68 WEST OF THE 6TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, COUNTY OF LARIMER, STATE OF COLORADO

No.

Pr
ep

ar
ed

:
Ap

pr
ov

ed
:

Re
vi

sio
n 

Ty
pe

:

Sc
al

e 
H

or
iz:

Re
v. 

D
at

e:

Sh
ee

t:
Jo

b 
N

o.
:

N
o. D
es

ig
ne

d:

1765 W. 121st Avenue
Suite 300

Westminster, CO 80234
303-421-4224 ▪ www.lja.com

D
at

e:

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF
LJA SURVEYING, INC.

NOTE: ALL DIMENSIONS SHOWN
HEREON ARE MEASURED

UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

FO
R REV

IEW
 O

NLY

LJ
A

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

IN
G

10
60

-0
8

RE
VE

RE
 N

O
RT

H
 F

IL
IN

G 
N

O
. 1

TO
W

N
 O

F 
JO

H
N

ST
O

W
N

, C
O

LO
RA

D
O

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

7

7 
of

 1
1

FE
BR

UA
RY

 8
, 2

02
3

N
/A

D
SB JA
V

D
SB

MATCH TO SHEET 10

= BLOCK NUMBER

= ACCESS EASEMENT HEREBY GRANTED

= DRAINAGE EASEMENT HEREBY GRANTED

= DRY UTILITY EASEMENT HEREBY GRANTED

= UTILITY EASEMENT HEREBY GRANTED

LEGEND

#

A.E. 

D.E. 

D.U.E. 

U.E. 

MATCH TO SHEET 6

M
AT

CH
 T

O 
SH

EE
T 

8

M
AT

CH
 T

O 
SH

EE
T 

5

KEY MAP
1"=1000'

STREET B

S
T

R
E

E
T

 A

VETERANS PKWY

S9 S10

S8 S7

S4 S5

S3
S6

38

Item 3.



40

121110 16151413

7

17 18

9

8

21
20

19

7

3

4

5

6

9

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

5

4

3

2

2

3

4

5

8

12

11

10

9

4

10

3

2
12

5

221 13

2 13

141

OUTLOT N

1

19

OUTLOT Q

6 71

11

10

9

8

6

16

17

18

11

23

MORNING VIEW ST.

GR
AS

SL
AN

D 
DR

.

BLANKETFLOWER ST.

POPULUS ST.

CHIMNEY BELLS ST.

H
OP

SA
GE

 S
T.

PA
RS

LE
Y 

ST
.

H
OP

SA
GE

 S
T.

PA
RS

LE
Y 

ST
.

OUTLOT D

MORNING VIEW ST.

TRACT C

OUTLOT L

OUTLOT D

OUTLOT N

No.

Pr
ep

ar
ed

:
Ap

pr
ov

ed
:

Re
vi

sio
n 

Ty
pe

:

Sc
al

e 
H

or
iz:

Re
v. 

D
at

e:

Sh
ee

t:
Jo

b 
N

o.
:

N
o. D
es

ig
ne

d:

1765 W. 121st Avenue
Suite 300

Westminster, CO 80234
303-421-4224 ▪ www.lja.com

D
at

e:

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF
LJA SURVEYING, INC.

NOTE: ALL DIMENSIONS SHOWN
HEREON ARE MEASURED

UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

FO
R REV

IEW
 O

NLY

LJ
A

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

IN
G

10
60

-0
8

RE
VE

RE
 N

O
RT

H
 F

IL
IN

G 
N

O
. 1

TO
W

N
 O

F 
JO

H
N

ST
O

W
N

, C
O

LO
RA

D
O

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

8

8 
of

 1
1

FE
BR

UA
RY

 8
, 2

02
3

N
/A

D
SB JA
V

D
SB

KEY MAP
1"=1000'

STREET B

S
T

R
E

E
T

 A

VETERANS PKWY

S9 S10

S8 S7

S4 S5

S3
S6

MATCH TO SHEET 9

REVERE NORTH FILING NO. 1
A PARCEL OF LAND SITUATE IN A PORTION OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 35 AND THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION

36, TOWNSHIP 5 NORTH, RANGE 68 WEST OF THE 6TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, COUNTY OF LARIMER, STATE OF

COLORADO

MATCH TO SHEET 7

= BLOCK NUMBER

= ACCESS EASEMENT HEREBY GRANTED

= DRAINAGE EASEMENT HEREBY GRANTED

= DRY UTILITY EASEMENT HEREBY GRANTED

= UTILITY EASEMENT HEREBY GRANTED

LEGEND

#

A.E. 

D.E. 

D.U.E. 

U.E. 

M
AT

CH
 T

O 
SH

EE
T 

12

M
AT

CH
 T

O 
SH

EE
T 

7

MATCH TO SHEET 5MATCH TO SHEET 4
39

Item 3.



8
9 10 11

7

6

5

4

3

2

2

3

4

5

1 12

11

10

9

8

13

12

14

15

16

17

18

JUNEGRASS ST.

H
OP

SA
GE

 S
T.

PA
RS

LE
Y 

ST
.

OUTLOT D

TRACT C

OUTLOT D OUTLOT Q

REVERE NORTH FILING NO. 1
A PARCEL OF LAND SITUATE IN A PORTION OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 35 AND THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 36,

TOWNSHIP 5 NORTH, RANGE 68 WEST OF THE 6TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, COUNTY OF LARIMER, STATE OF

COLORADO

No.

Pr
ep

ar
ed

:
Ap

pr
ov

ed
:

Re
vi

sio
n 

Ty
pe

:

Sc
al

e 
H

or
iz:

Re
v. 

D
at

e:

Sh
ee

t:
Jo

b 
N

o.
:

N
o. D
es

ig
ne

d:

1765 W. 121st Avenue
Suite 300

Westminster, CO 80234
303-421-4224 ▪ www.lja.com

D
at

e:

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF
LJA SURVEYING, INC.

NOTE: ALL DIMENSIONS SHOWN
HEREON ARE MEASURED

UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

FO
R REV

IEW
 O

NLY

LJ
A

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

IN
G

10
60

-0
8

RE
VE

RE
 N

O
RT

H
 F

IL
IN

G 
N

O
. 1

TO
W

N
 O

F 
JO

H
N

ST
O

W
N

, C
O

LO
RA

D
O

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

9

9 
of

 1
1

FE
BR

UA
RY

 8
, 2

02
3

N
/A

D
SB JA
V

D
SB

KEY MAP
1"=1000'

STREET B

S
T

R
E

E
T

 A

VETERANS PKWY

S9 S10

S8 S7

S4 S5

S3
S6

MATCH TO SHEET 8

= BLOCK NUMBER

= ACCESS EASEMENT HEREBY GRANTED

= DRAINAGE EASEMENT HEREBY GRANTED

= DRY UTILITY EASEMENT HEREBY GRANTED

= UTILITY EASEMENT HEREBY GRANTED

LEGEND

#

A.E. 

D.E. 

D.U.E. 

U.E. 

M
AT

CH
 T

O 
SH

EE
T 

10

40

Item 3.



OUTLOT S

27 28 29 30
32

31

34

35

36

37

33

8

12

11

10

9

26

25

24

23

22

21

2

3

4

5

1

OUTLOT P

38 39 40
6 7

OUTLOT Q

20

CA
RE

X 
ST

.

BLUE GAMMA ST.

ST
IP

A 
ST

.

OUTLOT D

REVERE NORTH FILING NO. 1
A PARCEL OF LAND SITUATE IN A PORTION OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 35 AND THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION

36, TOWNSHIP 5 NORTH, RANGE 68 WEST OF THE 6TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, COUNTY OF LARIMER, STATE OF

COLORADO

No.

Pr
ep

ar
ed

:
Ap

pr
ov

ed
:

Re
vi

sio
n 

Ty
pe

:

Sc
al

e 
H

or
iz:

Re
v. 

D
at

e:

Sh
ee

t:
Jo

b 
N

o.
:

N
o. D
es

ig
ne

d:

1765 W. 121st Avenue
Suite 300

Westminster, CO 80234
303-421-4224 ▪ www.lja.com

D
at

e:

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF
LJA SURVEYING, INC.

NOTE: ALL DIMENSIONS SHOWN
HEREON ARE MEASURED

UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

FO
R REV

IEW
 O

NLY

LJ
A

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

IN
G

10
60

-0
8

RE
VE

RE
 N

O
RT

H
 F

IL
IN

G 
N

O
. 1

TO
W

N
 O

F 
JO

H
N

ST
O

W
N

, C
O

LO
RA

D
O

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

10

10
 o

f 1
1

FE
BR

UA
RY

 8
, 2

02
3

N
/A

D
SB JA
V

D
SB

KEY MAP
1"=1000'

STREET B

S
T

R
E

E
T

 A

VETERANS PKWY

S9 S10

S8 S7

S4 S5

S3
S6

= BLOCK NUMBER

= ACCESS EASEMENT HEREBY GRANTED

= DRAINAGE EASEMENT HEREBY GRANTED

= DRY UTILITY EASEMENT HEREBY GRANTED

= UTILITY EASEMENT HEREBY GRANTED

LEGEND

#

A.E. 

D.E. 

D.U.E. 

U.E. 

MATCH TO SHEET 7

M
AT

CH
 T

O 
SH

EE
T 

9

41

Item 3.



1

74

73

72

71

70

69

68

67

76

83

75

82

81

80

79

78

77

GR
AS

SL
AN

D 
DR

.

OUTLOT I

GR
AS

SL
AN

D 
DR

.

MORNING VIEW ST.

TRACT C

OUTLOT D

REVERE NORTH FILING NO. 1
A PARCEL OF LAND SITUATE IN A PORTION OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 35 AND THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 5

NORTH, RANGE 68 WEST OF THE 6TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, COUNTY OF LARIMER, STATE OF COLORADO

No.

Pr
ep

ar
ed

:
Ap

pr
ov

ed
:

Re
vi

sio
n 

Ty
pe

:

Sc
al

e 
H

or
iz:

Re
v. 

D
at

e:

Sh
ee

t:
Jo

b 
N

o.
:

N
o.

D
es

ig
ne

d:

1765 W. 121st Avenue
Suite 300

Westminster, CO 80234
303-421-4224 ▪ www.lja.com

D
at

e:

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF
LJA SURVEYING, INC.

NOTE: ALL DIMENSIONS SHOWN
HEREON ARE MEASURED

UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

FO
R REV

IEW
 O

NLY

LJ
A

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

IN
G

10
60

-0
8

RE
VE

RE
 N

O
RT

H
 F

IL
IN

G 
N

O
. 1

TO
W

N
 O

F 
JO

H
N

ST
O

W
N

, C
O

LO
RA

D
O

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

11

11
 o

f 1
1

FE
BR

UA
RY

 8
, 2

02
3

N
/A

D
SB JA
V

D
SB

= BLOCK NUMBER

= ACCESS EASEMENT HEREBY GRANTED

= DRAINAGE EASEMENT HEREBY GRANTED

= DRY UTILITY EASEMENT HEREBY GRANTED

= UTILITY EASEMENT HEREBY GRANTED

LEGEND

#

A.E. 

D.E. 

D.U.E. 

U.E. 

SIDEWALK EASEMENT DETAIL

DRAINAGE EASEMENT DETAIL

42

Item 3.



IN
TE

RS
TA

TE
 2

5

LARIMER CO. RD. 14/WELD CO. RD. 50

CO. RD. 48/HWY. 60

GATEWAY
CENTER

HARDING
SUB-DIVISION

LARIMER CO. RD. 14/HWY. 60

CO. RD. 16CO. RD. 16

S.
 C

O
UN

TY
 L

IN
E 

RO
A

D

INTERSTATE 25
FRONTAGE ROAD

INTERSTATE 25
FRONTAGE ROAD

C
O

LO
RA

D
O

 B
LV

D

CO. RD. 48

C
O

. R
D

. 7

VISTA
COMMONS

WELTY

JOHNSTOWN TOWN LIMITS

JOHNSTOWN
TOWN LIMITS

HI
G

H 
PL

A
IN

S 
BL

V
D

.

SITE

LARIMER CO.
WELD CO.

C
O

VE
R

1

p:
\f

or
es

ta
r\

gr
ea

t p
la

in
s v

illa
ge

\r
ev

er
e 

no
rth

 fi
lin

g 
1\

ca
d

\s
ub

m
itt

al
s\

pd
p 

su
bm

itt
al

 #
5-

06
-2

3-
20

23
\c

ov
er

.d
w

g

SHEET NUMBER

PROJECT NAME

SUBMITTAL DATE:

REVISION DATE:

SHEET TITLE

06-20-2023

REVERE NORTH FILING NO. 1 & 2
PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN

TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, COLORADO

R
EV

ER
E 

N
O

R
TH

 F
IL

IN
G

 N
O

. 1
 &

 2
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y/
FI

N
AL

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
PL

AN
TO

W
N

 O
F 

JO
H

N
ST

O
W

N
, C

O
LO

R
AD

O

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

10
20

0 
E.

 G
ira

rd
 A

ve
, A

-3
14

D
en

ve
r, 

C
O

  8
02

31
ph

: 3
03

.6
32

.8
86

7

LJA ENGINEERING

SHEET      OF 36

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N

VICINITY MAP 1"=2000'

N

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS THAT THE UNDERSIGNED, BEING THE OWNERS, AND/OR LIEN HOLDER OF
THAT PART OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 35 AND THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 36,
TOWNSHIP 5 NORTH, RANGE 68 WEST OF THE SIXTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, COUNTY OF
LARIMER, STATE OF COLORADO, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BASIS OF BEARINGS: THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 36 IS ASSUMED TO BEAR
SOUTH 89°46'47” WEST, AS MONUMENTED ON THE EAST BY A 3.25” ALUMINUM CAP STAMPED, “MANHARD PLS
38361, 2022” IN A MONUMENT BOX AND ON THE WEST BY A 3.25” ALUMINUM CAP STAMPED, 'MANHARD PLS
38361, 2022” IN A MONUMENT BOX;

BEGINNING AT THE SOUTH QUARTER CORNER OF SAID SECTION 36; THENCE SOUTH 89°46'47” WEST ALONG THE
SOUTH LINE OF SAID SOUTHWEST QUARTER, A DISTANCE OF 637.21 FEET TO A POINT ON THE SOUTHERLY
EXTENSION OF THE EASTERLY LINE OF HERRERA SUBDIVISION RECORDED OCTOBER 19, 2011, AT RECEPTION NO.
20110063884, IN THE RECORDS OF THE LARIMER COUNTY CLERK AND RECORDER'S OFFICE;

THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTHERLY EXTENSION OF THE EASTERLY LINE AND CONTINUING ALONG THE EASTERLY,
NORTHERLY AND WESTERLY LINES OF SAID HERRERA SUBDIVISION, THE FOLLOWING SEVEN (7) COURSES:

1. NORTH 02°08'46” WEST, A DISTANCE OF 387.72 FEET;

2. NORTH 11°38'22” WEST, A DISTANCE OF 190.78 FEET;

3. NORTH 67°47'19”" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 190.49 FEET;

4. SOUTH 89°36'34" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 206.85 FEET;

5. SOUTH 72°19'30° WEST, A DISTANCE OF 176.98 FEET;

6. SOUTH 59°56'08” WEST, A DISTANCE OF 142.24 FEET;

7. SOUTH 00°12'21” EAST, ALONG THE WESTERLY LINE AND THE SOUTHERLY EXTENSION OF SAID LINE A
DISTANCE OF 522.70 FEET TO SAID SOUTH LINE;

THENCE SOUTH 89°46'47” WEST ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 1,277.82 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST
CORNER OF SAID SECTION 35;

THENCE SOUTH 89°47'38” WEST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 35, A
DISTANCE OF 2,641.25 FEET TO THE SOUTH QUARTER CORNER OF SAID SECTION 35;

THENCE NORTH 00°03'53” WEST ALONG THE WEST LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST
QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 35, A DISTANCE OF 1,319.99 FEET TO THE CENTER-SOUTH SIXTEENTH CORER OF SAID
SECTION 35;

THENCE N 00°31'37” WEST ALONG THE WEST LINE OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF
SAID SECTION 35, A DISTANCE OF 1,320.01 FEET TO THE CENTER QUARTER CORNER OF SAID SECTION 35;

THENCE N 89°40'08” EAST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF WEST HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID
SECTION 35, A DISTANCE OF 1,313.54 FEET TO THE CENTER-EAST SIXTEENTH CORNER OF SAID SECTION 35;

THENCE NORTH 89°39'02” EAST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF THE EAST HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF
SAID SECTION 35, A DISTANCE OF 1,313.57 FEET TO THE EAST QUARTER CORNER OF SAID SECTION 35, ALSO
BEING A POINT ON THE WESTERLY BOUNDARY OF THAT PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN BOOK 214 AT PAGE 583, IN THE
RECORDS OF THE LARIMER COUNTY CLERK AND RECORDER'S OFFICE;

THENCE ALONG THE WESTERLY, SOUTHERLY AND EASTERLY BOUNDARIES OF SAID PROPERTY THE FOLLOWING
FIVE (5) COURSES:

1. SOUTH 00°49'35” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 59.31 FEET;

2. SOUTH 41°59'06” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 205.98 FEET;

3. NORTH 71°59'38” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 215.04 FEET;

4. NORTH 44°48'07” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 164.98 FEET;

5. NORTH 24°08'49” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 32.73 FEET TO A POINT ON THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST
QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 36;

THENCE NORTH 89°52'50” EAST ALONG SAID NORTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 2,196.57 FEET TO THE CENTER
QUARTER CORNER OF SAID SECTION 36;

THENCE SOUTH 00°12'51” EAST ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID SOUTHWEST QUARTER SECTION 36, A DISTANCE
OF 2,641.41 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING;

CONTAINING A CALCULATED AREA OF 13,479,981 SQUARE FEET OR 309.458 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, BEING
SUBJECT TO ANY EASEMENTS OR RIGHTS-OF-WAY OF RECORD;

SHEET INDEX

1 COVER
2   HOUSING TYPE PLAN
3 LOT TYPICALS
4 TYPICAL SECTIONS & NOTES
5 OVERALL PLAN
6-11 SITE PLANS
12-25 LANDSCAPE PLANS
26-28 LANDSCAPE NOTES & DETAILS
29 LOT TYPICALS (LANDSCAPE)
30-31 ARCHITECTURAL CHARACTER IMAGERY
32 OPEN SPACE PLAN
33 CIRCULATION PLAN
34 PARKING PLAN
35 FENCING PLAN
36 PLANNING AREA PLAN

ENGINEER

KEVIN LOVELACE
LJA ENGINEERING
1765 WEST 121ST AVENUE
SUITE 300
WESTMINSTER, CO 80234
303-421-4224
klovelace@lja.com

PLANNER

JEFF MARCK
TERRACINA DESIGN
10200 E. GIRARD AVENUE
BLDG. A, SUITE 314
DENVER, CO 80231
303-632-8867
jmarck@terracinadesign.com

APPROVALS

TOWN COUNCIL

THIS  PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN, TO BE KNOWN AS REVERE NORTH FILING NO. 1 PDP, IS
APPROVED AND ACCEPTED BY THE TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, BY RESOLUTION NUMBER _______________,
PASSED AND ADOPTED ON FINAL READING AT A REGULAR MEETING OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN
OF JOHNSTOWN, COLORADO HELD ON THE __________ DAY OF _____________________, 20____.

BY: _____________________________ ATTEST: ____________________________
          MAYOR       TOWN CLERK

THIS SUBDIVISION IS DESIGNED TO MEET THE INTENT OF THE GREAT PLAINS VILLAGE OUTLINE
DEVELOPMENT PLAN (ODP). REVERE NORTH FILING NO. 1 & 2 INCLUDES A MIX OF LARGER SINGLE-FAMILY
DETACHED LOTS (60' x 110'), SMALLER SINGLE-FAMILY DETACHED LOTS (50' x 110'), AND ALLEY-LOADED
DUPLEX LOTS (25' x 90'). THE SUBDIVISION WILL RESULT IN ADDING HOUSING DIVERSITY TO MEET A
VARIETY OF NEEDS IN THE JOHNSTOWN COMMUNITY. VEHICULAR ACCESS, PARKS, OPEN SPACE, AND
PEDESTRIAN CONNECTIONS MEET THE REQUIREMENTS ESTABLISHED IN THE ODP, AS WELL AS THE
TOWN MUNICIPAL CODE AND DESIGN GUIDELINES. FILING NO.1 & 2 WILL BE A QUALITY COMMUNITY WITH
A METRO DISTRICT RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTENANCE OF ALL DETENTION PONDS, COMMON AREA
LANDSCAPING, PARKS, AND OPEN SPACE. PERIMETER LANDSCAPING WILL ENHANCE THE QUALITY OF
THE COMMUNITY AND WILL BE MAINTAINED THROUGHOUT THE DEVELOPMENT.

PROJECT INTENT

REVERE NORTH GENERAL NOTES

A. ALL UNPLATTED PROPERTY (PER THE FINAL PLAT SUBDIVISION PROCESS) WITHIN THIS PUD
MAY REMAIN IN AGRICULTURAL USE UNTIL SUCH TIME AS DEVELOPMENT OF THAT AREA
BEGINS.

B. FINAL DETERMINATIONS OF THE DRAINAGE SYSTEM, TO INCLUDE THE PLACEMENT OF
DETENTION/RETENTION PONDS, CHANNELS, AND STORM SEWER, WILL BE MADE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPLICABLE FINAL DRAINAGE REPORTS AND PLANS.

C. THE SITE DOES NOT CONTAIN ANY KNOWN ENDANGERED SPECIES.

D. NO ARCHAEOLOGICAL OR HISTORIC AREAS HAVE BEEN IDENTIFIED ON THE SITE.

E. NO FLOODPLAINS OR GEOLOGIC HAZARDS HAVE BEEN IDENTIFIED OR MAPPED ON THE SITE.

F. MAINTENANCE ACCESS SHALL BE PROVIDED TO ALL STORM DRAINAGE FACILITIES TO ASSURE
CONTINUOUS OPERATIONAL CAPABILITY OF THE SYSTEM. THE PROPERTY OWNER SHALL BE
RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE OF ALL DRAINAGE FACILITIES INCLUDING INLETS, PIPES,
CULVERTS, CHANNELS, DITCHES, HYDRAULIC STRUCTURES, AND DETENTION BASINS LOCATED
ON THEIR LAND UNLESS MODIFIED BY THE DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT. SHOULD THE OWNER
FAIL TO ADEQUATELY MAINTAIN SAID FACILITIES, THE TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN SHALL HAVE THE
RIGHT TO ENTER SAID LAND FOR THE PURPOSES OF OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE. ALL
SUCH MAINTENANCE COSTS INCURRED BY THE TOWN WILL BE ASSESSED TO THE PROPERTY
OWNER.

G. LOTS AND TRACTS AS PLATTED MAY BE REQUIRED TO CONVEY SURFACE DRAINAGE FROM
OTHER LOTS AND TRACTS IN THIS FILING, IN ACCORDANCE WITH TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN
REQUIREMENTS AND THE APPROVED DRAINAGE PLAN FOR THIS FILING. NO ALTERATIONS TO
THE GRADING OF THE LOTS AND TRACTS MAY BE MADE THAT WOULD DISRUPT THE APPROVED
DRAINAGE PLAN, WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL FROM THE TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN. ALL NATURAL
AND IMPROVED DRAINAGE WAYS OR DRAINAGE SYSTEMS IN SAID LOTS AND TRACTS SHALL BE
MAINTAINED BY THE LOT OR TRACT OWNER. SHOULD THE OWNER FAIL TO ADEQUATELY
MAINTAIN SAID FACILITIES, THE TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT TO ENTER SAID
LAND FOR THE PURPOSES OF OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE OF THE DRAINAGE WAYS OR
DRAINAGE SYSTEMS. ALL SUCH MAINTENANCE COSTS INCURRED BY THE TOWN WILL BE
ASSESSED TO THE PROPERTY OWNER.

H. THIS PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN IS UNDER TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN CASE NUMBER:
SUB22-0007.

I. TRACTS A, B, C, AND D HAVE BEEN RESERVED FOR FUTURE DEVELOPMENT. WATER
DEDICATION AND STORM DRAINAGE IMPACT FEES FOR THESE LOTS WILL BE SATISFIED
CONCURRENT WITH THE RE-PLAT OF EACH RESPECTIVE LOT.

RELATIONSHIP TO TOWN CODE & DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS

THE PROVISIONS OF THIS PUD SHALL PREVAIL AND GOVERN DEVELOPMENT TO THE EXTENT
PERMITTED BY THE TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN MUNICIPAL CODE. WHERE STANDARDS, DETAILS,
AND GUIDELINES OF THE PUD (OUTLINE, PRELIMINARY, OR FINAL DEVELOPMENT PLANS) DO
NOT CLEARLY ADDRESS A SPECIFIC SUBJECT OR ARE SILENT, THE JOHNSTOWN MUNICIPAL
CODE AND OTHER STANDARDS, REGULATIONS, AND GUIDELINES SHALL BE USED. ALL
PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT IS SUBJECT TO TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN REVIEW PROCEDURES.

OWNER/APPLICANT

JIM HAYES
FORESTAR REAL ESTATE GROUP INC
188 INVERNESS DRIVE WEST
SUITE 420
ENGLEWOOD, CO 80112
303-754-3290
JamesHayes@Forestar.com

SURVEYOR

DEREK BROWN
LJA ENGINEERING
1765 WEST 121ST AVENUE
SUITE 300
WESTMINSTER, CO 80234
303-421-4224
debrown@ljasurvey.com

C.0

43

Item 3.



REVERE
NORTH
FILING NO. 1
BOUNDARY

FORESTAR

FORESTAR

LAURA W
CHASE

LAURA W
CHASE

SL FRANK FAMILY
TRUST

MARIO
HERRERA/JANICE D
REVOCABLE TRUST

VETERAN'S PARKWAY

AMENITY SITE
(TO BE SUBMITTED AS
SEPARATE PDP/FDP)

MORNING VIEW ST.

MORNING VIEW ST.

G
RA

SS
LA

N
D

 D
R.

G
RA

SS
LA

N
D

 D
R.

A
RR

O
W

LE
A

F 
ST

.

ARROWLEAF ST.

RED POPPY ST. RED POPPY ST.

BLANKETFLOWER ST. BLANKETFLOWER ST.

BE
EP

LA
N

T 
ST

.

C
RO

W
N

 S
PA

RR
O

W
 S

T.
C

RO
W

N
 S

PA
RR

O
W

 S
T.

SALIX ST.

BI
TT

ER
RO

O
T 

ST
.

BI
TT

ER
RO

O
T 

C
T.

PO
PULUS ST.

PO
PU

LU
S 

ST
.

CHIMNEY BELLS ST.

CHIMNEY BELLS ST.

HO
PS

A
G

E 
ST

.

JUNEGRASS ST.

PA
RS

LE
Y 

ST
.

C
A

RE
X 

ST
.

BLUE GAMMA ST.

ST
IP

A
 S

T.

PA
D

US
 D

R.

SEDGE DR.

C
A

TA
LP

A
 D

R.

OUTLOT A

OUTLOT F

OUTLOT I

OUTLOT
G

O
UT

LO
T 

B

OUTLOT
J

O
UT

LO
T 

K

O
UT

LO
T 

L

OUTLOT H

OUTLOT
M

OUTLOT O

OUTLOT N

OUTLOT Q

OUTLOT D

OUTLOT S

OUTLOT R

OUTLOT H

OUTLOT
T

OUTLOT
I

OUTLOT D

OUTLOT P

OUTLOT D

OUTLOT I OUTLOT H

OUTLOT B

OUTLOT N

OUTLOT E

O
UT

LO
T 

C

PA
RS

LE
Y 

ST
.

HO
PS

A
G

E 
ST

.

H
O

U
SI

N
G

 T
YP

E
PL

AN

20

Scale: 1"= 150'-0"

75 15
0

30
0

N

LEGEND
SINGLE FAMILY ATTACHED

SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED <6,000 S.F.

SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED 6,000-7,000 S.F.

SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED >7,000 S.F.

p:
\f

or
es

ta
r\

gr
ea

t p
la

in
s v

illa
ge

\r
ev

er
e 

no
rth

 fi
lin

g 
1\

ca
d

\s
ub

m
itt

al
s\

pd
p 

su
bm

itt
al

 #
5-

06
-2

3-
20

23
\e

xh
ib

its
.d

w
g

SHEET NUMBER

PROJECT NAME

SUBMITTAL DATE:

REVISION DATE:

SHEET TITLE

06-20-2023

REVERE NORTH FILING NO. 1 & 2
PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN

TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, COLORADO

R
EV

ER
E 

N
O

R
TH

 F
IL

IN
G

 N
O

. 1
 &

 2
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y/
FI

N
AL

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
PL

AN
TO

W
N

 O
F 

JO
H

N
ST

O
W

N
, C

O
LO

R
AD

O

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

10
20

0 
E.

 G
ira

rd
 A

ve
, A

-3
14

D
en

ve
r, 

C
O

  8
02

31
ph

: 3
03

.6
32

.8
86

7

LJA ENGINEERING

SHEET      OF 36

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N

NOTES:

1. TOTAL ACREAGE IN THE ABOVE TABLE REPRESENTS THE ACREAGE OF RESIDENTIAL LOTS ONLY.

C.1

44

Item 3.



PRIVATE ALLEY (20' WIDTH)
3' MIN. REAR SETBACK

3' MIN. REAR SETBACK

LOCAL STREET (60' R.O.W.)

10' MIN.
BUILDING

SEPARATION

10' MIN. BUILDING
SEPARATION

2 CAR
GARAGE,

TYP.

16' MIN. WIDTH
DRIVEWAY TYP.

20' MIN. FRONT
SETBACK TO GARAGE

10' MIN. BUILDING
SEPARATION

5' MIN. SIDE SETBACK

10' MIN. FRONT SETBACK

10' MIN. CORNER SIDE SETBACK 10' MIN. CORNER SIDE SETBACK

10' MIN. FRONT SETBACK

10' MIN. BUILDING
SEPARATION

5' MIN. SIDE SETBACK

20' MIN. FRONT
SETBACK TO

GARAGE

20' MIN. FRONT
SETBACK TO

GARAGE

LOCAL STREET (60' R.O.W.)

LO
C

A
L 

ST
RE

ET
 (6

0'
 R

.O
.W

.)

LO
T 

TY
PI

C
AL

S

3

0

Scale: 1"= 20'-0"

10 20 40N

EXHIBIT A - SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED LOT TYPICAL

EXHIBIT B - SINGLE FAMILY ATTACHED
ALLEY-LOADED LOT TYPICAL

LEGEND
CONCRETE

SETBACK LINE

*OR AS REQUIRED BY CURRENT FIRE CODE / INTERNATIONAL BUILDING
CODE (I.B.C.)
NOTE: SETBACKS ONLY APPLY TO FILING NO. 1. FUTURE FILINGS ARE SUBJECT TO THE SETBACKS ESTABLISHED IN THE ODP UNLESS AMENDED THROUGH THE PDP/FDP PROCESS.

p:
\f

or
es

ta
r\

gr
ea

t p
la

in
s v

illa
ge

\r
ev

er
e 

no
rth

 fi
lin

g 
1\

ca
d

\s
ub

m
itt

al
s\

pd
p 

su
bm

itt
al

 #
5-

06
-2

3-
20

23
\e

xh
ib

its
.d

w
g

SHEET NUMBER

PROJECT NAME

SUBMITTAL DATE:

REVISION DATE:

SHEET TITLE

06-20-2023

REVERE NORTH FILING NO. 1 & 2
PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN

TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, COLORADO

R
EV

ER
E 

N
O

R
TH

 F
IL

IN
G

 N
O

. 1
 &

 2
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y/
FI

N
AL

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
PL

AN
TO

W
N

 O
F 

JO
H

N
ST

O
W

N
, C

O
LO

R
AD

O

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

10
20

0 
E.

 G
ira

rd
 A

ve
, A

-3
14

D
en

ve
r, 

C
O

  8
02

31
ph

: 3
03

.6
32

.8
86

7

LJA ENGINEERING

SHEET      OF 36

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N

*OR AS REQUIRED BY CURRENT FIRE CODE / INTERNATIONAL BUILDING
CODE (I.B.C.)

C.2

45

Item 3.



GENERAL ABBREVIATIONS

A.E. ACCESS EASEMENT

BKL BIKE LANE
BL CONST BASELINE OF CONSTRUCTION
BS BOTTOM ELEVATION OF RISE
B.S.I. BY SEPARATE INSTRUMENT

CDS CUL-DE-SAC
CE CURB EXTENSION
CL CENTERLINE
CT CURB TRANSITION
CWN CROWN

DBO DESIGN BY OTHERS
DC MEDIAN CURB & GUTTER
D.E. DRAINAGE EASEMENT
D.U.E. DRAINAGE & UTILITY EASEMENT

EOA EDGE OF ASPHALT
EOP EDGE OF PAVEMENT
E.A.E. EMERGENCY ACCESS EASEMENT
E.ATT.E. EXISTING AT&T EASEMENT
E.P.E. EXISTING PIPELINE EASEMENT

FES FLARED END SECTION
FGB FINISHED GROUND AT BOTTOM WALL ELEVATION
FGT FINISHED GROUND AT TOP WALL ELEVATION
FH FIRE HYDRANT
FL FLOWLINE
FV FIELD VERIFY

G FINISHED GROUND
G.E. GAS EASEMENT
G.O.E. GAS & OIL EASEMENT
GV GATE VALVE

HP HIGH POINT

I.E. IRRIGATION EASEMENT

LL LOT LINE
LP LOW POINT
LTWD LITTLE THOMPSON WATER DISTRICT

MC MOUNTABLE CURB & GUTTER
MH MANHOLE
MSE MECHANICALLY STABILIZED EARTH

P PAVEMENT
P&P PLAN & PROFILE
P.A.E. PUBLIC ACCESS EASEMENT
PC POINT OF CURVATURE
PCC POINT OF COMPOUND CURVATURE
PCR POINT OF CURB RETURN
PERF. PREFORATED
PGL PROFILE GRADE LINE
PI POINT OF INFLECTION
PRC POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE
PT POINT OF TANGENCY

R.O.W. RIGHT OF WAY
RN RECORDING NUMBER

S.E. SANITARY EASEMENT
SEC SECTION LINE
SL SANITARY LINE
SS SANITARY SERVICE
SW SIDEWALK
SW.E. SIDEWALK EASEMENT

TB THRUST BLOCK
TC TOP OF CURB
T.C.E. TEMP. CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT
TRANS. TRANSITION
TR.E. TRANSPORTATION EASEMENT
TS TOP ELEVATION OF RISER

UD UNDERDRAIN
U.E. UTILITY EASEMENT
U.G.E UTILITY & GAS EASEMENT

VC VERTICAL CURB & GUTTER

W.E. WATER EASEMENT
WL WATER LINE
WS WATER SERVICE
W.S.W. WATER SURFACE ELEVATION
WV WATER VALVE

R.O.W.
SOUTH

R.O.W.
NORTH

12'
TRAVEL

LANE
2'

0.5'

4'
BIKE
LANE

10'10'
WALK

PGL
2%

1FL = PGL - 0.91'

39' CL-FL

1

60' CL-R.O.W.

9'
MEDIAN

20.5'
30' FL-MEDIAN

EX. 12'
LANE

2%

EX. ±18' CL-EOP
EX. 12' LANE 6'

SECT. LINE / BL CONST. EX. R.O.W.

30'

±2%

60' CL - R.O.W. (BY OTHERS)
FUTURE 120' R.O.W.

VC

MAJOR ARTERIAL
EAST OF PROJECT CONNECTION

N.T.S.

SAWCUT

30'
LANSCAPE

BUFFER

0.5'

11'
TRAVEL

LANE

24' CL-FL

2%

40'
80' R.O.W.

R.O.W.BL CONST.

FL = PGL - 0.61'1 RESIDENTIAL COLLECTOR WITH PARALLEL PARKING
N.T.S.

2% 1.5%

5'
SW

0.5'10'
LANDSCAPE

2'
0.5'

5'
BIKE
LANE

8' PARALLEL
PARKING

2%

11'
TRAVEL

LANE

2%

40'

R.O.W.

2%1.5%

5'
SW

0.5' 10'
LANDSCAPE

2'
0.5'

5'
BIKE
LANE

8' PARALLEL
PARKING

2%

24' CL-FL

PGL1 1VCVC

48' FL-FL

11'
TRAVEL

LANE

18' CL-FL

2%

40'
80' R.O.W.

R.O.W.BL CONST.

FL = PGL - 0.49'1 RESIDENTIAL COLLECTOR WITHOUT PARALLEL PARKING
N.T.S.

5'
BIKE
LANE

11'
TRAVEL

LANE
2%

40'

R.O.W.

2%1.5%

5'
SW

0.5' 16'
LANDSCAPE

2'0.5'

5'
BIKE
LANE

2%

18' CL-FL

2% 1.5%

5'
SW

0.5'16'
LANDSCAPE

2'
0.5' 2%

PGL1 1VCVC

36' FL-FL

16' CL-EOP
18' CL-FL

2' 5'
SW

0.5'
10'

U.E.

2.5% MIN1.5%2%

16' CL-EOP
2'

2.5% MIN 1.5% 2% 2% 2%

18' CL-FL

30'
60' R.O.W.

30'

R.O.W.BL CONST.R.O.W.

6.5'
LS

PER
PLANS

5'
SW

0.5'

10'
U.E.

6.5'
LS

PER
PLANS

FL = PGL - 0.49'1 RESIDENTIAL LOCAL STREET
N.T.S.

PGL
1 1

MC

10% MAX10% MAX

36' FL-FL

VC VC MCOR (PER PLAN) OR (PER PLAN)

TRACT
BL CONST.

TRACT

20' TRACT

10' 10'

FL/PGL
2% 2%

PRIVATE DRIVE - 20'
N.T.S.

37' U.E., A.E., & D.E.

8.5' 8.5'

TRACT
BL CONST.

TRACT

24' TRACT

12' 12'

FL/PGL
2% 2%

PRIVATE DRIVE - 24'
N.T.S.

37' U.E., A.E., & D.E.

6.5' 6.5'

Property Line

Right of Way Line

Centerline

Easement Line

Lot Line

Site Line

Sight Distance Line

100-YR W.S.E.

Retaining Wall

Proposed Major Contour

Proposed Minor Contour

Existing Major Contour

Existing Minor Contour

5280

5280

Prop. Concrete Pavement

Prop. Asphalt Pavement

Ex. Concrete Walk

Sanitary Sewer Line

Water Line

Storm Sewer Line

Ex. Sanitary Line

Ex. Water Line

Ex. Storm Sewer Line

Ex. Fiber Optic Line

Sanitary Service Line

Water Service Line

Sanitary Sewer Manhole

Fire Hydrant

Thrust Block

Water Valve

Water Meter

Storm Manhole

Ex. Sanitary Sewer Manhole

Ex. Water Valve

Ex. Fire Hydrant

Ex. Storm Manhole

Ex. Street Light

Prop. Street Light

Prop. Sign

Ex. Asphalt Pavement

Prop. Concrete Walk

Sight Distance Area

Prop. Asphalt Mill & Overlay

Ex. Gas Line

Ex. Telephone Line

Ex. Overhead Electric

Ex. Fence

Prop. Crushed Fines

Ex. Irrigation Pipe

Ex. Sign

Top of Embankment

LEGEND

Phase Line

40'
81' R.O.W.

R.O.W.BL CONST.

FL = PGL - 0.61'1 RESIDENTIAL COLLECTOR WITH RAISED MEDIAN
N.T.S.

2% 1.5%

5'
SW

0.5'
10'

LANDSCAPE

2'
0.5' 2%

11'
TRAVEL

LANE

2%

40'

R.O.W.

2%1.5%

5'
SW

0.5'

10'
LANDSCAPE

2'
0.5'

5'
BIKE
LANE

2%

16' FL-EOP

2% MIN

1'
0.5'

11'
TRAVEL

LANE

2%

5'
BIKE
LANE

16' EOP-FL

2% MIN

1'
0.5'

FL = PGL - 0.12'2

16' RAISED
MEDIAN

1 1VCVC DCDC PGL

2 2

48' FL-FL
24' CL-FL24' CL-FL

BL CONST.

COLLECTOR WITH RAISED MEDIAN
N.T.S.

13'
TRAVEL

LANE2'
0.5'

VARIES

56' FL-FL
28' CL-FL

PGL

2%

1 FL = PGL - 0.69'
FL = PGL - 0.14'

1

80' R.O.W.
40' 40'

R.O.W.

2%

6' BIKE
LANE

13'
TRAVEL

LANE 2'
0.5'

VARIES
28' CL-FL

2% 1

R.O.W.

2%

6' BIKE
LANE

1'
0.5'

1'
0.5'2 2

2 5' MEANDER.
WALK

5' MEANDER.
WALK

VC VC

SW.E.
VARIES

SW.E.
VARIES

DC DC

1.5% 1.5%

P.A.E.P.A.E.

18' RAISED
MEDIAN

1'
TYP.

1'
TYP.

EX. 80' R.O.W.

36' EX. EOP-EOP
EX. ±18' CL-EOPEX. ±18' CL-EOP

EX. 12' LANE6' EX. 12' LANE 6'

PGL±2%

EX. NORTH R.O.W. SECT. LINE / BL CONST.

VETERANS PARKWAY
WEST OF PROJECT CONNECTION

N.T.S.

EX. SOUTH R.O.W.

30'

±2%

2' SHOULDER

ADDL.
R.O.W.
VARIES

PER
PLAN

VARIES
2%

PROP. R.O.W.

50'

TRACT
BL CONST.

TRACT

20' TRACT

10' 10'

FL/PGL 2%

EMERGENCY VEHICLE ACCESS
N.T.S.

30' U.E.

5' 5'

20' E.A.E.

i:\
jo

b 
fo

ld
er

s\
10

60
\1

06
0-

08
\p

ro
d

\f
d

p\
ty

p 
se

c 
&

 n
ot

es
.d

w
g

SHEET      OF 36

SHEET NUMBER

PROJECT NAME

SUBMITTAL DATE:
06-23-2023

REVISION DATE:

SHEET TITLE

REVERE NORTH FILING NO. 1
PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN

TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, COLORADO

R
EV

ER
E 

N
O

R
TH

 F
IL

IN
G

 N
O

. 1
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

PL
AN

TO
W

N
 O

F 
JO

H
N

ST
O

W
N

, C
O

LO
R

AD
O

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

10
20

0 
E.

 G
ira

rd
 A

ve
, A

-3
14

D
en

ve
r, 

C
O

  8
02

31
ph

: 3
03

.6
32

.8
86

7

LJA ENGINEERING

TY
P

IC
A

L
S

E
C

TI
O

N
S

 &
N

O
TE

S

C.3
4

NOTE:

SECTIONS ARE SUBJECT TO TOWN APPROVAL VIA
ASSOCIATED CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENT REVIEW

46

Item 3.



20' TEMPORARY
ACCESS ROAD

DETENTION POND A

DETENTION
POND B

D & B CITO TRUST PROPERTY
RN 3282718

D & B CITO TRUST PROPERTY
RN 32823221

D & B CITO TRUST PROPERTY
RN 3282718

D & B CITO TRUST PROPERTY
RN 3935009

"NOT A PART"
MARIO HERRERA PROPERTY

STANLEY L. FRANK PROPERTY
RN 20130021614

SANDRA M. HEIL-STONER
PROPERTY
RN 26950061

JORGE J.
PAEZ-CARRION PROPERTY

RN 4110540

LAURA W. CHASE
PROPERTY
RN 97043659

LAURA W. CHASE
PROPERTY
RN 97043659

OUTLOT H

OUTLOT F

OUTLOT G

OUTLOT I

OUTLOT J

OUTLOT B O
U

TL
O

T 
K

O
U

TL
O

T 
C

OUTLOT H

OUTLOT E

OUTLOT H

OUTLOT R

OUTLOT M

OUTLOT L

OUTLOT O

OUTLOT N

OUTLOT Q

OUTLOT D

OUTLOT S
PROPOSED

OPEN SPACE

OUTLOT P

O
U

TL
O

T 
B

OUTLOT A

OUTLOT T

899,389 SF

2326,823 SF

1794,570 SF

3157,905 SF

CL  S00°12'22"E  356.27'

D=58°58'02"
L=982.86'
R=955.00'

Ch=S29° 16' 39"W
ChL=940.06'

CL  S
58°45'40"W

  5
42.80'

CL  S58°45'40"W  577.86'

D=56°19'11"
L=938.73'
R=955.00'

Ch=N30° 36' 05"E
ChL=901.39'

D=58°45'40"
L=487.15'
R=475.00'

Ch=S60° 37' 10"E
ChL=466.08'

CL  N90°00'00"E  889.25'CL  S31°14'20"E  151.15'

1
1

6
5

'

708'

2
8

1
'

6
7

4
'

218'

330'

468'

1
4

1
5

'

1314' 1261'

74'

9
2
2
'

1121'

24'

370'

9
3
8
'

523'

7
6
'

446'

1222'

844'

528'

488'

9
2
1
'

2
8

1
'

24'
1784' 558'

39' 1
0

0
'

1
7

0
'

22'

2
6
7
'

4
3

0
'

24'

7
6
'

24'

24'

60'

42'

8
4

8
'

95'

6
0

'

24'

5
3

9
'

46'

88'

TYPE III BARRICADE

TYPE III BARRICADE

30' EX. I.E.
R.N. 20110063884

60' EX. R.O.W.

77' TEMP. D.E.

20' I.E.
20' U.E.

25' I.E.

20' U.E.

39' U.E.

20' D.E.

20' D.E.

10' A.E.

20' D.E.

20' D.E.

10' A.E.

10' A.E.

30' U.E.

20' D.E.

U.E.

U.E.

20' U.E.

T.C.E.

CULVERT CROSSING
OF EX. DITCH

EX. PRIVATE IRRIGATION DITCH
LATERAL TO REMAIN
OWNERSHIP:

30' R.O.W.
DEDICATION 30' R.O.W.

DEDICATION

120' R.O.W.

120' R.O.W.

80' R.O.W.

IMPROVEMENTS DEFERRED
TO FUTURE FILING WEST OF ARROWLEAF ST.

IMPROVEMENTS DEFERRED
TO FUTURE FILING

VETERANS PKWY IMPROVEMENTS
DEFERRED TO FUTURE FILING

WEST OF GRASSLAND DR.

PROPERTY
BOUNDARY

EX. 20' ACCESS ROAD ESMT.
RN 20120011801

GRANT OF ACCESS ESMT.
(PIPELINE OPERATIONS)
RN 20170056303

GRANT OF ACCESS & WATER
TRANSMISSION LINE U.E.
RN 20040029243

EX. 30' NON-EXCLUSIVE
PIPELINE R.O.W. GRANT
RN 20130018191
(TO BE VACATED BY
SEPARATE DOCUMENT)

FORESTAR (USA) REAL ESTATE GROUP INC. PROPERTY
RN 4720061

N
AN

CY
 M

. B
AR

LE
BE

N
RN

 2
00

70
05

50
87

PL
AT

TE
 L

AN
D

 &
W

AT
ER

, L
.L

.C
.

RN
 2

01
80

03
55

86

CHARLOTTE M. YELEK, ET AL. PROPERTY
RN 2004-0021371

JOHNSON/TAYLOR FAMILY PROPERTIES LLLP PROPERTY
RN 2002063467

S
0

0
°3

1
'1

5
"E

  2
6

4
0

.0
0

'

S89°40'08"W  1313.54' S89°39'02"W  1313.57'

N00°49'16"W  59.69'

N42°03'18"W  205.70'

S71°59'38"W  215.04'

S44°48'07"W  164.98'

S24°08'49"W  32.73'

S89°52'50"W  1668.92'S89°52'50"W  527.65'

N
0

0
°1

2
'5

1
"W

  
2

6
4

1
.4

1
'

N89°46'47"E  637.21'

S
0

2
°0

8
'4

6
"E

  3
7

4
.7

1
'

S11°38'22"E
190.78'

S67°47'19"E190.49'

N89°36'34"E
206.85'

N72°19'30"E
176.98'

N59°56'08"E
142.24'

N
0

0
°1

2
'2

1
"W

  
5

2
2

.7
0

'

N89°46'47"E  582.57' N89°46'47"E  695.25'N89°47'38"E  1320.62'N89°47'38"E  1320.62'

A.E. (VARIES)

60' EX. R.O.W.

TYPE III
BARRICADE

100-YR WSE

MORNING VIEW ST.

MORNING VIEW ST.

G
RA

SS
LA

N
D

 D
R.

GR
AS

SL
AN

D
 D

R.

AR
RO

W
LE

AF
 S

T.

ARROWLEAF ST.

RED POPPY ST. RED POPPY ST.

BLANKETFLOWER ST. BLANKETFLOWER ST.

BE
EP

LA
N

T 
ST

.

CR
O

W
N

 S
PA

RR
O

W
 S

T.
CR

O
W

N
 S

PA
RR

O
W

 S
T.

SALIX ST.

BI
TT

ER
RO

O
T 

ST
.

BI
TT

ER
RO

O
T 

CT
.

PO
PULUS ST.

PO
PU

LU
S 

ST
.

CHIMNEY BELLS ST.

CHIMNEY BELLS ST.

H
O

PS
AG

E 
ST

.

JUNEGRASS ST.

PA
RS

LE
Y 

ST
.

CA
RE

X 
ST

.

BLUE GAMMA ST.

ST
IP

A 
ST

.

VETERANS PKWY VETERANS PKWY

B1

B6

B6

B6

B5

B15
B2

B4

B3

B3

B8

B7

B9

B14

B7

B14B14

B12

B13

B10B11

H
O

PS
AG

E 
ST

.

PA
RS

LE
Y 

ST
.

B3

B3

MORNING VIEW ST.

HIGH PLAINS B
LVD

H
IG

H
 P

LA
IN

S 
BL

VD

VETERANS PKWY

TEMP D.E.

95' D.E.

TRACT A

TRACT B
TRACT D

TRACT C

ENTRY MONUMENT

PA
D

U
S 

D
R.

CA
TA

LP
A 

D
R.

SEDGE DR.

OPEN SPACE

LAURA W. CHASE
PROPERTY
RN 97043659

A & H FARMS, LLC.
RN 01957115

BET EVELYN H TRUST
PROPERTY

PRCL 8536000002

WALL DOUGLAS B
PROPERTY

PRCL 8536000009

30' SANITARY
SEWER

EASEMENT

30' SANITARY
SEWER

EASEMENT

O
V

E
R

A
LL

 P
LA

N

C.4
5

1 inch =          ft.
SCALE

060 60

60

30

PROJECT BENCHMARK:

NGS CONTROL POINT "JOHNSON BEING A 12" STEEL ROD
SET IN LOGO MONUMENT BOX LOCATED IN FRONT OF
LAZY BOY'S RV IN JOHNSON'S CORNER, WEST OF THE
FRONTAGE ROAD, 550 FEET NORTH OF THE INTERSECTION
OF THE FRONTAGE ROAD AND MARKETPLACE DRIVE.

DATUM ELEV. = 5000.64 (NAVD88)

 NOTES :

1. SEE SHEET 3 (C.3) FOR TYPICAL STREET SECTIONS, GENERAL
          ABBREVIATIONS LIST, GENERAL NOTES, TYPICAL LOT EASEMENT
          LAYOUT, AND LEGEND.
2.       ALL FL CURB RETURNS NOT LABELED ON THE PLANS SHALL BE
          15' RADIUS.

KEY MAP
1"=650'

STREET B

S
T

R
E

E
T

 A

VETERANS PKWY

5

6

7

8

9

10

i:\
jo

b 
fo

ld
er

s\
10

60
\1

06
0-

08
\p

ro
d

\f
d

p\
ov

er
al

l.d
w

g

SHEET      OF 36

SHEET NUMBER

PROJECT NAME

SUBMITTAL DATE:
06-23-2023

REVISION DATE:

SHEET TITLE

REVERE NORTH FILING NO. 1
PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN

TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, COLORADO

R
EV

ER
E 

N
O

R
TH

 F
IL

IN
G

 N
O

. 1
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

PL
AN

TO
W

N
 O

F 
JO

H
N

ST
O

W
N

, C
O

LO
R

AD
O

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

10
20

0 
E.

 G
ira

rd
 A

ve
, A

-3
14

D
en

ve
r, 

C
O

  8
02

31
ph

: 3
03

.6
32

.8
86

7

LJA ENGINEERING

M
AT

CH
 T

O
 V

IE
W

 2

M
AT

CH
 T

O
 M

AI
N

 V
IE

W

47

Item 3.



O
VE

R
AL

L
LA

N
D

SC
AP

E 
PL

AN
S

120

Scale: 1"= 150'-0"

75 15
0

30
0

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

p:
\f

or
es

ta
r\

gr
ea

t p
la

in
s v

illa
ge

\r
ev

er
e 

no
rth

 fi
lin

g 
1\

ca
d

\s
ub

m
itt

al
s\

pd
p 

su
bm

itt
al

 #
5-

06
-2

3-
20

23
\l

an
d

sc
ap

e 
pl

an
s.d

w
g

SHEET NUMBER

PROJECT NAME

SUBMITTAL DATE:

REVISION DATE:

SHEET TITLE

06-20-2023

REVERE NORTH FILING NO. 1 & 2
PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN

TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, COLORADO

R
EV

ER
E 

N
O

R
TH

 F
IL

IN
G

 N
O

. 1
 &

 2
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y/
FI

N
AL

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
PL

AN
TO

W
N

 O
F 

JO
H

N
ST

O
W

N
, C

O
LO

R
AD

O

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

10
20

0 
E.

 G
ira

rd
 A

ve
, A

-3
14

D
en

ve
r, 

C
O

  8
02

31
ph

: 3
03

.6
32

.8
86

7

LJA ENGINEERING

SHEET      OF 36

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N

N

DROUGHT TOLERANT SOD

IRRIGATED NATIVE GRASS

NON-IRRIGATED NATIVE GRASS

DECIDUOUS SHADE TREES

EVERGREEN TREES

ORNAMENTAL TREES

LEGEND

CRUSHER FINES

LOW GROW NATIVE GRASS

CONCRETE

D
RIV

E B

DRIVE A

D
RIV

E E

DRIVE B

PRIMARY ENTRY MONUMENT

TRACT C
ST

RE
ET

 J

ST
RE

ET
 A

STREET N STREET Q

STREET P

STREET R

ST
RE

ET
 O

STREET S

STREET B

STREET K

STREET S

STREET F

STREET I

ST
RE

ET
 D

VETERANS PARKWAY

STREET G

STREET H

DRIVE C

ST
RE

ET
 A

STREET E

STREET C

ST
RE

ET
 A

ST
RE

ET
 C

AMENITY SITE
TO BE

SUBMITTED AS
SEPARATE
PDP/FDP

ST
RE

ET
 M

ST
RE

ET
 L

SHRUB BED

D
RIV

E D

OUTLOT S

OUTLOT
D

OUTLOT
Q

OUTLOT
P

OUTLOT O

OUTLOT
N

OUTLOT
I

O
UTLO

T K

O
UTLO

T L

OUTLOT
M

OUTLOT R

O
UTLO

T B

OUTLOT H

OUTLOT
I

OUTLOT F
OUTLOT

G
OUTLOT A

OUTLOT H

OUTLOT
J

OUTLOT D

OUTLOT E

DETENTION
POND B

DETENTION
POND A

OUTLOT
T

L.1

TRACT D

48

Item 3.



ST
O

RM
 S

EW
ER

, T
YP

.

STORM SEWER, TYP.

W
A

TE
R 

LI
N

E,
 T

YP
.

SANITARY LINE, TYP.

SANITARY LINE, TYP.

W
A

TE
R 

LI
N

E,
 T

YP
.

SA
N

ITA
RY

 L
IN

E,
 T

YP
.

3-GDE

3-QMO

2-QMO3-UFE
2-GTI

1-QMO

3-UTE

2-GTS

3-GDE

3-QMO

1-ASM

3-AGH

1-AGF

2-AGF

3-PN

3-PP

2-UTE
1-UTE

FIRE HYDRANT,
TYP.

STREET LIGHT, TYP.

STREET LIGHT, TYP.

FIRE HYDRANT, TYP.

1-UFE

STREETLIGHT,
TYP.

STREET LIGHT TYP.

1-QMO

2-QMO 1-UFE

GATEWAY TOWER

1-UTE

SIGHT LINE, TYP.

LANDSCAPE BOUNDARY

SIGHT LINE, TYP.

SIGHT LINE, TYP.

SIGHT LINE, TYP.

 5'-0"
WALK, TYP.

 5'-0" WALK, TYP.

 7'-0"
WALK, TYP.

 5'-0"
WALK, TYP.

 5'-0"
WALK, TYP.

 10'-0"
EASEMENT

 10'-0"
EASEMENT

BLK-7FUTURE DEVELOPMENT

64

63

62

61
60

5

6

7

9

8

10

BLK-6

BLK-7

BLK-15

AMENITY SITE TO BE SUBMITTED AS SEPARATE PDP/FDP

ST
RE

ET
 J

G
RA

SS
LA

N
D

 D
R.

STREET B

ST
RE

ET
 T

MORNING VIEW ST.

OUTLOT N

OUTLOT I

p:
\f

or
es

ta
r\

gr
ea

t p
la

in
s v

illa
ge

\r
ev

er
e 

no
rth

 fi
lin

g 
1\

ca
d

\s
ub

m
itt

al
s\

pd
p 

su
bm

itt
al

 #
5-

06
-2

3-
20

23
\l

an
d

sc
ap

e 
pl

an
s.d

w
g

SHEET NUMBER

PROJECT NAME

SUBMITTAL DATE:

REVISION DATE:

SHEET TITLE

06-20-2023

REVERE NORTH FILING NO. 1 & 2
PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN

TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, COLORADO

R
EV

ER
E 

N
O

R
TH

 F
IL

IN
G

 N
O

. 1
 &

 2
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y/
FI

N
AL

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
PL

AN
TO

W
N

 O
F 

JO
H

N
ST

O
W

N
, C

O
LO

R
AD

O

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

10
20

0 
E.

 G
ira

rd
 A

ve
, A

-3
14

D
en

ve
r, 

C
O

  8
02

31
ph

: 3
03

.6
32

.8
86

7

LJA ENGINEERING

KEY MAP

N
NOT TO SCALE

A/L.2

B/L.2

L.3

L.4

L.5

L.6
A/L.7

B/L.7
A/L.8

B/L.8

C/L.8

L.9
L.10

A/L.11

B/L.11L.12L.13

L.14

SHEET      OF 36

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N

140

Scale: 1"= 30'-0"

15 30 60Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

PL
AN

S

N

DROUGHT TOLERANT SOD

IRRIGATED NATIVE GRASS

NON-IRRIGATED NATIVE GRASS

ROCK MULCH

DECIDUOUS SHADE TREES

EVERGREEN TREES

ORNAMENTAL TREES

LEGEND

CRUSHER FINES

LOW GROW NATIVE GRASS

CONCRETE

M
A

TC
HL

IN
E 

- S
EE

 S
HE

ET
 L

.9

MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET L.4

MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET B/L.3

L.3

49

Item 3.



PA
D

US D
R.

ST
O

RM
 SE

W
ER

, T
YP

.

STORM SEWER, TYP.

W
A

TE
R 

LI
N

E,
 T

YP
.

W
A

TE
R 

LIN
E,

 TY
P.

W
A

TE
R 

LI
N

E,
 T

YP
.

SA
N

ITA
RY

 L
IN

E,
 T

YP
.

1-UTE

3-GTI

1-UFE

3-ASM

3-GDE

2-QSO

2-GTI

1-GDE

3-GDE

2-CSC

2-PN

3-SPL

3-PN

3-COH

3-GDE

FIRE HYDRANT, TYP.

FIRE HYDRANT, TYP.

STREET LIGHT, TYP.

3-GTI

3-KPG

3-ATH

2-CCG

3-PE

1-CCG

STREET
LIGHT,

TYP.

FIRE HYDRANT,
TYP.

FIRE HYDRANT, TYP.

2-GTI

BENCH, TYP.

 5'-0" WALK, TYP.

 4'-0"
WALK, TYP.

 5'-0"
WALK, TYP.

 5'-0"
WALK, TYP.

 20'-0" DRAINAGE
 EASEMENT

 10'-0"
EASEMENT

84

83

82

81

80

79

78

77

76

75

74

73

72

71

70

69

68

67

66

65

17

15

14

16

12

13

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

9

8

11

10

BLK-6

BLK-6

BLK-6

BLK-6

BLK-6

BLK-15

AMENITY SITE TO BE SUBMITTED AS SEPARATE PDP/FDP

BEEPLA
N

T ST.

G
RA

SS
LA

N
D

 D
R.

O
UTLO

T B

OUTLOT I

OUTLOT I

OUTLOT I

p:
\f

or
es

ta
r\

gr
ea

t p
la

in
s v

illa
ge

\r
ev

er
e 

no
rth

 fi
lin

g 
1\

ca
d

\s
ub

m
itt

al
s\

pd
p 

su
bm

itt
al

 #
5-

06
-2

3-
20

23
\l

an
d

sc
ap

e 
pl

an
s.d

w
g

SHEET NUMBER

PROJECT NAME

SUBMITTAL DATE:

REVISION DATE:

SHEET TITLE

06-20-2023

REVERE NORTH FILING NO. 1 & 2
PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN

TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, COLORADO

R
EV

ER
E 

N
O

R
TH

 F
IL

IN
G

 N
O

. 1
 &

 2
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y/
FI

N
AL

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
PL

AN
TO

W
N

 O
F 

JO
H

N
ST

O
W

N
, C

O
LO

R
AD

O

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

10
20

0 
E.

 G
ira

rd
 A

ve
, A

-3
14

D
en

ve
r, 

C
O

  8
02

31
ph

: 3
03

.6
32

.8
86

7

LJA ENGINEERING

KEY MAP

N
NOT TO SCALE

A/L.2

B/L.2

L.3

L.4

L.5

L.6
A/L.7

B/L.7
A/L.8

B/L.8

C/L.8

L.9
L.10

A/L.11

B/L.11L.12L.13

L.14

SHEET      OF 36

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N

150

Scale: 1"= 30'-0"

15 30 60Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

PL
AN

S

N

DROUGHT TOLERANT SOD

IRRIGATED NATIVE GRASS

NON-IRRIGATED NATIVE GRASS

ROCK MULCH

DECIDUOUS SHADE TREES

EVERGREEN TREES

ORNAMENTAL TREES

LEGEND

CRUSHER FINES

LOW GROW NATIVE GRASS

CONCRETEM
A

TC
HL

IN
E 

- S
EE

 S
HE

ET
 L

.6
M

A
TC

HL
IN

E 
- S

EE
 S

HE
ET

 L
.9

MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET L.3

MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET L.5

L.4

50

Item 3.



ST
O

RM
 S

EW
ER

, T
YP

.

WATER LINE, TYP.

W
A

TE
R 

LIN
E,

 T
YP

.

SANITARY LINE, TYP.

SANITARY LINE, TYP.

3-UTE

3-QMO

2-GTS

2-PP

3-PUP

2-COH

2-PN 5-PE

3-CSC 3-COH

3-PP

3-PN

3-PN

1-QSO

STREET LIGHT, TYP.

FIRE HYDRANT, TYP.

1-COH

STREET LIGHT, TYP.

GATEWAY MONUMENT

STREET LIGHT, TYP.

BENCH

BENCH

LANDSCAPE BOUNDARY

SIGHT LINE, TYP.

RETAINING
WALL, SEE CIVIL

2-GTS

MAIL
KIOSKS

 4'-0"
WALK, TYP.

 30'-0"
LANDSCAPE
BUFFER, TYP.

20'-0" UTILITY
EASEMENT

 10'-0"
EASEMENT

BLK-1

1

5

7

63
4

2

8

VETERANS PARKWAY

ARROWLEAF ST.

G
RA

SS
LA

N
D

 D
R.

OUTLOT F

OUTLOT G

OUTLOT T

OUTLOT A

160

Scale: 1"= 30'-0"

15 30 60Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

PL
AN

S

p:
\f

or
es

ta
r\

gr
ea

t p
la

in
s v

illa
ge

\r
ev

er
e 

no
rth

 fi
lin

g 
1\

ca
d

\s
ub

m
itt

al
s\

pd
p 

su
bm

itt
al

 #
5-

06
-2

3-
20

23
\l

an
d

sc
ap

e 
pl

an
s.d

w
g

SHEET NUMBER

PROJECT NAME

SUBMITTAL DATE:

REVISION DATE:

SHEET TITLE

06-20-2023

REVERE NORTH FILING NO. 1 & 2
PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN

TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, COLORADO

R
EV

ER
E 

N
O

R
TH

 F
IL

IN
G

 N
O

. 1
 &

 2
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y/
FI

N
AL

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
PL

AN
TO

W
N

 O
F 

JO
H

N
ST

O
W

N
, C

O
LO

R
AD

O

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

10
20

0 
E.

 G
ira

rd
 A

ve
, A

-3
14

D
en

ve
r, 

C
O

  8
02

31
ph

: 3
03

.6
32

.8
86

7

LJA ENGINEERING

KEY MAP

N
NOT TO SCALE

A/L.2

B/L.2

L.3

L.4

L.5

L.6
A/L.7

B/L.7
A/L.8

B/L.8

C/L.8

L.9
L.10

A/L.11

B/L.11L.12L.13

L.14

SHEET      OF 36

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N

N

DROUGHT TOLERANT SOD

IRRIGATED NATIVE GRASS

NON-IRRIGATED NATIVE GRASS

ROCK MULCH

DECIDUOUS SHADE TREES

EVERGREEN TREES

ORNAMENTAL TREES

LEGEND

CRUSHER FINES

LOW GROW NATIVE GRASS

CONCRETE

MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET L.4 MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET L.6

L.5

51

Item 3.



C
A

TA
LPA

 D
R.

STORM SEWER, TYP.

ST
O

RM
 S

EW
ER

, T
YP

.

WATER LINE, TYP.

W
A

TE
R 

LI
N

E,
 T

YP
.

WATER LINE, TYP.

W
A

TE
R 

LI
N

E,
 T

YP
.

SANITARY LINE, TYP.

SA
N

ITA
RY

 L
IN

E,
 T

YP
.

3-TCG

3-COH

3-PE

3-GDE

1-GDE

2-UFE

STREET LIGHT, TYP.

3-PN1-ASM

3-PN 5-PE

FIRE HYDRANT, TYP.

LANDSCAPE BOUNDARY

LANDSCAPE BOUNDARY

FENCE

RETAINING
WALL, SEE CIVIL

BLK-3
6

5

4

3

2

1

10 11
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

BLK-2

BLK-2

BEEPLA
N

T ST.

RED POPPY ST.

OUTLOT G

OUTLOT H

HERRERA
SUBDIVISION

OUTLOT H

170

Scale: 1"= 30'-0"

15 30 60Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

PL
AN

S

p:
\f

or
es

ta
r\

gr
ea

t p
la

in
s v

illa
ge

\r
ev

er
e 

no
rth

 fi
lin

g 
1\

ca
d

\s
ub

m
itt

al
s\

pd
p 

su
bm

itt
al

 #
5-

06
-2

3-
20

23
\l

an
d

sc
ap

e 
pl

an
s.d

w
g

SHEET NUMBER

PROJECT NAME

SUBMITTAL DATE:

REVISION DATE:

SHEET TITLE

06-20-2023

REVERE NORTH FILING NO. 1 & 2
PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN

TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, COLORADO

R
EV

ER
E 

N
O

R
TH

 F
IL

IN
G

 N
O

. 1
 &

 2
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y/
FI

N
AL

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
PL

AN
TO

W
N

 O
F 

JO
H

N
ST

O
W

N
, C

O
LO

R
AD

O

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

10
20

0 
E.

 G
ira

rd
 A

ve
, A

-3
14

D
en

ve
r, 

C
O

  8
02

31
ph

: 3
03

.6
32

.8
86

7

LJA ENGINEERING

KEY MAP

N
NOT TO SCALE

A/L.2

B/L.2

L.3

L.4

L.5

L.6
A/L.7

B/L.7
A/L.8

B/L.8

C/L.8

L.9
L.10

A/L.11

B/L.11L.12L.13

L.14

SHEET      OF 36

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N

N

DROUGHT TOLERANT SOD

IRRIGATED NATIVE GRASS

NON-IRRIGATED NATIVE GRASS

ROCK MULCH

DECIDUOUS SHADE TREES

EVERGREEN TREES

ORNAMENTAL TREES

LEGEND

CRUSHER FINES

LOW GROW NATIVE GRASS

CONCRETE

M
A

TC
HL

IN
E 

- S
EE

 D
ET

A
IL

 A
/L

.7

M
A

TC
HL

IN
E 

- S
EE

 S
HE

ET
 L

.4

MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET L.9

MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET L.5 L.6

52

Item 3.



W
A

TE
R 

LI
N

E,
 T

YP
.

SA
N

ITA
RY

 L
IN

E,
 T

YP
.

1-QMO

3-TCG

2-PN

1-PP

2-PN

3-PN
LANDSCAPE BOUNDARY

12 13 14 15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

BLK-3

BITTERRO
O

T ST.

OUTLOT H

HERRERA
SUBDIVISION

STORM SEWER, TYP.

WATER LINE, TYP.

2-CCG
1-GDE

3-QSO
3-PUP

2-CSC

3-UFE 3-QSO 3-UTE

FIRE HYDRANT, TYP.

1-UFE

100 YR-WSEL, TYP.

100 YR-WSEL, TYP.

LANDSCAPE BOUNDARY

STREET LIGHT, TYP.

20'-0" UTILITY
EASEMENT

 30'-0"
LANDSCAPE
BUFFER, TYP.

25 26
27

2824 BLK-3

VETERANS PARKWAY

OUTLOT H

HERRERA
SUBDIVISION

180

Scale: 1"= 30'-0"

15 30 60Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

A

B

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

PL
AN

S

p:
\f

or
es

ta
r\

gr
ea

t p
la

in
s v

illa
ge

\r
ev

er
e 

no
rth

 fi
lin

g 
1\

ca
d

\s
ub

m
itt

al
s\

pd
p 

su
bm

itt
al

 #
5-

06
-2

3-
20

23
\l

an
d

sc
ap

e 
pl

an
s.d

w
g

SHEET NUMBER

PROJECT NAME

SUBMITTAL DATE:

REVISION DATE:

SHEET TITLE

06-20-2023

REVERE NORTH FILING NO. 1 & 2
PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN

TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, COLORADO

R
EV

ER
E 

N
O

R
TH

 F
IL

IN
G

 N
O

. 1
 &

 2
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y/
FI

N
AL

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
PL

AN
TO

W
N

 O
F 

JO
H

N
ST

O
W

N
, C

O
LO

R
AD

O

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

10
20

0 
E.

 G
ira

rd
 A

ve
, A

-3
14

D
en

ve
r, 

C
O

  8
02

31
ph

: 3
03

.6
32

.8
86

7

LJA ENGINEERING

KEY MAP

N
NOT TO SCALE

A/L.2

B/L.2

L.3

L.4

L.5

L.6
A/L.7

B/L.7
A/L.8

B/L.8

C/L.8

L.9
L.10

A/L.11

B/L.11L.12L.13

L.14

SHEET      OF 36

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N

N

DROUGHT TOLERANT SOD

IRRIGATED NATIVE GRASS

NON-IRRIGATED NATIVE GRASS

ROCK MULCH

DECIDUOUS SHADE TREES

EVERGREEN TREES

ORNAMENTAL TREES

LEGEND

CRUSHER FINES

LOW GROW NATIVE GRASS

CONCRETE

M
A

TC
HL

IN
E 

- S
EE

 S
HE

ET
 A

/L
.8

MATCHLINE - SEE DETAIL A, THIS SHEET

MATCHLINE - SEE DETAIL B, THIS SHEET

M
A

TC
HL

IN
E 

- S
EE

 S
HE

ET
 7

L.7

53

Item 3.



STORM SEWER, TYP.

W
A

TE
R 

LI
N

E,
 T

YP
.

SA
N

ITA
RY

 L
IN

E,
 T

YP
.

WATER LINE, TYP.

3-QSO

3-PE

1-GTS

3-SPL

3-UFE

3-UFE

STREET LIGHT, TYP.

STREET LIGHT, TYP.

FIRE HYDRANT, TYP.

GATEWAY TOWER

100
YR-WSEL,

TYP.

LANDSCAPE BOUNDARY

30'-0" UTILITY
EASEMENT

20'-0"
FIRE LANE

10'-0"
MAINTENANCE

PATH

20'-0" UTILITY
EASEMENT

29

30

31

32

BLK-3

C
RO

W
N

 S
PA

RR
O

W
 S

T.

VETERANS PARKWAY

DETENTION POND B
OUTLOT E

LAURA CHASE
(NOT A PART)

OUTLOT E

W
A

TE
R 

LI
N

E,
 T

YP
.

SA
N

ITA
RY

 L
IN

E,
 T

YP
.

1-ASM

LANDSCAPE BOUNDARY

10'-0"
MAINTENANCE

PATH

BLK-3

BLK-3

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

C
RO

W
N

 S
PA

RR
O

W
 S

T.

OUTLOT R

W
A

TE
R 

LI
N

E,
 T

YP
.

WATER LINE, TYP.

W
A

TE
R 

LI
N

E,
 T

YP
.

SA
N

ITA
RY

 L
IN

E,
 T

YP
.

3-TCG

3-ASM

STREET LIGHT, TYP.
SIGHT LINE, TYP.

LANDSCAPE BOUNDARY

10'-0"
MAINTENANCE

PATH

10'-0"
MAINTENANCE

PATH

BLK-14

BLK-3

42

43

44

44

45

46

47

48

45

C
RO

W
N

 S
PA

RR
O

W
 S

T.

MORNING VIEW ST.

190

Scale: 1"= 30'-0"

15 30 60Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

A B

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

PL
AN

S

p:
\f

or
es

ta
r\

gr
ea

t p
la

in
s v

illa
ge

\r
ev

er
e 

no
rth

 fi
lin

g 
1\

ca
d

\s
ub

m
itt

al
s\

pd
p 

su
bm

itt
al

 #
5-

06
-2

3-
20

23
\l

an
d

sc
ap

e 
pl

an
s.d

w
g

SHEET NUMBER

PROJECT NAME

SUBMITTAL DATE:

REVISION DATE:

SHEET TITLE

06-20-2023

REVERE NORTH FILING NO. 1 & 2
PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN

TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, COLORADO

R
EV

ER
E 

N
O

R
TH

 F
IL

IN
G

 N
O

. 1
 &

 2
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y/
FI

N
AL

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
PL

AN
TO

W
N

 O
F 

JO
H

N
ST

O
W

N
, C

O
LO

R
AD

O

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

10
20

0 
E.

 G
ira

rd
 A

ve
, A

-3
14

D
en

ve
r, 

C
O

  8
02

31
ph

: 3
03

.6
32

.8
86

7

LJA ENGINEERING

KEY MAP

N
NOT TO SCALE

A/L.2

B/L.2

L.3

L.4

L.5

L.6
A/L.7

B/L.7
A/L.8

B/L.8

C/L.8

L.9
L.10

A/L.11

B/L.11L.12L.13

L.14

SHEET      OF 36

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N

C N

DROUGHT TOLERANT SOD

IRRIGATED NATIVE GRASS

NON-IRRIGATED NATIVE GRASS

ROCK MULCH

DECIDUOUS SHADE TREES

EVERGREEN TREES

ORNAMENTAL TREES

LEGEND

CRUSHER FINES

LOW GROW NATIVE GRASS

CONCRETE

MATCHLINE - SEE DETAIL B, THIS SHEET MATCHLINE - SEE DETAIL C, THIS SHEET

MATCHLINE - SEE DETAIL A, THIS SHEET MATCHLINE - SEE DETAIL B, THIS SHEET

MATCHLINE - SEE DETAIL A/L.11

M
A

TC
HL

IN
E 

- S
EE

 D
ET

A
IL

 B
/L

.7 M
A

TC
HL

IN
E 

- S
EE

 S
HE

ET
 L

.1
0

M
A

TC
HL

IN
E 

-
SE

E 
SH

EE
T 

L.
10

L.8

54

Item 3.



WATER LINE, TYP.

STREET LIGHT, TYP.

SIGHT LINE, TYP.

EXISTING DITCH

LANDSCAPE BOUNDARY

 10'-0"
MAINTENANCE

PATH

20'-0" UTILITY
EASEMENT

BLK-9

BLK-14

39

41

42

43

11

40

BLANKETFLOWER ST.

C
RO

W
N

 S
PA

RR
O

W
 S

T.

OUTLOT P

3-PN

3-PP

LANDSCAPE BOUNDARY

EXISTING DITCH

EXISTING NATIVE TO REMAIN

 6'-0"
WALK, TYP.

20'-0" UTILITY
EASEMENT

 10'-0" MAINTENANCE  PATH

BLK-14

32

33

OUTLOT S

220

Scale: 1"= 30'-0"

15 30 60

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

PL
AN

S

p:
\f

or
es

ta
r\

gr
ea

t p
la

in
s v

illa
ge

\r
ev

er
e 

no
rth

 fi
lin

g 
1\

ca
d

\s
ub

m
itt

al
s\

pd
p 

su
bm

itt
al

 #
5-

06
-2

3-
20

23
\l

an
d

sc
ap

e 
pl

an
s.d

w
g

SHEET NUMBER

PROJECT NAME

SUBMITTAL DATE:

REVISION DATE:

SHEET TITLE

06-20-2023

REVERE NORTH FILING NO. 1 & 2
PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN

TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, COLORADO

R
EV

ER
E 

N
O

R
TH

 F
IL

IN
G

 N
O

. 1
 &

 2
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y/
FI

N
AL

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
PL

AN
TO

W
N

 O
F 

JO
H

N
ST

O
W

N
, C

O
LO

R
AD

O

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

10
20

0 
E.

 G
ira

rd
 A

ve
, A

-3
14

D
en

ve
r, 

C
O

  8
02

31
ph

: 3
03

.6
32

.8
86

7

LJA ENGINEERING

KEY MAP

N
NOT TO SCALE

A/L.2

B/L.2

L.3

L.4

L.5

L.6
A/L.7

B/L.7
A/L.8

B/L.8

C/L.8

L.9
L.10

A/L.11

B/L.11L.12L.13

L.14

SHEET      OF 36

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N

N

DROUGHT TOLERANT SOD

IRRIGATED NATIVE GRASS

NON-IRRIGATED NATIVE GRASS

ROCK MULCH

DECIDUOUS SHADE TREES

EVERGREEN TREES

ORNAMENTAL TREES

LEGEND

CRUSHER FINES

LOW GROW NATIVE GRASS

CONCRETE

MATCHLINE - SEE DETAIL B, THIS SHEET

MATCHLINE - SEE DETAIL C/L.8

M
A

TC
HL

IN
E 

- S
EE

 S
HE

ET
 L

.1
2

A B

MATCHLINE - SEE DETAIL A, THIS SHEET

M
A

TC
HL

IN
E 

-
SE

E 
SH

EE
T 

L.
12

L.11

55

Item 3.



1-PN

3-GDE

3-GTS
3-PN2-PP

BENCH

FIRE HYDRANT, TYP.
STREET LIGHT TYP.

2-TCG

100 YR-WSEL, TYP.

100 YR-WSEL, TYP.

LANDSCAPE BOUNDARY

DETENTION POND
U-CHANNEL, SEE CIVIL

 12'-0" MAINTENANCE PATH

 6'-0" WALK, TYP.

 5'-0" WALK, TYP.

BLK-14

BLK-14

27 313029

25

26

1 12

28

BLUE GAMMA ST.

DETENTION POND A
OUTLOT D

230

Scale: 1"= 30'-0"

15 30 60Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

PL
AN

S

p:
\f

or
es

ta
r\

gr
ea

t p
la

in
s v

illa
ge

\r
ev

er
e 

no
rth

 fi
lin

g 
1\

ca
d

\s
ub

m
itt

al
s\

pd
p 

su
bm

itt
al

 #
5-

06
-2

3-
20

23
\l

an
d

sc
ap

e 
pl

an
s.d

w
g

SHEET NUMBER

PROJECT NAME

SUBMITTAL DATE:

REVISION DATE:

SHEET TITLE

06-20-2023

REVERE NORTH FILING NO. 1 & 2
PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN

TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, COLORADO

R
EV

ER
E 

N
O

R
TH

 F
IL

IN
G

 N
O

. 1
 &

 2
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y/
FI

N
AL

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
PL

AN
TO

W
N

 O
F 

JO
H

N
ST

O
W

N
, C

O
LO

R
AD

O

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

10
20

0 
E.

 G
ira

rd
 A

ve
, A

-3
14

D
en

ve
r, 

C
O

  8
02

31
ph

: 3
03

.6
32

.8
86

7

LJA ENGINEERING

KEY MAP

N
NOT TO SCALE

A/L.2

B/L.2

L.3

L.4

L.5

L.6
A/L.7

B/L.7
A/L.8

B/L.8

C/L.8

L.9
L.10

A/L.11

B/L.11L.12L.13

L.14

SHEET      OF 36

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N

N

DROUGHT TOLERANT SOD

IRRIGATED NATIVE GRASS

NON-IRRIGATED NATIVE GRASS

ROCK MULCH

DECIDUOUS SHADE TREES

EVERGREEN TREES

ORNAMENTAL TREES

LEGEND

CRUSHER FINES

LOW GROW NATIVE GRASS

CONCRETE

M
A

TC
HL

IN
E 

- S
EE

 S
HE

ET
 L

.1
2

MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET L.14

M
A

TC
HL

IN
E 

- S
EE

 D
ET

A
IL

 B
/L

.1
1

M
A

TC
HL

IN
E 

- S
EE

D
ET

A
IL

 A
/L

.1
1

L.12

56

Item 3.



STORM SEWER, TYP.

WATER LINE, TYP.

SANITARY LINE, TYP.

2-PN

2-PP

3-QSO

2-GTS

3-AGF

2-ASM

1-QMO

3-AGF

1-PN

BENCH

STREET LIGHT, TYP.

FIRE HYDRANT, TYP.

100
YR-WSEL,

TYP.

100 YR-WSEL, TYP.

100 YR-WSEL, TYP.

100 YR-WSEL, TYP.

LANDSCAPE BOUNDARY

DETENTION POND
U-CHANNEL, SEE CIVIL

6'-0" WALK, TYP.

 12'-0" MAINTENANCE  PATH

5'-0" WALK, TYP.

BLK-14

BLK-12

BLK-14

15

1 12

8 1110

13

12

14

9

JUNEGRASS ST.

HO
PS

A
G

E 
ST

.

PA
RS

LE
Y 

ST
.

OUTLOT D

OUTLOT D

DETENTION POND A
OUTLOT D

240

Scale: 1"= 30'-0"

15 30 60Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

PL
AN

S

p:
\f

or
es

ta
r\

gr
ea

t p
la

in
s v

illa
ge

\r
ev

er
e 

no
rth

 fi
lin

g 
1\

ca
d

\s
ub

m
itt

al
s\

pd
p 

su
bm

itt
al

 #
5-

06
-2

3-
20

23
\l

an
d

sc
ap

e 
pl

an
s.d

w
g

SHEET NUMBER

PROJECT NAME

SUBMITTAL DATE:

REVISION DATE:

SHEET TITLE

06-20-2023

REVERE NORTH FILING NO. 1 & 2
PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN

TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, COLORADO

R
EV

ER
E 

N
O

R
TH

 F
IL

IN
G

 N
O

. 1
 &

 2
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y/
FI

N
AL

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
PL

AN
TO

W
N

 O
F 

JO
H

N
ST

O
W

N
, C

O
LO

R
AD

O

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

10
20

0 
E.

 G
ira

rd
 A

ve
, A

-3
14

D
en

ve
r, 

C
O

  8
02

31
ph

: 3
03

.6
32

.8
86

7

LJA ENGINEERING

KEY MAP

N
NOT TO SCALE

A/L.2

B/L.2

L.3

L.4

L.5

L.6
A/L.7

B/L.7
A/L.8

B/L.8

C/L.8

L.9
L.10

A/L.11

B/L.11L.12L.13

L.14

SHEET      OF 36

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N

N

DROUGHT TOLERANT SOD

IRRIGATED NATIVE GRASS

NON-IRRIGATED NATIVE GRASS

ROCK MULCH

DECIDUOUS SHADE TREES

EVERGREEN TREES

ORNAMENTAL TREES

LEGEND

CRUSHER FINES

LOW GROW NATIVE GRASS

CONCRETE

MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET L.14

M
A

TC
HL

IN
E 

- S
EE

 S
HE

ET
 L

.1
2

M
A

TC
HL

IN
E 

- S
EE

 A
/L

.2

L.13

57

Item 3.



STO
RM

 SEW
ER, TYP.

WATER LINE, TYP.

SANITARY LINE, TYP.

1-PN

3-AGH

3-GTI

3-PN

3-AGH

3-PN

3-PFV

3-CCG

3-PE

3-QMO

2-GTS

2-ASM

1-ASM

3-UTE 1-GTS

1-GTI

1-CSC

1-GTI

STEPPING STUMPS
& BOULDERS, TYP.

FIRE HYDRANT, TYP.

STREET LIGHT, TYP.

2-GTS

SIGHT LINE, TYP.

SHADE STRUCTURE W/
TABLE BELOW

EMBANKMENT
SLIDES

CHAIRS, TYP.

BRIDGE,
TYP.

SIGHT LINE, TYP.

DETENTION POND U-CHANNEL, SEE CIVIL

STEPS, TYP.

BENCH, TYP

TRASH
RECEPTACLE, TYP.

BIGGO
SWING

TREE
CAVERN

BOULDER
RETAINING WALL

STEPPING
STUMP

LOG
TRAVERSE

LOG
STEPPERS

HOLLOW
LOG

100 YR-WSEL, TYP.

MAIL
KIOSKS

 6'-0"
WALK, TYP.

20'-0"
UTILITY EASEMENT

 5'-0" WALK, TYP.

 6'-0" WALK, TYP.

BLK-14 BLK-14

19

18

17

16

24

23

22

21

20

BLANKETFLOWER ST.

OUTLOT Q

DETENTION POND A
OUTLOT D

250

Scale: 1"= 20'-0"

10 20 40Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

N

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

PL
AN

S

p:
\f

or
es

ta
r\

gr
ea

t p
la

in
s v

illa
ge

\r
ev

er
e 

no
rth

 fi
lin

g 
1\

ca
d

\s
ub

m
itt

al
s\

pd
p 

su
bm

itt
al

 #
5-

06
-2

3-
20

23
\l

an
d

sc
ap

e 
pl

an
s.d

w
g

SHEET NUMBER

PROJECT NAME

SUBMITTAL DATE:

REVISION DATE:

SHEET TITLE

06-20-2023

REVERE NORTH FILING NO. 1 & 2
PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN

TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, COLORADO

R
EV

ER
E 

N
O

R
TH

 F
IL

IN
G

 N
O

. 1
 &

 2
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y/
FI

N
AL

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
PL

AN
TO

W
N

 O
F 

JO
H

N
ST

O
W

N
, C

O
LO

R
AD

O

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

10
20

0 
E.

 G
ira

rd
 A

ve
, A

-3
14

D
en

ve
r, 

C
O

  8
02

31
ph

: 3
03

.6
32

.8
86

7

LJA ENGINEERING

KEY MAP

N
NOT TO SCALE

A/L.2

B/L.2

L.3

L.4

L.5

L.6
A/L.7

B/L.7
A/L.8

B/L.8

C/L.8

L.9
L.10

A/L.11

B/L.11L.12L.13

L.14

SHEET      OF 36

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N

DROUGHT TOLERANT SOD

IRRIGATED NATIVE GRASS

NON-IRRIGATED NATIVE GRASS

ARTIFICIAL/ SYNTHETIC TURF

ROCK MULCH

DECIDUOUS SHADE TREES

EVERGREEN TREES

ORNAMENTAL TREES

LEGEND

CRUSHER FINES

LOW GROW NATIVE GRASS

CONCRETE

MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET L.13 MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET L.12

LANDSCAPE BOULDERS

L.14

58

Item 3.



PA
D

US D
R.

C
A

TA
LPA

 D
R.

SEDGE DR.

TRACT C

HO
PS

A
G

E 
ST

.

G
RA

SS
LA

N
D

 D
R.

JUNEGRASS ST. BLUE GAMMA ST.

C
A

REX ST.

STIPA
 ST.

PA
RS

LE
Y 

ST
.

PO
PULUS ST.

MORNING VIEW ST.

CHIMNEY BELLS ST.

PO
PULUS ST.

BITTERRO
O

T ST.

RED POPPY ST.

C
RO

W
N

 S
PA

RR
O

W
 S

T.

WELD COUNTY ROAD 50

ARROWLEAF ST.

BEEPLA
N

T ST.

G
RA

SS
LA

N
D

 D
R.

SALIX ST.

BLANKETFLOWER ST.

G
RA

SS
LA

N
D

 D
R.

A
RR

O
W

LE
A

F 
ST

. BLOCK 15
LOT 1

HO
PS

A
G

E 
ST

.

BITTERRO
O

T C
T.

TRACT D

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

N
O

TE
S

26

LANDSCAPE NOTES
1. THESE LANDSCAPE STANDARDS SHALL ONLY APPLY TO REVERE NORTH FILING NO. 1. STANDARDS FOR FUTURE FILINGS MAY VARY.
2. LOW AND MODERATE WATER-CONSUMING TURF AND OTHER PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE USED TO THE EXTENT PRACTICAL.
3. TREES SHALL NOT BE PLANTED WITHIN 10' OF WATER SEWER OR STORM SEWER UTILITY MAINS.
4. EVERGREEN TREES SHALL NOT BE PLACED WITHIN SIGHT TRIANGLES.
5. DECIDUOUS STREET TREES SHALL NOT BE PLACED WITHIN 25' OF STREET LIGHTS.
6. ALL PARK FACILITIES, INCLUDING TRAILS, SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT AND AASHTO GUIDELINES.
7. NO LANDSCAPING SHALL BE PLANTED THAT IMPAIRS DRAINAGE, INCLUDING SWALES AND DRAINAGE OVERFLOW PATHS.
8. SOIL AMENDMENTS SHALL MEET TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENTS.
9. NO LANDSCAPING OTHER THAN TURF GRASS SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN THREE (3) FEET OF A FIRE HYDRANT, INCLUDING OVERHEAD. THIS RESTRICTION INCLUDES ROCKS, FENCES, TREES, SHRUBS OR OTHER OBJECTS THAT MAY INTERFERE

WITH FIREFIGHTER ACCESS TO EFFECTIVELY OPERATE THE FIRE HYDRANT.

LANDSCAPE DESIGN INTENT STATEMENT
THE LANDSCAPE DESIGN FOR REVERE NORTH FILING NO. 1 IS INTENDED TO ESTABLISH A UNIQUE SENSE OF PLACE, WHICH REFLECTS THE CHARACTER AND QUALITIES OF THE COLORADO PLAINS.  NATIVE AND XERIC PLANT SPECIES HAVE BEEN
SELECTED TO FULFILL THIS INTENT.  PLANT MATERIAL AND LANDSCAPE FEATURES ARE ARRANGED FOR MAXIMUM VISUAL IMPACT WITH MINIMAL WATER WASTE AND SIMPLE MAINTENANCE.

PARKS
THE  PARK AT REVERE NORTH FILING NO. 1 HAS ACTIVE AND PASSIVE FEATURES TO ACCOMMODATE THE RECREATIONAL NEEDS OF VARIOUS AGE GROUPS.  A NATURE PLAY AREA FOR THE YOUNGEST USERS IS ADJACENT TO SHADED SEATING
AND MEANDERING WALKS, AND AN OPEN TURF AREA PROVIDES SPACE FOR INFORMAL SPORTS.

PLANT LIST

LANDSCAPE AREA TABLE

LANDSCAPE AREA MAP

LANDSCAPE AREA LEGEND

ARTERIAL BUFFER

ARTERIAL ROW

COLLECTOR ROW

PRIVATELY OWNED &
OPERATED LAND

DETENTION AREA

N 0

Scale: 1"= 200'-0"

10
0

20
0

40
0

p:
\f

or
es

ta
r\

gr
ea

t p
la

in
s v

illa
ge

\r
ev

er
e 

no
rth

 fi
lin

g 
1\

ca
d

\s
ub

m
itt

al
s\

pd
p 

su
bm

itt
al

 #
5-

06
-2

3-
20

23
\l

an
d

sc
ap

e 
no

te
s a

nd
 d

et
ai

ls.
d

w
g

SHEET NUMBER

PROJECT NAME

SUBMITTAL DATE:

REVISION DATE:

SHEET TITLE

06-20-2023

REVERE NORTH FILING NO. 1 & 2
PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN

TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, COLORADO

R
EV

ER
E 

N
O

R
TH

 F
IL

IN
G

 N
O

. 1
 &

 2
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y/
FI

N
AL

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
PL

AN
TO

W
N

 O
F 

JO
H

N
ST

O
W

N
, C

O
LO

R
AD

O

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

10
20

0 
E.

 G
ira

rd
 A

ve
, A

-3
14

D
en

ve
r, 

C
O

  8
02

31
ph

: 3
03

.6
32

.8
86

7

LJA ENGINEERING

SHEET      OF 36

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N

SEED MIX AVAILABLE THROUGH:
PAWNEE BUTTES SEED, INC.
605 25TH ST.
GREELEY, COLORADO 80631
(970) 356-7002

RTF SOD OR APPROVED EQUAL

PBSI LOW GROW SEED MIX

PBSI NATIVE SEED MIX

TURF

L.15

59

Item 3.



AS PER SPECIFICATIONS

WOOD

3/4'' DIA. WHITE PVC ON

SUBGRADE

SPECIFIED POSTS 

DEPTH.

NON-SOD AREAS

18
''

M
IN

DO NOT CUT LEADER

EXCAVATE

2x DIAMETER OF
ROOTBALL, MIN.

ENTIRE LENGTH OF EACH WIRE

12 GAUGE GALV. WIRE WITH

MULCH RING, MIN. 48'' IN DIA., 4'' IN
2''-4'' ABOVE FINAL GRADE
PLANT TREE W/ TOP OF ROOTBALL

& AT TWO FOOT INTERVALS.
SECURED @ TOP AND BOTTOM 
WITH SPECIFIED WRAPPING 
TRUNK UP TO SECOND BRANCH 
WRAP ENTIRE SURFACE OF 

SPECIFIED TREE STRAP

SPECIFIED BACKFILL MIXTURE

4'' HEIGHT WATER SAUCER IN 

ALIGN NW/SE, 2 PER TREE

AFTER TREE IS SET IN PLANTING
PIT, REMOVE ALL TWINE & WIRE
FROM TOP & SIDES OF ROOTBALL
PULL BURLAP BACK 1/3 (MIN.)

SET MIN 18'' INTO UNDISTURBED

SET ROOTBALL ON UNDISTURBED
SUBGRADE-DO NOT OVER-

PRUNE DAMAGED OR DEAD 

NORTH

W E

DO NOT CUT LEADER

SPECIFIED STAKES DRIVEN AT AN 
ANGLE, FLUSH WITH GRADE

1.  INSTALL SPECIFIED MULCH TO DRIPLINE OF TREE WHERE PLANTED
   IN LAWN AREAS.

2.  DO NOT PROVIDE WATER BASIN IN IRRIGATED LAWN AREAS.

TYPICAL IN TURF AREAS
4'' DEPTH MULCH RING
3'' ABOVE FINAL GRADE
PLANT TREE W/ TOP OF ROOTBALL

4'' HEIGHT WATER SAUCER IN 
NON-TURF AREAS

AFTER TREE IS SET IN PLANTING
PIT, REMOVE ALL TWINE & WIRE
FROM TOP & SIDES OF ROOTBALL
PULL BURLAP BACK 1/3 (MIN.)2x DIAMETER OF

ROOTBALL, MIN.

SET ROOTBALL ON EXISTING
UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE - DO NOT
OVER-EXCAVATE

36'' LENGTH, ON ALL GUYING
PLACE 3/4'' DIA. WHITE PVC,

DOUBLE STRAND GALVANIZED
WIRE PROVIDE 3 GUY SYSTEMS
EQUALLY SPACED AROUND
TREE, AS PER DIAGRAM

SPECIFIED TRUNK ATTACHMENT

UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE

WIRES

PER SPECIFICATIONS
BACKFILL MIXTURE AS 

18"
16 3 4"

62 3 4"

48 14"

30 12"

NOTES:
1) EXACT MODEL AND COLOR WILL BE DETERMINED AT A LATER DATE.

ABOVE ADJACENT FINISH GRADE

ADJACENT LANDSCAPE SEE PLANS

AS SHOWN
ROLL EDGE OF FABRIC UNDER EDGING
WEED FABRIC

MULCH DEPTH- 3" MIN. DEPTH

LOCATE TOP OF EDGER 1/2" MAX.

STEEL EDGING

AND MULCH

NOTES:

1. STEEL EDGING SHALL BE MIN. 14 GA., 6", ROLL TOP W/ 14" STAKES
2. EDGING SHALL BE POWDER COATED, BLACK
3. EDGING SHALL ABUT ALL CONCRETE CURBS AND WALKS PERPENDICULAR, AND FLUSH

W/ FINISH GRADE OF CONCRETE.
4. ALL JOINTS SHALL BE SECURELY STAKED.

UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE ON PLANS

SEE NOTES

2'0" MIN

CONTAINER WILL NOT BE

PRUNE ALL DAMAGED OR DEAD 

SET SHRUB 1 IN. HIGHER THAN 

NOTE: ANY BROKEN OR 

AN EXCUSE FOR DAMAGED

CONCRETE CURB OR SIDEWALK

DIG PLANT PIT TWICE AS WIDE

APPLY SPECIFIED MULCH 3" DEEP

ROUGHEN SIDES OF PLANT PIT.  

HOLD GRADE 1 IN. BELOW EDGE

PRIOR TO PLANTING

REMOVE CONTAINER

GREW

FILL PLANT PIT WITH 

NOTE: HOLD GRADE 1" BELOW 

PLANTS ONLY.  

 WOOD IMMEDIATELY

THE GRADE AT WHICH IT

AS THE CONTAINER OR MORE

SCORE SIDE OF
ROOTBALL OF ROOTBOUND 

 SPECIFIED SOIL MIX 

CRUMBLING ROOTBALL WILL BE
REJECTED. REMOVING THE 

ROOTBALL

EDGE OF WALK OR CURB

TOP OF
COLUMN

TOP OF
TOWER

TOP OF
COLUMN

TOP OF
WALL

TOP OF
WALL

9'-
4"13

'-8
"

4'-
7"

3'-
10

"

1'-
10

"

FINISH GRADE

CEDAR FENCE, TYP.

STONE VENEER, TYP.

TOP OF
TOWER

10
'-2

"

2", TYP.

3'-
6 

"

FINISH GRADE

TOWER CAP,
TYP.

STONE
VENEER, TYP.

27Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

D
ET

AI
LS

DECIDUOUS TREE PLANTING
NTS1 EVERGREEN TREE PLANTING

NTS2

MAIL KIOSK
NTS5

STEEL EDGER
NTS4TYPICAL SHRUB PLANTING

NTS3

GATEWAY MONUMENT
NTS7 *PER APPROVED MASTER SIGN PLAN FOR REVERE (ZON22-0001)

p:
\f

or
es

ta
r\

gr
ea

t p
la

in
s v

illa
ge

\r
ev

er
e 

no
rth

 fi
lin

g 
1\

ca
d

\s
ub

m
itt

al
s\

pd
p 

su
bm

itt
al

 #
5-

06
-2

3-
20

23
\l

an
d

sc
ap

e 
no

te
s a

nd
 d

et
ai

ls.
d

w
g

SHEET NUMBER

PROJECT NAME

SUBMITTAL DATE:

REVISION DATE:

SHEET TITLE

06-20-2023

REVERE NORTH FILING NO. 1 & 2
PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN

TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, COLORADO

R
EV

ER
E 

N
O

R
TH

 F
IL

IN
G

 N
O

. 1
 &

 2
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y/
FI

N
AL

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
PL

AN
TO

W
N

 O
F 

JO
H

N
ST

O
W

N
, C

O
LO

R
AD

O

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

10
20

0 
E.

 G
ira

rd
 A

ve
, A

-3
14

D
en

ve
r, 

C
O

  8
02

31
ph

: 3
03

.6
32

.8
86

7

LJA ENGINEERING

SHEET      OF 36

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N

GATEWAY TOWER
NTS6 *PER APPROVED MASTER SIGN

PLAN FOR REVERE (ZON22-0001)

L.16

60

Item 3.



28
Know what's below.

before you dig.Call

R

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

D
ET

AI
LS

MAIL KIOSK/ SHADE STRUCTURE
NTS1

p:
\f

or
es

ta
r\

gr
ea

t p
la

in
s v

illa
ge

\r
ev

er
e 

no
rth

 fi
lin

g 
1\

ca
d

\s
ub

m
itt

al
s\

pd
p 

su
bm

itt
al

 #
5-

06
-2

3-
20

23
\l

an
d

sc
ap

e 
no

te
s a

nd
 d

et
ai

ls.
d

w
g

SHEET NUMBER

PROJECT NAME

SUBMITTAL DATE:

REVISION DATE:

SHEET TITLE

06-20-2023

REVERE NORTH FILING NO. 1 & 2
PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN

TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, COLORADO

R
EV

ER
E 

N
O

R
TH

 F
IL

IN
G

 N
O

. 1
 &

 2
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y/
FI

N
AL

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
PL

AN
TO

W
N

 O
F 

JO
H

N
ST

O
W

N
, C

O
LO

R
AD

O

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

10
20

0 
E.

 G
ira

rd
 A

ve
, A

-3
14

D
en

ve
r, 

C
O

  8
02

31
ph

: 3
03

.6
32

.8
86

7

LJA ENGINEERING

SHEET      OF 36

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N

BRIDGE 
NTS2 BALANCE LOG

NTS3 STEPPING STUMPS
NTS4

TABLE
NTS9 BENCH

NTS10 CHAIR
NTS11 TRASH RECEPTACLE

NTS12

NOTE:
IMAGES ARE CONCEPTUAL AND SUBJECT TO CHANGE.
FINAL DESIGN WILL BE PROVIDED AT THE TIME OF FINAL
DEVELOPMENT PLAN.

TUNNEL CRAWL
NTS5 BIGGO SWING

NTS6 STEPPING STONE & STUMP
NTS8TREE CAVERN

NTS7

L.17

61

Item 3.



REAR
YARD

FRONT
YARD

REAR
YARD

FRONT
YARD

REAR
YARD

FRONT
YARD

LO
T 

TY
PI

C
AL

S
(L

AN
D

SC
AP

E)

29

p:
\f

or
es

ta
r\

gr
ea

t p
la

in
s v

illa
ge

\r
ev

er
e 

no
rth

 fi
lin

g 
1\

ca
d

\s
ub

m
itt

al
s\

pd
p 

su
bm

itt
al

 #
5-

06
-2

3-
20

23
\e

xh
ib

its
.d

w
g

SHEET NUMBER

PROJECT NAME

SUBMITTAL DATE:

REVISION DATE:

SHEET TITLE

06-20-2023

REVERE NORTH FILING NO. 1 & 2
PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN

TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, COLORADO

R
EV

ER
E 

N
O

R
TH

 F
IL

IN
G

 N
O

. 1
 &

 2
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y/
FI

N
AL

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
PL

AN
TO

W
N

 O
F 

JO
H

N
ST

O
W

N
, C

O
LO

R
AD

O

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

10
20

0 
E.

 G
ira

rd
 A

ve
, A

-3
14

D
en

ve
r, 

C
O

  8
02

31
ph

: 3
03

.6
32

.8
86

7

LJA ENGINEERING

SHEET      OF 36

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N

LEGEND
CONCRETE

TURF (NON-SYNTHETIC)

MULCH (ROCK/WOOD)

TREE LAWN

LANDSCAPE AREA

EDGER

SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL LOT LANDSCAPE STANDARDS

1. AT LEAST FOUR (4) SHRUBS WILL BE PLANTED IN THE FRONT YARD OF EVERY LOT.
2. AT LEAST ONE (1) TREE IN THE INTERIOR LOT FRONT YARD, AND TWO (2) TREES IN THE

CORNER LOT FRONT YARD OF ONE AND ONE-HALF (1 12) INCH CALIPER WILL BE PROVIDED.
3. MAXIMUM 30% OF LANDSCAPE AREA CAN BE TURF.
4. TREES REQUIRED IN THE ADJACENT RIGHT-OF-WAY WILL NOT BE USED TO MEET THE LOT

STANDARDS.
5. TURF AREAS MAY BE A LOW WATER TURF OR SEED MIX.
6. REAR YARDS MAY INCLUDE SYNTHETIC TURF

SINGLE FAMILY ATTACHED LOT LANDSCAPE STANDARDS

1. AT LEAST FOUR (4) SHRUBS WILL BE PLANTED ON EVERY LOT.
2. AT LEAST ONE (1) TREE OF ONE AND ONE-HALF (1 12) INCH CALIPER WILL

BE PROVIDED FOR EACH SINGLE FAMILY ATTACHED BUILDING IN THE
FRONT YARD.

3. TREES REQUIRED IN THE ADJACENT RIGHT-OF-WAY WILL NOT BE USED
TO MEET THE LOT STANDARDS.

4. TURF AREAS MAY BE A LOW WATER TURF OR SEED MIX.

SINGLE-FAMILY DETACHED INTERIOR LOTSALLEY LOAD SINGLE-FAMILY
ATTACHED LOTS

LANDSCAPE AREA TYPICAL LANDSCAPE TYPICAL LANDSCAPE AREA TYPICAL LANDSCAPE TYPICAL

SINGLE-FAMILY DETACHED CORNER LOTS

LANDSCAPE AREA TYPICAL LANDSCAPE TYPICAL

ALLEY ALLEY

TREE LAWN TYPICAL - TURF TREE LAWN TYPICAL - XERIC PLANTING

LOCAL STREET (60' R.O.W.)

LOCAL STREET (60' R.O.W.) LOCAL STREET (60' R.O.W.)

LO
C

AL
 S

TR
EE

T 
(6

0'
 R

.O
.W

.)

LOCAL STREET (60' R.O.W.)

LOCAL STREET (60' R.O.W.) LOCAL STREET (60' R.O.W.)

LO
C

AL
 S

TR
EE

T 
(6

0'
 R

.O
.W

.)

LOCAL STREET (60' R.O.W.) LOCAL STREET (60' R.O.W.)

XERIC SHRUBS
AND/OR GRASSES
IN ROCK MULCH

LANDSCAPE
AREA, TYP.

LANDSCAPE
AREA, TYP.

LANDSCAPE
AREA, TYP.

SHRUB, TYP.

ORNAMENTAL
TREE, TYP.

ROCK/WOOD
MULCH, TYP.

TREE
LAWN,
TYP.

SHRUB, TYP.

ORNAMENTAL
TREE, TYP.

ROCK/WOOD
MULCH, TYP.

SOD, TYP.

SHRUB, TYP.

ORNAMENTAL
TREE, TYP.

ROCK/WOOD MULCH, TYP.

SOD, TYP.

EDGER, TYP.EDGER, TYP.

L.19

TREE LAWN, TYP. TREE LAWN, TYP. TREE LAWN, TYP.

62

Item 3.



REVERE
NORTH
FILING NO. 1
BOUNDARY

FORESTAR

FORESTAR

LAURA W
CHASE

LAURA W
CHASE

SL FRANK FAMILY
TRUST

MARIO
HERRERA/JANICE D
REVOCABLE TRUST

VETERAN'S PARKWAY

AMENITY SITE
(TO BE SUBMITTED AS
SEPARATE PDP/FDP)

MORNING VIEW ST.

MORNING VIEW ST.

G
RA

SS
LA

N
D

 D
R.

G
RA

SS
LA

N
D

 D
R.

A
RR

O
W

LE
A

F 
ST

.

ARROWLEAF ST.

RED POPPY ST. RED POPPY ST.

BLANKETFLOWER ST. BLANKETFLOWER ST.

BE
EP

LA
N

T 
ST

.

C
RO

W
N

 S
PA

RR
O

W
 S

T.
C

RO
W

N
 S

PA
RR

O
W

 S
T.

SALIX ST.

BI
TT

ER
RO

O
T 

ST
.

BI
TT

ER
RO

O
T 

C
T.

PO
PULUS ST.

PO
PU

LU
S 

ST
.

CHIMNEY BELLS ST.

CHIMNEY BELLS ST.

HO
PS

A
G

E 
ST

.

JUNEGRASS ST.

PA
RS

LE
Y 

ST
.

C
A

RE
X 

ST
.

BLUE GAMMA ST.

ST
IP

A
 S

T.

PA
D

US
 D

R.

SEDGE DR.

C
A

TA
LP

A
 D

R.

B1

B6

B6

B6

B5

B15

B2

B4

B3

B3

B8

B7

B9

B14

B7

B14B14

B12

B13

B10
B11

1

2

3 4 5 6
7

8

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8 9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

1
2
3
4
5

6

1

2

3

4

5 6

7

8

9

10
11

12

13

14

15 16

17

18

19

20

21

22

1

2
3
4
5
6
7

8

9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36
37

38

39

40

4142434445464748495051525354555657585960
61

62
63

64
65

66

67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74

75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82

83
84

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20

21

1
2

3
4

5
6

7 8 9 10 11

1
2

3
4

5 6 7 8 9 10

1112131415161718192021

22

23

24

25

26

27

1

2

3

4

5

6 7
8

9

10

11

12

131

2

3

4

5

6

7 8

9

10

11

12

13

14

1

2

3

4

5

6 7

8

9

10

11

12 1

2

3

4

5

6 7

8

9

10

11

12

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8 9 10 11 12
13

14

15

16

17

18

19 20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27 28 29 30 31
32

33

35

36

37

38 39 40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

34

1

7 81 92 103 114 125 136 1514

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23
24 25 26 27 28 29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

44

43

42

41

40

45

B3

B3

OUTLOT A

OUTLOT F

OUTLOT I

OUTLOT
G

O
UT

LO
T 

B

OUTLOT
J

O
UT

LO
T 

K

O
UT

LO
T 

L

OUTLOT H

OUTLOT
M

OUTLOT O

OUTLOT N

OUTLOT Q

OUTLOT D

OUTLOT S

OUTLOT R

OUTLOT H

OUTLOT
T

OUTLOT
I

OUTLOT D

OUTLOT P

OUTLOT D

OUTLOT I OUTLOT H

OUTLOT B

OUTLOT N

OUTLOT E

O
UT

LO
T 

C

PA
RS

LE
Y 

ST
.

HO
PS

A
G

E 
ST

.

O
PE

N
 A

R
EA

 &
TR

AI
LS

 P
LA

N

320

Scale: 1"= 150'-0"

75 15
0

30
0

N

LEGEND
OPEN AREA

USABLE OPEN AREA

PARK

NEIGHBORHOOD TRAIL

PARK TRAIL

NOTES:

1. ANY OPEN AREA AND/OR USABLE OPEN AREA THAT IS ABOVE THE REQUIRED SQUARE FOOTAGE MAY BE APPLIED TO FUTURE FILING

REQUIREMENTS WITH THE APPROVAL OF THE PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR.

2. PER THE GREAT PLAINS VILLAGE ODP, "SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED OR ATTACHED RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT WILL REQUIRE A

MINIMUM 15% OPEN AREA."

3. PER THE GREAT PLAINS VILLAGE ODP, "GREAT PLAINS VILLAGE REQUIRES A 10% USABLE OPEN AREA FOR RESIDENTIAL AREAS. FOR

PURPOSES OF THIS PUD, THE 10% USABLE OPEN AREA SHALL BE CALCULATED FROM THE TOTAL AREA OF ALL RESIDENTIAL LOTS AND

ADJACENT LOCAL ROADWAYS THAT SERVE AS DIRECT ACCESS TO THE RESIDENTIAL LOTS."

4. PER THE GREAT PLAINS VILLAGE ODP, "A MINIMUM OF 1 ACRE OF PARK PER 250 RESIDENTIAL UNITS IS REQUIRED."

5. PER THE GREAT PLAINS VILLAGE ODP, "DETENTION PONDS CAN COUNT TOWARDS USABLE OPEN AREA REQUIREMENTS AS LONG AS

THEY MEET THE DEFINITION OF USABLE OPEN AREA PROVIDED IN THIS DOCUMENT. NOT MORE THAN 5% OF THE USABLE OPEN AREA

REQUIREMENT CAN BE MET WITH DETENTION PONDS."

6. THE OPEN AREA CALCULATION ABOVE INCLUDES LOT 1/BLOCK 15 (AMENITY SITE) BUT DOES NOT INCLUDE FUTURE DEVELOPMENT

TRACTS (TRACTS A, B, C, AND D).

p:
\f

or
es

ta
r\

gr
ea

t p
la

in
s v

illa
ge

\r
ev

er
e 

no
rth

 fi
lin

g 
1\

ca
d

\s
ub

m
itt

al
s\

pd
p 

su
bm

itt
al

 #
5-

06
-2

3-
20

23
\e

xh
ib

its
.d

w
g

SHEET NUMBER

PROJECT NAME

SUBMITTAL DATE:

REVISION DATE:

SHEET TITLE

06-20-2023

REVERE NORTH FILING NO. 1 & 2
PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN

TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, COLORADO

R
EV

ER
E 

N
O

R
TH

 F
IL

IN
G

 N
O

. 1
 &

 2
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y/
FI

N
AL

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
PL

AN
TO

W
N

 O
F 

JO
H

N
ST

O
W

N
, C

O
LO

R
AD

O

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

10
20

0 
E.

 G
ira

rd
 A

ve
, A

-3
14

D
en

ve
r, 

C
O

  8
02

31
ph

: 3
03

.6
32

.8
86

7

LJA ENGINEERING

SHEET      OF 36

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N

L.22

63

Item 3.



10

3

10

8 3

11

19

4

1

22

MARIO
HERRERA/JANICE D
REVOCABLE TRUST

AMENITY SITE
(TO BE

SUBMITTED AS
SEPARATE
PDP/FDP)

MORNING VIEW ST.

G
RA

SS
LA

N
D

 D
R.

ARROWLEAF ST.

RED POPPY ST.

BE
EP

LA
N

T 
ST

.

PA
D

US
 D

R.

SEDGE DR.

C
A

TA
LP

A
 D

R.

B6

B6

B6

B2

8

1

2

3

4

5

6

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36

37

38

39

40

4142434445464748495051525354555657585960

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

68

69

70

71

72

73

74

75

76

77

78

79

80

81

82

83

84

7 81 92 103 4 5 6

B3

OUTLOT A

OUTLOT F

OUTLOT I

OUTLOT G

O
UT

LO
T 

B

OUTLOT J

O
UT

LO
T 

K

O
UT

LO
T 

L

OUTLOT H

OUTLOT I

OUTLOT I

OUTLOT B

O
UT

LO
T 

C

PA
R

KI
N

G
 P

LA
N

340

Scale: 1"= 50'-0"

25 50 10
0

N

LEGEND
ON-STREET PARKING (SFA)

OFF-STREET PARKING3

5

NOTES:

1. PARKING REQUIREMENTS ARE TWO (2) SPACES PER UNIT.

2. ALL SINGLE FAMILY ATTACHED AND DETACHED UNITS INCLUDE A TWO-CAR GARAGE.

3. ALL SINGLE FAMILY ATTACHED AND DETACHED UNITS HAVE DRIVEWAYS, PROVIDING

TWO (2) ADDITIONAL GUEST PARKING SPACES PER UNIT.

4. PARKING ALLOWED ALONG LOCAL STREETS THAT SERVE SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED

UNITS.

p:
\f

or
es

ta
r\

gr
ea

t p
la

in
s v

illa
ge

\r
ev

er
e 

no
rth

 fi
lin

g 
1\

ca
d

\s
ub

m
itt

al
s\

pd
p 

su
bm

itt
al

 #
5-

06
-2

3-
20

23
\e

xh
ib

its
.d

w
g

SHEET NUMBER

PROJECT NAME

SUBMITTAL DATE:

REVISION DATE:

SHEET TITLE

06-20-2023

REVERE NORTH FILING NO. 1 & 2
PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN

TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, COLORADO

R
EV

ER
E 

N
O

R
TH

 F
IL

IN
G

 N
O

. 1
 &

 2
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y/
FI

N
AL

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
PL

AN
TO

W
N

 O
F 

JO
H

N
ST

O
W

N
, C

O
LO

R
AD

O

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

10
20

0 
E.

 G
ira

rd
 A

ve
, A

-3
14

D
en

ve
r, 

C
O

  8
02

31
ph

: 3
03

.6
32

.8
86

7

LJA ENGINEERING

SHEET      OF 36

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N

KEY MAP

L.24

64

Item 3.



REVERE
NORTH
FILING NO. 1
BOUNDARY

FORESTAR

FORESTAR

LAURA W
CHASE

LAURA W
CHASE

SL FRANK FAMILY
TRUST

MARIO
HERRERA/JANICE D
REVOCABLE TRUST

VETERAN'S PARKWAY

AMENITY SITE
(TO BE SUBMITTED AS
SEPARATE PDP/FDP)

MORNING VIEW ST.

MORNING VIEW ST.

G
RA

SS
LA

N
D

 D
R.

G
RA

SS
LA

N
D

 D
R.

A
RR

O
W

LE
A

F 
ST

.

ARROWLEAF ST.

RED POPPY ST. RED POPPY ST.

BLANKETFLOWER ST. BLANKETFLOWER ST.

BE
EP

LA
N

T 
ST

.

C
RO

W
N

 S
PA

RR
O

W
 S

T.
C

RO
W

N
 S

PA
RR

O
W

 S
T.

SALIX ST.

BI
TT

ER
RO

O
T 

ST
.

BI
TT

ER
RO

O
T 

C
T.

PO
PULUS ST.

PO
PU

LU
S 

ST
.

CHIMNEY BELLS ST.

CHIMNEY BELLS ST.

HO
PS

A
G

E 
ST

.

JUNEGRASS ST.

PA
RS

LE
Y 

ST
.

C
A

RE
X 

ST
.

BLUE GAMMA ST.

ST
IP

A
 S

T.

PA
D

US
 D

R.

SEDGE DR.

C
A

TA
LP

A
 D

R.

B1

B6

B6

B6

B5

B15

B2

B4

B3

B3

B8

B7

B9

B14

B7

B14B14

B12

B13

B10
B11

1

2

3 4 5 6
7

8

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8 9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

1
2
3
4
5

6

1

2

3

4

5 6

7

8

9

10
11

12

13

14

15 16

17

18

19

20

21

22

1

2
3
4
5
6
7

8

9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36
37

38

39

40

4142434445464748495051525354555657585960
61

62
63

64
65

66

67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74

75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82

83
84

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20

21

1
2

3
4

5
6

7 8 9 10 11

1
2

3
4

5 6 7 8 9 10

1112131415161718192021

22

23

24

25

26

27

1

2

3

4

5

6 7
8

9

10

11

12

131

2

3

4

5

6

7 8

9

10

11

12

13

14

1

2

3

4

5

6 7

8

9

10

11

12 1

2

3

4

5

6 7

8

9

10

11

12

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8 9 10 11 12
13

14

15

16

17

18

19 20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27 28 29 30 31
32

33

35

36

37

38 39 40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

34

1

7 81 92 103 114 125 136 1514

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23
24 25 26 27 28 29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

44

43

42

41

40

45

B3

B3

OUTLOT A

OUTLOT F

OUTLOT I

OUTLOT
G

O
UT

LO
T 

B

OUTLOT
J

O
UT

LO
T 

K

O
UT

LO
T 

L

OUTLOT H

OUTLOT
M

OUTLOT O

OUTLOT N

OUTLOT Q

OUTLOT D

OUTLOT S

OUTLOT R

OUTLOT H

OUTLOT
T

OUTLOT
I

OUTLOT D

OUTLOT P

OUTLOT D

OUTLOT I OUTLOT H

OUTLOT B

OUTLOT N

OUTLOT E

O
UT

LO
T 

C

PA
RS

LE
Y 

ST
.

HO
PS

A
G

E 
ST

.

SIGHT
TRIANGLE, TYP.

8'-0"

7'-6"

4'-
0"

FINISHED GRADE

4" X 6" POST WITH BEVELED
DECORATIVE TOP

2" X 6" RAIL

36
" M

IN
. D

EP
TH

1'-6"

CONCRETE FOOTING

SUBGRADE

1" CHAMFER, TYP.

SIMPSON STRONG-TIE FB GALVANIZED
FENCE RAIL BRACKET FOR 2"X6" NOMINAL
LUMBER, OR APPROVED EQUAL., TYP.

3'-
8"

8'-0"

6'-
0:

"

2"

36
" M

IN
. D

EP
TH

1'-6"

FINISHED GRADE

2" X 6" DOUBLE TOP RAIL, TYP.

CONCRETE FOOTING

SUBGRADE

6" X 6"  POST, TYP.

1" X 6"  PICKET, TYP.

2" X 8" TOP RAIL, TYP.

2" X 8" DOUBLE BOTTOM RAIL, TYP.

NOTES:

8'-0"

6'-
0"

2"

36
" M

IN
. D

EP
TH

1'-6"

FINISHED GRADE

2" X 6" DOUBLE TOP RAIL, TYP.

CONCRETE FOOTING

SUBGRADE

6" X 6"  POST, TYP.

1" X 6"  PICKET, TYP.

2" X 8" TOP RAIL, TYP.

2" X 8" DOUBLE BOTTOM RAIL, TYP.

1" X 6" CROSS RAIL, TYP.

NOTES:

C
O

LU
M

N
 H

EI
G

HT
 6

'-6
"

2" MASONRY CAP
SET IN MORTAR

1.5", TYP.

HO
LD

 V
EN

EE
R

2"
 @

 P
A

V
ED

 S
UR

FA
C

ES
4"

 @
 G

RA
D

E

24"

12"

6'

12"
TYP #5 REBAR (TYP)

(4) VERT. HOLD 2" CLEAR ABOVE GRADE
AND 3" CLEAR BELOW GRADE.
HORZ. @ 12" O.C. AND CENTER VERTICALLY
IN SPREAD FOOTING.

CIP CONC.

STONE VENEER

24" LAP SPLICE OR
CONT. BAR

6" DEPTH AGGREGATE DRAINAGE COURSE,
CDOT CLASS 6 AND MIN. COMPACTION
LEVEL IS 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR ASTM D 1556,
+/-2% OPTIMUM MOISTURE.

SUBGRADE

COMPACTED SUBGRADE PER
GEOTEC RECOMMENDATION

TOP OF COLUMN

FINISH GRADE

29 1/2"

4'-0"
SQUARE

1'-8"

2'-0"

1'-6"

6'-
0"

2"

CL

2" X 8" DOUBLE TOP RAIL, OUTSIDE
FACE OF FENCE ONLY

6" X 6"  POST, TYP.

1" X 6"  PICKET, TYP.

2" X 8" TOP RAIL, TYP.

CONCRETE FOOTING

2" X 8" DOUBLE BOTTOM RAIL, OUTSIDE
FACE OF FENCE ONLY
FINISHED GRADE

SIMPSON STRONG TIE FENCE BRACKET
(FB26), OR APPROVED EQ., TYP.

SIMPSON STRONG TIE FENCE BRACKET
(FB26), OR APPROVED EQ., TYP.

OUTSIDE FACE OF FENCE

8'-0"

6'-
0:

"

2"

FINISHED GRADE

6" X 6"  POST, TYP.
1" X 6"  PICKET, TYP.

35

0

Scale: 1"= 150'-0"

75 15
0

30
0

N

LEGEND

OPEN RAIL FENCE

NOTES:
1. COLUMN AND CROSS RAIL LOCATIONS

WILL BE DETERMINED AT THE TIME OF
FENCE PERMIT.

2. ALL FENCES ADJACENT TO NATIVE
SEED SHALL HAVE AN 18" CRUSHER
FINES BAND UNDER THE FENCE.

3. 6' PRIVACY FENCE ON THE EASTERN
BOUNDARY CAN BE REMOVED IF
ADJACENT PROPERTY CHANGES LAND
USES. FENCE IS TO SCREEN EXISTING
RURAL RESIDENTIAL PROPERTY.

4. ALL FENCING SHOWN ON PLAN SHALL
BE INSTALLED BY DEVELOPER AND IS
MAINTAINED BY THE METRO DISTRICT.

5. ALL OTHER FENCING WILL BE
HOMEOWNER-MAINTAINED UNLESS
SPECIFIED DIFFERENTLY IN THE
CC&R'S OR SIMILAR DOCUMENT.

6. SIGHT TRIANGLES SHALL BE
UNOBSTRUCTED BY FENCES.

p:
\f

or
es

ta
r\

gr
ea

t p
la

in
s v

illa
ge

\r
ev

er
e 

no
rth

 fi
lin

g 
1\

ca
d

\s
ub

m
itt

al
s\

pd
p 

su
bm

itt
al

 #
5-

06
-2

3-
20

23
\e

xh
ib

its
.d

w
g

SHEET NUMBER

PROJECT NAME

SUBMITTAL DATE:

REVISION DATE:

SHEET TITLE

06-20-2023

REVERE NORTH FILING NO. 1 & 2
PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN

TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, COLORADO

R
EV

ER
E 

N
O

R
TH

 F
IL

IN
G

 N
O

. 1
 &

 2
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y/
FI

N
AL

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
PL

AN
TO

W
N

 O
F 

JO
H

N
ST

O
W

N
, C

O
LO

R
AD

O

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

10
20

0 
E.

 G
ira

rd
 A

ve
, A

-3
14

D
en

ve
r, 

C
O

  8
02

31
ph

: 3
03

.6
32

.8
86

7

LJA ENGINEERING

SHEET      OF 36

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N

OPEN RAIL FENCE5 3/8" = 1'  

6' HT. PRIVACY FENCE1 3/8" = 1'

6' HT. PRIVACY FENCE WITH CROSS RAIL3 3/8" = 1'
FENCE COLUMN4 3/8" = 1'

6' HT. PRIVACY FENCE SECTION2 3/8" = 1'

6' HT. EASTERN PROPERTY PRIVACY FENCE6 3/8" = 1'

FE
N

C
IN

G
 P

LA
N

(USE THIS PANEL IN FENCING BETWEEN LOT
LINES AND IN FENCING WITH COLUMNS)

6' HT. EASTERN PROPERTY
PRIVACY FENCE
6' HT. PRIVACY FENCE
W/ COLUMNS

EASTERN PROPERTY LINE FENCE TYPICAL7 1"=20'-0"

LAURA W CHASE
PROPERTY

PROPERTY
BOUNDARY

6' HT. PRIVACY
FENCE

LOT

OPEN RAIL
FENCE

10'
MAINTENANCE

PATH PRIVACY FENCE TO BE
CONSTRUCTED AS CLOSE

AS PRACTICAL TO
PROPERTY LINE

29'-6"

MATERIAL NOTES:
1. ALL WOOD FOR FENCING SHALL BE PRESSURE TREATED CEDAR

AND STAINED.
2. FENCE COLUMNS STONE VENEER TO BE A SPLIT MODULAR STYLE.

(USE THIS PANEL IN FENCING WITH COLUMNS)

NOTE: ADD "NO TRESPASSING" SIGNS EVERY 500 FEET.

L.25

NOTE: OPTIONAL WELDED WIRE MESH TO BE
ATTACHED BEHIND RAILS.

NOTE: LINETYPES ARE NOT REPRESENTATIVE OF FENCE
CONSTRUCTION, INCLUDING COLUMN LOCATIONS. 65

Item 3.



�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�	
�


�
�
�

�

������
�� �����������������������������

��������������������������
��������������

�� 	���������������������	����������
����	���������������������������
�������������

�
� 
!"
#$
%&
'
# 
(
#$
'
&)
�
*'
+,
%)
-
+**
'
(
$
 
#$
-
$
#$
),
"
#&
.
)!
+*+
,
(
)/
 
0
'
1
 
%2
3
4
+&
&'
*%
 
�
1
�
)%
2
3
4
+&
&'
*)5
6
78
9
7:
;
7:
8
:
;
 
$
<.
+3
+&
%=
1
>
(

��������	���

����������	�

���	�����������

��������������

�����������

?@�@���

������������������
�������A��
�����	�������������	��������

���������������������������

�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
��


��
�
��
�
�A
��

�
�
�
�
�	
��
�
�
�
B�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
	
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

CDEFGFHIJKLMNOEFP
MNQERNGSETGUVWPXIOO

�

/
8
:
8
8
)Y
=)
Z
+#
'
#1
)[
-
$
\)
[
7;
/
]

$̂
,
-
$
#\
)_̀
))
a
8
:
;
/

�
.
�)
;
8
;
=9
;
:
=a
a
9
b

���������������?

�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�

���
�����	������������

cdef

66

Item 3.



�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�	
�


�
�
�

�

�
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
�
���
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
��
���
�
�
��
�
 
�
!
�
�"
#
$
��
��
��
�
�
!
�
��
"
#
$
��
��
��%
&
'(
)
'*
+
'*
(
*
+
�
�
,�
�#
��
�-
!
.
�

/����01�	2��

3�45���01�	�

/�2	�����06���7

��8�/�4106���7

/����0�����

9:;<9;<9<�

��8���014���0=���1
014>00?0<
3����	�1���06�8��43	�1�03��1

�4@104=054�1/�4@1A0�4�4��64

�
�
8
�
�
�
01
4
�
�
�
0=
��
�1


01
4
>0

0?
0<

3
�
�
�
�	
�1
�
�
�
B=
�1
�
�
06
�
8
�
�
4
3
	
�
1
�
03
�
�
1

�
4
@
1
04
=
05
4
�
1
/
�
4
@
1
A0
�
4
�
4
�
�
6
4

CDEFGFHIJKLMNOEFP
MNQERNGSETGUVWPXIOO

�

�
(
*
(
(
�Y
-�
Z
��
�
�!
�[
�
�
\�
[
'+
�
]

�̂
�
�
�
�\
�_̀
��
a
(
*
+
�

�
�
��
+
(
+
-)
+
*
-a
a
)
b

/����0000004=0�:

1
4
�
0=
4
�
0�
4
1
/
�
�
�
�
�
�4
1

14��/7
> ���8���41/0���0�41��3����0�16

���0/�4@10=4�0����/�����8�
3��34/�/041��>

<> 	46��/0�160���8���41/0	��06�==��A
2��0	�/�02�0�33�48�602�0���0�4@1
4=054�1/�4@1>

/�1
��0=�	���0�������6

cd̀ ef�YgYh[fìe�jkiĝieZ�flmY�[�
efn�

cd̀ ef�YgYh[fìe�jkiĝieZ�flmY�j
efn*

cd̀ ef�YgYh[fìe�jkiĝieZ�flmY�_
efn+

cd̀ ef�YgYh[fìe�jkiĝieZ�flmY�̂
efn]

opqr

67

Item 3.


	Top
	Item 1.	july minutes
	07-26-23 draft Minutes

	Item 2.	southridge
	PZC Southridge Staff Report SUB22-0012 08 23 23
	1 Vicinity Map
	2 Southridge Final Plat
	3 Southridge Final Development Plan
	4 Southridge Building Elevations
	5 Southridge ODP Approved 03-25-22

	Item 3.	REvere N
	PZC Revere North Staff Report_SUB23-0014 Report_082323
	1 Vicinity Map
	2 Revere North Prelim Plat
	3 Revere North PDP
	4 Revere North BLDG Elevations

	Bottom

